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The Sheriff at Deer Lodge, Montena; advised that he has checked

Barety deposi Tt boxes at that place and rinds that m B'had“been*rente‘d—ﬁz'
‘to strangerss Post Office Box 631 is rented toh a rancher,

e wr -~ ..  The Sheriff at Helena, Montana, advissd that Post Office Box 631 . .
I . has 2ot béen rented for soms time. .The safety ds were check~. .. _ II
..... b‘f‘“—""d and ths.only suspieicus rental was .that d“ address ... . . ..
Harvey Hotel, Helena; occuuation, U. S. Secre ted July 6;
' “entered July 10. st ' ENEE IS

& ",'»‘ - "~ -

. ‘,r.~-' e

‘The Sheriff at Great Falls, Montana,' advised that s osit
rented over the period in question by and-
both of whom were unknown a banks, ese persons were

erviewed by Special Agent and it was determined that
they had no comnection with this inVes on.

.

The following investigation was conducted by Speciel Agent -

At Missoula, Montena: = - ° . e D
' : “ Assistent Postmaster, advised that Post . - .
Office BoX not been rented for the past six years.
of the Western Montena

) Nati , advised tnatl he is acquainted with all of the
persons renting safety deposit boxes at that bank between the

b Ty

wr-. .. .dates of July lst and August 15, 1833, o
First National Bank advised
that no s 8 oxes had been rented at that institu- -

tion batween the dates of July lst and August 15th, 1933.

" At Polson Montana°

Clerk at the Post Offiee
Office 1 has been rented by
since September, 19029,
of the Security State Bank, in-

~strangers had rented safety deposit boxes
" at that bank between the dates July lst and August 15th, 1933. -

At Ronan, Montana: -

) mof the Ronan State Bank, advised
that Tne only safe 08 ented to & person unknown
to the bank was rented to

Montana, on
formed that

~address Ronan,-
Office, Agent was in-"~
came to Ronan, Montene, last fall

children and since that time has
been farming aeveral miles out of town. It was.also learmed

that Ronan Post Office does not have a bax 631,

-3e-
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at Anaconda, Montana:

-bIC —Postmaater, advised that Post Office Box
631 was rented by the Ancient Order of Hibernians. He stated
that no m1 addressed to any other party can be placed in

T -_..-.q.,~\- R e It e et e M et .-'..- -

. { - - Chief of Police | inrormed Agant that ho had mads inquiry ___‘-__-f:',f;
e ‘w_,. i _at the Daly Bank and was ormed by that
- YA ELthis bank does not rent aafety dapoai . Yo7

ha’
[ J7 p _ safety deposit box. According wm:mmmd to be
a rough-looking character. He pa year's rent in advance. 4

i.

e ek A Y e el e e .

At the Anaconda Natiaonal- Bank Agent was advised by
that .safety deposit box #1210 was rented to one
July 14, 1035, @) eave his address as Los Animas,

oloraco, and visited the box on occasion, on August 7,
1933. This person was unknown to and he had not seen him
during his visit to the bank, rented the box to

and observed him again upon his entrance %o it on Auguat 7.
- explained that at the tims he rented the box she was suspicious of

b"]( the man and commented to the Cashier upon this suspicion. She

made the remark that she hoped t a bomb in the

number of identification orders, including that of George Kelly,
- --%@re. exhibited tom and she advised that of those showm, -
the h an §9) of Kelly resembled most closely

N S — —--- A telegram has been forwaerded to the Salt Leke City Office

with the request that an investigation be conducted at Los Animas,
Colorado, in order to determine the identity of If no in-
formation is obtained from that source, indicatifig that is b—7c—-
knovn there, an effort will ‘be mads to examine the conte of

his box. . :

REFERRED UPON commmon TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN.

. em e alm o Fer e o T e ¢ Y e ate e A o ol
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7-115-546

RRCORDED _ Beptember 22, 1933
SEP 2 51933 " Bpecial dgeata Charge, |
- . Division of Investigation, Y FToTTTTTT
3 ~:U. 8+ Department of Justice,
- 224, Federzl Building, .=- . .- T e
. Okluhoms City, Oklshama. . ... .. - SR -
o
. Re; GBORGE R. KELLY, with aliasses,
Fugitive - I. 0. #1203;
KATHRYN THORNE,KELLY, with aliases,
Fugitive - I. 0. 1207;
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VS.ctS.n HMAPIEG.
‘ . e . \‘\'
- ST :'-' \ ;3\
‘Dear 8ir: ST L SR
8
. -~ - _-Rerexénce.ie u;de to,‘n. . u. - ‘_:’ ..}\: P -
1932 wherein you advised that anc A \.\
" _ business men of Sallisaw, Oklanoms, were stopped and eatenec o
by an individusl claiming to be subject George R. Kelly \ O w;\“
The description furnished by you in your tolegram, \ \ .

with the exception of the color of hair and existence of &' .\ =
front gold tooth, appears to answer the description of. :ubject\ v p
Kelly. It hsas
bleached his bair, and to be definitely certain that: t::?

-

the Dhrisicn.

been reported that subject Kelly hae dped or ‘.‘_ 7

u are instructed to interview E
at Sezllisaw, Oklshoma, and i
of Kelly, efter whick you should advlse

ity

Very truly yours, ‘ “‘-,«4
’ . . o ". ?i\\
a— Director.
’
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CABOUT TWO THIRTY THIS AFIERNOON—AI\
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. X “The filing time as shown in the date line on full-rate té day lett mdtheﬁmeofreedptatdewmnonushmonaﬂmmiaSTANDARDTnm ’
. -— Received at ~708 14th St., N. W Washmgtgg,__ . C.. Ceg e T cE e 5T --'-—'I‘-
ZTTCCh 134 QOV.l__Dr(LAHONACI TY—G/LA~-2O -1 107P. : [ vanUTes N TRAnsT

DIRECTOR DIVISIOW OF Ii VVESTIGATION US

%”" DEPARILIE OF JUQTICE—‘JASHDC-"'""""'

3USINE°5 E ALLISAW OALA 10K A DRIVING NEW FORL VEI”HI

JRR N e — e —— a aar— e

'DELUXE SEDAN ENRO TE IO OhLAHOhACIIY cIOPPED IHnEE ILES

£AST OF hEEnER OhLAHOmA CHEVROLET COACH WITH THREE WEN ;

[SUREUUE S SEE S

JROVE ALONGSIDE UN'E iAK THREATENED -ﬁa\'“-\ T

21Y EIVE AUlOuAllC FOhCIhu IHEN IO DthE FIVE WMILES

SOUTHEAST OF hARnAh OnLAhu“ CnE lth WERE TIED 70 TREE

STOP GUNKAN ENDEAVORED I‘.FnE - AND- THAT HE

HAS IACPI E GUN KELLY AND SAID VO IEI IRAIL RG IN‘

CHEV LET HAD NACHINE GUN SIOP bUV An DECCRIBEU WEnlYi

EIPHI TO THIRTY TWO YEARS OLD WEIohI ONE SEVEHTY FIVEE

REIGHT FIVE rEET ELEVE& LIGHT HAIR LIP HT VALE COuPLE IOV ;

SREY GREE& EYES STbg:Y FINuEnmAILS UPP:R FROH- TOQTH _OLD |

- e - - ——— ..4,_ —— e —— -~

STOP VE‘T[aAIINu DEPUIY SHERIFFS O LAHOLACIIY ALVIVE

SUNEAN NOT GEORTIREILI_410F F Aus W e e Ao
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1 Mr. To'son..-— sl Z&*
‘ Mr. EQWArds .- /DQTDEXED\% / {f/ ” I
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FOR II\IEnVIE\u— Mir. ClegE.—---
2 Mir, ERBN e oneeey

coLVIn gt
. . .‘;:/:..Qumn._—w SEP 2 5I933

l Mr. LOCKO ccomonr ot o
THE Q‘UICKEI‘. SUREST-AND- WAY TO SEND MONEY 1S BY TELEGK:

—
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" connection with the investigation which this Division has been

—

" ERIORAEDUE YOR NR. FWILLIAK STANLEY,
The Assistant to the Attorney General.

I az attaching hereto, ‘s of possible interest

to you, & cdpy of a memorandum which I have 'todaf direcfed
4o the Attorney Generel concerning recent developzents in =

making of the escepe of Hervey Beiley froz the Dalles County

Very truly yours,

Director.
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ommm FOR THE TTO EY GE

As of possible’ interest to you, I wented to edvise you 6f the
recent developments in connection with the investigation which this

‘Division has been making of the escape of Harvey Bailey from the

Dallas County Jail. You will recall that we caused the arrest of
two persons, namely, Thomas L. Manion, one of the Deputy Sheriffs,
and Grover Cleveland Bevill, cherging them with the act of bringing
about the release of a Federal prisoner.

. Te have just obtained & detailed statement from Grover Cleveland
Bevill, admitting that he purchased a sar and delivered the saw and

", gun to Thomas L. Manion, the other co-defendant. He stztes that he

and Manion made an automobile trip on Lugust 27th, at which time
Eanion contacted & man and two women near Dallas., The man answers
the general description of George Kelly, one of the kidnapers in the
Urschel case for whom we are searching, and one of the women fits the
description of Kathryn Kelly, th: woman who has been in company with
Gecrge Kelly

I will edvise you of any further developments.

R

- Respectfully,

Director.

5 ~1)5-547
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"SEVEN EIGHT DASH-FIVE THREE NINE 1SSUED WITH URSCRIPTION OF AUTOMOBILE
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Re: - George R. “I\elly, with aliases; Fug., et al;
" Charles F, Urschel, Vietin. Kidneping.

9/26 ' ‘ |
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COMB CARLTON. J. €. WILLEVER, FIRST VicR

o . DALLAS 'J.‘EX.AS SEPEHBER 19 1933
DIVISION OF INVLSTIGATIOR -
.U S DEPARTRENT OF JUSTICE
HURLEY WRIGHT ELDG
WASHINGTON D C

THOMAS L MANION ETAL OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE ADVISE B! AIR MAIL COMPLETE ARMY

HISTURY MANION CLAINS ENLISTED MARCH THIRTEENTH BIGEI'LAN NINKTY SIX ASSIGKED COhrAN!
¥ FOURTH U S DIIWANTRY FORT SHERIDLR ILLIROIS WHERE LATER DISCHARGKD ENLISTED smm
NIRTH NDU.TZ' RINE CHICAGO ILLINOIS ASSI.GNED COMPANY G THIRTY SIXTH U S VOLURILERS

AND BORORABLY DISCHARGLD JANUARY FIFTH NINGT-EN NAUGHT ONE MARILA PHILIPPING ISLANDS
LIEUTENARNT COLONEL TEXAS CAVALRY CAMP STANLEY SAN ANTONIO TEXAS MAY TO NOVEME:R

NINETEE! EICHTSEN ' | > l7 [:i” —

Official m. ) ¢ : ( . Dl M \ |l".n
Gove. Rate ~JJ, ) .




- » ( : ';" ¢ ) :) \ Mr. Natharn. ..:..
/ T . g f Mr. Tolson ... .
- - ——— . - Mw:-'T.i‘ ..sg_:.---—-
EH' 5 ?m nf g]nﬁmm ) | él(wavo -
- i o T LrEgan. ..o
B ?q:xrimmt nf 31!51!:3 —b’\(/ Mr. Hugaes §<
4 420 Federal Bhilaing, Mr. QUINA. ceeeeee
1 Dallss, Tem. Mr. Looke.........
Sept enber 22, 1835¢
Director,
* Division of Investigation,
United States Depertment of Justice,
Dallas, Texase.
\
Re: THOMAS LI\MANION;
GROVER T » With alias,.

A

Dear Sir:

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE.
Release of Federal Prisoner -
HarveyoBailey.

J There are enclosed herewith copies of signed
stetements secured fram the following persons, in the above

meatter:

&
71D

Grover C. Bev

il

EEAY
N L

Very truly yours,

Pl fomg

SP°° 151 Agent in ‘Chare . .
w15 S%2
oY (n W
B i foyr FEE O BT mT AL TION
IR sir 251933 A
SEP 27 1933 P o iagiis U JUSTICE
’ gl)mbv 1;“ . (ﬁf/ FILE

v



Zul 2t - N P [ - . . . z — e n: <. - .. i
N " . . 3 - R R P S P Ve
- b enaibans mamrm et &t % ek e m e sriie it e site el e testenad & et rm awtae o Tammc se ot ame S SeATAmieaelas w4 e et e o g e g P -

D:llzs3, Texrg, Sopt. 7, 1950,

Ln.__ ctotenendg iﬂ:mtc.ril., to
ivision of Imvestigntion,

‘ 11z, “cl8, in pddition %0 My previo:c
a.rm"lmr.. aforcneztioned prentc on Sept. 4, 19083

C= the rorning of Scrt. 4, 1903, Deputy Joiler Torffrnion incisted
the’ I go wo ctudrs - with hin a'bcut 6:00 A, in order thot he night chocl:
Boilcy over tc ms, I bBulicve thiz procedure clco took place & cosyle of
"r'v:..u* the lotier port of Angost, 1933 right after the Peder:l pguords of

Z:Aley were witldraovm, et I eox not reccll eny other viscits eccorponied
'b;: Iz, Iondon to Briley's cell after thnt until ths mornin~ of his esccye,
ot vhich $hx Ik stoted thot he womted to 6211 ry cliienticn fo some dirs
o Yor of 1. dentl: eoll 4ix vhich Boiley wos confined, oz he wonied t:ic
Gir% clewmcd off of th cell, However, it vuc not nececsary for I,

I =ion fo cecapy e for the pursoce of pointing out the dirt o the
¢t erll, .

i ve crrived ot Bailey!s cell, he vng roclinins on hic cot -

45 ol cell oprosently mlocp. To con'-crca’..icn tool: pl-ce betiecn eitler
Ie iTmicy o ryeclf oxd n.iley. Ir, Mcnlon emly sinted tunt Lo wrniel
su . @xyr rops reroved ond the ton of the ecll clecreld off, Fo irsistzd
-.' 1Ick y*'b un on the denth €311 oxd look ot tic conditicn of srzw, Ac

1l 2 T ez orenerber thore wos no tovel honsing on Boiley'c cell Coor
ot thic tire, I don't rec-1l geeins Yr, lrnion flech ¢ 1isht on Boiley
o £ ledterts ecll door ot thot tire, nor do I mw.:*bc“ tl*"t he el ¢
g -1 _i 2t with L ot thet tive, IIoever, I iy stote here thet he h-r
o . 1;'-1.‘.. wich he ases for this purpose oéc:-.sic::.:l]s.

 R%

I > ctate here for inforrntion that mé:\kcy\/m‘. exre hook: remc.irc
$22 i eflice of ta nm.u floor, Tuis ic neeossary in the event 4% becones
neegrniry 4o talie oomom oout of hic cell or to yut onc inc cell fo cxry
mEore tAntevir, DWo suts of Zeys 214 €0 hoslkts rorzin on the 61h floor in
Tl L."' Tirc, b’\c_

1 thic prrticulor morning F rother w5 gie: in
G2 Clif;, co hs left ebout Liftzen tes to oix on thot norning, Copi-in

sxnton loft ths Joll Armelintcly efter wo conoe dovn from Broiley's cell, exnd
¢ ¢ not cted crowd or sit dovm for cxlillo and re-l t‘hc peper os he occocionnlly
dois,

I hrve re-d tlc cbove t*te-.x:nt. vhich is
ke

g
s;.:f_:i_-,_ JEgthe o7 vi 2 Arvesvizn.tiosn, U, O nt of Justic.,
"

D)5~ SYE \
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Ddl:g, Tump,
Scp..c"‘lk' (pad 7. ve .

pic bBIo

I,
ctotoront to ppscicl cponte
Divicion o. Invectise ‘cion. Us oo

snt-1

*mc A epenis
Mdi..io“ to
sc ve -. 1[3:.
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peregroph of my sigmod gtuteent dtdsd Scpterkir £, 1907,

~ ek

“o.b - &

o0 O L £ the $0o nen vho cors o the gutec onl vre gnt-giasoal
on: of vhor I é&istinctly rcn.n‘b“ Tins
Ao wes Fridcy porning dboetioer ten ool eluven ocloes,
<hzce 7o per vp to the pizth floor cnl 4ol xw it one
fron :lohone City, I doat reczll hin dnt-o "v'.ﬂin;; the othsx
instructel i to ¢k the gentlonsu wp €0 inturvicr Bolley, Thin
I oot v» 30 th. decth ocll on the tenth floo: i tes mlos-ins ihe Tlind
€oor, I cclel the othor gentleen 4 he wur cn etloracy, cnd he oxiine I ¢
& dcm’.:v from: Forih Vortl, Ths to mon onl ysilT cantored 1k blind cocr into
th: Ceatl: cell, Ue €1l wint crownt to thz front of th: corrider,
went ou ¢oxm ir front of Brileytc ccll outsicde the cocrilor, Il siixicn to
¢z Yo Bzilcey, Tic othor nox went outcile the docth ocll, -1kl
foz . short tine in fromt of thr corridor, cn? thern wa kel crowic Wb ead of
1 corridor, next o Bolleyr cocil, I welkul dovx to th: enl of th. corsidor
Y-tk winlow on Houctoz Strcct, I otool thone, but prild ne c¥tconiion Yo ihe
convcroztion, Shortly aft:r th: other mox crzs bucl: Into the dontli oLl ik
. v typovzitton ptotorent vhich b recuicted e to honl to Biilsy, 1 "“n‘: Lrey
insil i or:idor enl hondcd thic ctofemint to Boiley,  Boiler poild I huwves
Clocrer ol crarof rord 4, S I hond=l 4% baci to 4h: other pontloms viwce
i::t?.o:.uc:.: v 21T oo tho depuly. I'' recl 15 %o B.ilc., il oo ooz I oeell
ponntivinge 180 i85 M ovir o rolonce cll mondcs Lhoi the Cov oswint 8o Lol
of ndne cmeoyt il poucy thot ther ore Zmlc.ln._, oo evitioze ouinct ne, lidch
14 i chous {700,% m-.-lc;' remirksd 10 cbout $100T, Teiley
cicntl gl the typorition otetorext, Ty oo‘.: Lis o1l mote
ook ol vrote cocthin~ o it, tnce . e uhie no ¢ boak el I hrnild &%
‘o .k.ilcy vho cimed th. pome sealey Analned the e boa!: bres o e nl X
bh-fnel &1 ovir Yo Thacn 1 cors ou’ o:? @z corridor mnl unlkst
'b. .c.: to vhere I . ocrore ov vac winlow focins Eoustén, Al Soilcy cimed
ot beok st:tcrr:.t, thc other mrn (&cputy) x.?.ch; ocut o] th xmxbdre roor
:‘..:1'.. I hovs never sozn hin piwes, but I po:l. ively cox: ¢ mtify Wi, Vhilz I
ptool over ot thr « m.o- comtimuel Yo t:2: to B...ﬂcy. I I rotaher,
th. en Sntro&.zhzg Mrgsll oe WE deputy Lhed his cout off, vhilc —c.i(‘. xos
rerovs hic coxt, During this convorscotioz I ocencionnlly glonos o'u'.' v vinic
for . fvr norentc oné &7 Ac possibvls foo to heve piven Biley o o
or sxxs, but I Go not believe 4T s ird:;‘.s Ceo e t".l’.:s" .)011. 941

Lowr te B...iley. I riecll thot then 1lcft the Jeil on th: si-th Tloor
clonc cul oft:r he weat con the elevctor, I stoxrtec to surve dinner, The
¢innor 1.". wanlly ccrvel cbout fiftec: nimmtes to twelwe gelocl:,

TRen el +h~ ur. ):nc"'z. c.. ths

I Li~ve rord thio stotoniant ovar
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Lallae, Texas,

BIC. LID
reke the folloving stetement Voluatari 1y to
i .,pecial Agent, Division of Inv sticetior, United States Tepart-

meat of Justice, Dallas, Texas:

) lallas; I am employed at the Fack-
treet, Dallss, as a salesmen,

I reside at
ing Eouse Larket, 4008 Cormerce

On the morpins of September 4, 1933, I arrived at the jail at €:35
to take orders for meat, which 48 customary for me to do each worning, and I
was allowed into the jJail by on the min floor. and I Pro=-
ceeded to the elevetor ané wes v ; d
chen of the jail is located, I 1ntmiewed
for the jaile 1 carried on e conversation
and after receivin: the order frow him I walked t5 ¢
vator boy - @& white trusty - took m wnstairs to the "ain floor, I then

wnlked over to the des!: rhere#ms an? talked to hiw for a few minutes,
thz’m let me outside e rein jJail door coinc out into the lobry

to i vireet. and 1 telked for ebout three minutes, when harvey
Bailey anproached frof coxins from a éoor leadine from the elevator,
This wae about 7:10 Als I kmew this mn to dbe Balley because I happened to

be in the Jjail the morning he was firat captured. Bailey came off the ele-
vator elone -~ that e ell I saw, I di¢ not see snyone elses KHe had & pgun in

bic hand xhich was pointed towerd 1t looked to me to be a E-sh-oter.
' oms here”, Still bholé¢ing the gun

t.0ldine the tovard ’ ‘
on wuey parchea orard the elevuator an¢ stopped at the door -~
leac into a hall where the elevator is located.

ed

e elevatorand the ele-

Bailey ond topped there and then“wxalked toward the
éooy which lead out 1niiie nlley {n the street, Balley instructed

"Open that door", ¥ the key and opened the door and then walkec down
the steps, leaving eys in the door, an3 welked into the alley in the
strecte In the meantime, I remsined in the position outside the darred door
shere 1 had been conversing with I then “ain & Houston Street:,
corner of the Jjail, where I then sav Balley and lking across the street,

after coming out of the alley, ané go into e gu e Tifter see them enter
the garage I ran to the Sheriff's Office. At first I met * at the
top of the stairs, I told bim Bailey ud*h&d one out the back
door ané escaped, but 4id not tell him I saw ey and g0 across the
strect into the garsage, ran up the steps i{nto the ~heriff's Office

¢ want to the window and I pointed out the window where
last, Tlkile wes lookéng out tb ‘wipndow I ren

1 savw Bailey eand

“out of the sheriff's office ~uph obby, coing toward the wmin entrance

Dep.ty Sheriff, amd 1 tolé him iE
he back door of the {a Be ran to the ’
‘who was still 18 z

of the jail, ané there I met
Bafley ent had escaped ‘

Sterifr's OTice and got his coat and came out with
there.

2-1/5-65 4% —
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AR Before 1 met— I wae stending lookﬁk But the vinfor with
: end th* clerk, whose name I cannot recall, ‘and the three of us

i g saw Beiley and drive away in the car; we sav riving eway in a
. T'oodel 4 Tudor Ford Cedan, From thet engle we daid Bajilere

9 —md I then renm out of the S ff's Office,
biC throu: h thé lobby to the hminm Street where we pot in V-8 Yards ‘e
p)D crove to Llm Street, out to liarket Street; out llarket o t5 YeCinney ivenue;

out kcIin ey ivenue to Orange Street; out Orange Street to Cedmr Springs Load

then Meple ivenue., e drove out laple Avenue for sbout eight or tern milcs,
» ran up to the ocar with a gun in hic hencd and ‘I 4id
: the two Deputy Sheriffs before we left, Aig we drove off

in tke car -ms still stending there with e gun §n his hond,

The ebove s 211 I know about the ratter.

I heve read this state—=nt over, consisting of 2 papges, ecch of vhich

pece rue been initisled by me, S

-

blC
(siznes) L1
Vitressed byl
"
_- b-L .
: Special iirent, Divielon of Inveati-atior, Unfied Cictes

Departmert of Justiee, lallas, Texas,

oo
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‘Dams, Tene' )
Sept. 1L 1933.
pic bib - .
et e N bsredby make followin- volunt supple~
TR T meitel “statemen Agents and Division H7c
oLl ﬂ.or Investigation, United States Jus xas, -the —--

. seme deing ta cdéition so ugnad stahment mmhhod catd Agent. on Sth. .
6. 1933. .3 R

In tho Cth paragraph or =y ttatcmnt azted Sopmber 4, 1933,

- " "
PN v'*‘;-'.' sy

“ e
R

" I stated that I made the rounds of the jail corridors and cells at 2:00

and 43100 AM, September &, 1933, This statement wus in error es I made
thres rounds of the jail and coarridors and cells on thst date, the first -
round being about 12116 Ak, The second round was 2300 ik, amd the third -
round was about 4:100 AN, I visited Balley's cell on each one of these trips.
.- on'my first trip the light wes on and Bailey appeared to dbe reading es he hed
esither a book or peper in his hand, He was also reading samthingz on the
second visit at 2:00 AX, On the third visit his licht was out and he mp-
poared to be esleep. 141G not detect sny irregularities or. 1nd1cction that
gnything; wes wronc tith the cen on ttther or these® 11 dts. .

he time of the secand visit above mentioned, I was accoxcenied
end.we .gave Bailey some.mater and & light lunch at this time

.Jrs Monion slso made tihree rounds of the. jail corridors end cells,
His first round was
The second round wes

uceordinc to his statement and to the best of my meRMWOTY o
made about 10:30 PK the night of September 35, 18C3.
. made between 2130 and 3100 PM, -apd his thind round was et the-

" time he checksd Bailey over to at 6: AN, September 4, 1033, 'Mr,
Manion mentioned the faet to me that -he visited the death cell on two of -
these rounds; I 4o not know which two he had 4n mind; neither did I notice
eny unusual delay during eny of these three rounds made by kr. Manion on
the above dates. Eowsver, on either Thursdey or Friday, (night) prior to
-SBeptember 3, 1933, Mr, Kanion remained 15 or 20 minutes longer than usual
on his.£irst round, A% this time I rang the buzzer which runs wp to the
trusties' quarters and hollered up to Mr. Manion when he 414 not answer ¢he
buzzer i{mmediately. It was necessary for him to come 4down on account of the

fact that I had two men to Jock up and wes on the cth tloor by zyself at the
time, .

<. : M
' Iith reference to question which was asked me ugar&inc. eny knowe
ledge which I might have which may appear csignificant in connection with the
escape of Harvey Bailey on September 4, 1933, I may stete hore that lr,
Manion asked me on Thursday or Fridey nizht what Xind of car
t0lé¢ him a ¥ord Sedsn, He then askei me what kind of
haé, and I t0ld him he also hed & Ford Sedan. He then remerkec thsf

ord had not sigmed the code and we were going to heve to cet after

had,

4
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‘ﬂnoe boro, honver, h ua not uk me 1r any of the other jauero had cors,

Both o adbout ea duty at 63 AN, I
from that#tntmd him :
Manion epproached him the kitchen, between 1:00 and 1

morning & day or so after the jail break, at which time he tol
this 5 and buy him some todacco and to watch and to listen an “they
tion ebout him (Manjon)e I also
ty, who is used in ris-
the ja that ¥r, Menion ap- -
raing betnon 2: end 5:00 o'clock, at which time Manjon
asked hin whether he haé heard any of the jauers or trnquos men-
tion him m eonnection t!.tb the Jau bresk,

I am uneble to .ta('.e whet er or not lr, lhnlon kept his co-t on
during the rounds of the jall shortly before Bailey's escape as I 4o ¢t re-

" member, but we both-were -in-—4the habit of .teking off our coasts end sometimes

our shirts on hot ni-htse -

Tt ee- —Ale0y 1 -would -1ike to .state here that on one occasion prior to the

jail break, iir, Menion mentionad the faet that he d1d not like the 1dea of -
Bailey being in a cormer cell; that he thoutht he shoulé be movel to another

“gell on account of the fact that {t is possidble t- throx a string out of LT

_Bailey's cell throurh the b-rred vindows of the run-around to the street be-
lov and that this dbeing s0, some odject could be ettached to this string and .
dram up into Bailey'e cell,

I then stated that I d1d not think this was possible dbecause if
Bailey was successful in throwing the strimg throuck the bars of his cell .
and the dars of the corridor cell ani throush the bars to the run-around,- '
three sets of bars = ths enf of the string would fall on a 1B~foot wide shed
on the street below, and about 15 feet abo e the street. He then stated that
there eonld be enough vind to blov the string out from over the top of this:

Mo - e iy . . ‘ | e

‘One thing further,.l would like to state here - on several ot~
casions prior to Balley's escape and quite & fev occasions subseguent to
his escape, !r, Manion has mentioned the fact that he is likely to lose hic

““home; thut Bmame was un? rape - t0o & party. from New York, which loan was
obtained thr-ugh Ho also mentioneé the ract that he omed
£260C.00 and had no erest in: some time.

"ALBIC
b
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RS ‘T hove read $he ubove statement over, pomsisting of 8. m“' wmeh
S P.g. ot -hich Bas been initialed n e, .en. $he. sowe. As true, :

.'r's '

b S
N

{(signed

Spectal Aeent. mviaion of Investieation.

- Unitod States Departmnt of Justice, ballss, ‘I‘exaa.
Eivision of Tavestirabion, T T
Uni‘ed -tates Lepnrtmwent of Justice, lallss, Texn:.
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1, make the folloving veluntaty statement o Special
Aeegta ol Div, of Imvestigantion, U,S5.Dept.of J'nstioe.

) ‘1 ive st Kizball Apartnents, Balt Leke City, Utoh, I am nov confined .
in the Pellas Comnty Jail, awaiting removel to Shermon Texmd, I was dr

8 Comty Jeil on Angust 25, 1935 in coll 24, wi
Abont ths 1st of ingust
0, 11, &nd came in the

changed from cell No,
into cell Yo, 14 fran cell 10§

remained wtil Taosday, Be¢pt, b, 1933. when he wvos relecsed,

I recall the morning of ladbor Doy, Septerber 4, 1983, ¥hile the prisiomer.
in corridor L Ono vherc the sbove cells erc located werc having brealfast at cbout
7.8.1, I vms standing at tho wash basin at tho end of the corridor irmedintely
in front of coll ¥o, 10, I sar Bailey coming dowm the steps from the upper floor
end epproaching the office en the sixth fldor, EHe had on coveralls, ond if I .
an now pisteken wore ghoes., Eo did not heve & hat on ot that time, Balley Ly
went over $0.3hsrd Copt. wos bent over the wash basin in tho office om tho 6th | .
floor, I distinctly recall thot Bolley held right hond dovn by his sido, /&R
I did not hecr any comversatioms tura to tho barred door leading
to. ths right wing ond lock 1t, to the door end locked it,
Sizzn These® ‘6 ‘doors were open. y then followed to the nmain scroened
bad door which 44 not deen to be lochad end ordero outside docr tho
elevetor, Bailey returncd dback into the office wi
panarn haet thet was hanging up in o lockover on the pide, 3Beiloy put the hat
on and ordered back out townrd the olevator closing the door behind hinm,
Then the elevatldr came up and stoppod at the sicth floor mnd someonc got out
with & negro, 3Beliley thon motianod end tho men vho got off the elevator
over tomrd tho padded -oell, BRBalley pat the two white men in the padded ocell
.end went back: with the negro to the oleavior and went dom ptedrs, This is
&8l11 I know about the matter,

I hove rend this stetemont over end say i1t-is

blc
blD

to, Div, of Investigation, te ¢ wstico, Dalles, Texas,

D)) E=-E%E
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. ke -the folleﬁnewlmtm mteacntﬂ Special ———
Aguga agﬁ Div, of Investigation, U.S. Dept.ofJustices

Ianzs years orage. and live
in ths eomty Sail, pending remgval to en on a sentence of 5 -
Joars for highimy robbery, I was brought to the : ty Jail about
M@JS'EB.IQSS. I was ploced in oell Ko, 4 with andnm.:nodln
that ooll edout two weeks when od to oell No, Yhe doy I moved from

oall Fo, 14, a doy mamed roved into tM.s oell Bo, 14 fram cell XNo,
1o, -rema.ined. in ce

wmtil ho was relocsed, .
¥hile the prismers in corridor L 1, vhere ths sbove eells are located

were eating broskfast eomeoms said Harvey balley is moking a brenk, This wos
ebout ¥ a.u, on Lobor day, Septerber 4, 1933,

mm. 1 &n now

Bailey had a Jail covorall en , I 4id not notice whother he had shoes
and socks, dbut I 44d sec hin leave on the elevator wearing o strmr het Poname,
This is all I know ebout the matter,

I have rend this statenent over and way it is true,

Bic
biD §

-

B

ts, Div, of Investigation, U, S. Dept, oi Justice, Ialles, Texas,
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! ~ . X “moke the folllwring voluntary statement to
Special ‘s&tl. of Investigation, U, 8, Dept, of Justice:

Ny

“and a oeulo.mwithaicyaam
d.o,vs chcnged to sell No, 14, and

' I en 19 yoors o014 and reside Yefore arrested a‘m
Dallas, Texas, I sm nov cofined in the Dallas Comnty o e & g0 O

onxTying o pistol which wms reducod to dism‘bi.ng thn pom. I an at present
working ou.t a fine of 42 dna-u o

Y tirst wes co::nittod to the

o Satm-dw, kogust 26,1933
The nsxt three or four
that cell until he got
o Joil, In the mecntims I hed removed from cell Ko, 10 to
ccllno. 12, where I em now confined;  This is knowm es corridor L I,

Yhile the dboys comfinsd in thot corrldor were sating brealfast about
7 a.m,, somebody Baid therc goes Harvey Bailey., I do not lknov Harvey Boiley
porsanally and this is the first timo I sexy him thet morning., He wos dressed

“4n & coverall and I 4o mot know vhether he wore & hat or not,

I bave read the above statement %
1C

10D

“7-1185-548
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% Dall-s, Texr:s,
SepleEber ¥, 1933,

vIC b1 -

I‘

T b" CSpetial Ag! ts
United Stntu

.vnlmtau'_n..te_gnt o
Divies~ 2 of menm nn, DR
tmx = — it --'— - —

- : Dallas. 'fexas; I ek & 1ieuten- .
“'ant 4{n’ tha Da;les Fire Lepartment and have ‘been uployed with the : ire "
Doprtunt of the ctty of Dallas for 15 years, v T

S Upon roading of !!arvoy Bauey'l escape 1n thc uupapers on :
tho worning of September 4, 1933 and subsequent newspaper articles con-
" oerning the model of pistol used dy him in effectins his escape, I re- :
called that when I was a smll toy, between the ages of € and 10, I used
to play with an old G-sghooter revolver orvred by my father, which s de~
scrived as & «44 calidre Plstol, top drekes, Smith & Wesson makc, =hich ..
" - gun had consideradble rust. I 4istinctly resalled in breskins Gown the - ™
eun 1 would play with ‘he oylinder ené in turning it it would coms ont.
3 rnrthcrmu. the bammer or the revolver would pot atand cocked. T

The hanues of the gun were black, and on one of the h«mdles
there was & -crack;-and it had .a.sharp rib,-front -sighte --—- ¢ =

[

I ar nox 36 years of age and &y mther ie 93 years o age.
Xy gather_is_still livin;, end I telket to him lect night about €: P,
Se~temdbear 8, 1933, ot the Fire Station - Ko, 8 Engine Corvpany, Dalles,
Texass 4fter talkins about the gun and describings it, etc,,’ he thought
it might be the gun that was once owned dy him, .In this connection, he
to0ld me about duying this gun « which vas ons of a peir - fror & 'an whn
brought thsse puns into iexas, He told me that he #0ld the gun to & nerro
nomed George = last name unknom' that thie negro killed his vife,and cou-

tted suicide adbout O years o0

' I trensmitted this informtion to Deputy sman BIC
Dallas County, Texps, wh- su-gested that I appcar ~t th- office of the =
Division of Investicration, United States Department of Justice, 42C

Federal Building, iallms, '.l‘oxas for the purpose of possidly identifyins
the gun in questicn. :

-After tho rovolver ws sxhibited to u. lhlch I em told was the -
one used ’by Harvey Beiley in effectinc his escape, 1 nov positively iceniify
the revolver as the one referred to me sbove, I recall thers were fouwr
numbers on the gun which I cannot rememder, and a lot of readins on the
rid on top of the barrel of the gun, which is somswhat worn,. .

TSy 5S4
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&uta'& viemn, Sprinsﬂom, asv,, UiBeke pat'a, Jem. 17 & 8¢ o5
'65- July 11.65; Avgust 24 ‘693 April 80 '75' l‘obmry 20 & Decomter 18,
1877. reiesued July 27, 1871, A .

‘ I bdelieve that upon utmieving luv rathu' he ean giu you en
interutug history of the gune
- ’ I have read this ctauunt. consistlng or tro pages, and the
. —_— m is tm. . .

T b7c

P S .
h —h-—.'-._ﬁ__

N e
e s

VITNCZSZED FYs

Special Agent, on of Investigation,
United States Department of Ju:tce, Dallas, T
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'---’““my‘u‘lof age, TOaiding at
: Texas, ca Divi . 0 OR )

“the presence of Special Agentis

"'b’IC wm United otates Department o
followss: - U .
B)C‘t’a‘l

. On exemining Smith & Vesson <44,
4ns vhich a signed statement was mde by n September 9, 1925, thct
the said revolver was very familier end n the gun that w2: orig-

. inally ovneé by him; horever, be stnted he could not swear to it, i beinc so
-l6ne agoe In thic connection, he stated that he originally purchased & nickel=-
plnted +44 calitre smith & *esson Revolver similer to the one exhibited to hiw, -
sbout 30 years ago, from Buey-Philp Bardw=re Cowpany, located on Elm i Griffin
Streets, -allcs, Texac. ‘lire Fhilp sold him the gun and he ordered it cpecial .
fror: the imith & wesson Fectory. Ee stated he had this gun ebout threc or four -

years when he locned this gun to Claremse Gemo. Gano_was ewployed by & re:l ese

t-te men to (o to sest Texes to.make surveye. “Te stated he 8oes not L RN
becanc of CGence after ii. Gano's trip he retuned to Lallas and tolc
that he lo:t the gun or it hzd been stolen fror hir, bui that he w12 renl-ece

{t with e similer gun. “Cam went to Fuey=Philp and then bought & blue-:teel,
+44 calibre gun which he tumed over to mo replece the nickel-plated -
gun vhick he had losts stat d the biue-siezl o4t celibre
gun for sbout 7 or 8 H uring ‘thut tine lhe used the gun end .he used " .-
to store it fu a bureau drower apd his y-ung son who waz then cbout 6 or 7
years old, used to go to the buresu drawer and play with this fun; that he then

& sposed cf the gun to & negro named Gearge whe worked in the Jo Fo Perker Fure -
piture Store, 2013 Eln Street, Dallas, Tezas. Thic megro ten pemed Tecrge, vorke
at that ~uwrniture etii for eBout 10 years and was pretty hendy repairins furpi-

I A

€ et ]

, Division of In- )
s Jexas} Deputy .heriff
staied substanticlly ac

D
R

olver, No. 5728, concern-

ture, Aoccording to he s0ld4 the gun to the negro on the instellment
plan - the amunt nov he does mot know, The negro mede onc payment en’ after he
hed the gun e wmonth he killed hie vife and then comitted suicide; thet he te-
14eved this gun was taken over by the authorities whe congucted an inquest into
~the deaths of the negro cnl his wife. ' -

. He stated that the gun {n question was purchaned by Mre Gano about 60
yeass aro from Huey-Philp Eardware Comwpenye In thi: copnection, he etatec thut
he siall never forget the date of his mrriage - the 14th day of February, 1€73,

...apd -the gun was_probably purchased by X1, Gano abdout 1.C years later,

et e
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*Dall:s, Texas,
SOpt. 11,1933 .

I'.' "- ‘ A

-Division of Invutization, aned .,tatea T
b‘vc . .

I ruido at

I wos elected su-xrr the last genoral election = Hovember 8, 1032,
of Dallas County, Texas, and $ook oath of office January 1, 1933, In the pré-

mary contest - s 1932 = theres were six candidates for t
fice, viz.:-ﬂ former sheriff, ran for re-electio
special investicator for rict attorney's Office;-
wer Denuty Sheriff; # a former Deputy Sherif¥;
former Sheriff, havi ' ee terms; and myself, In the pr
ceived over 13,000 votess There was q:ite a discussion ené counting before 4t
- ded wt 4n the yun-off with me, -Two votes aepmte* -
. “ ving over 7,000 and some 0dd votes.

‘tun-off bet 4 myself on July £7, 1932, I succeeded ir
gettine the

goneral election hsld im No
opponent was a br-ther of Federzl Tistrict Jusp
1 was electe

y ai-ma‘ority of
40 000 votes, '

people of Dallas County, as Sherirf. b

%hen I took over the aherlfr'c orrice on January 1. 19.,3 I re-
. tained six of the old deputies out of 52 deputy sheriffs who ’
" former Sheriff’lood. The six deputies reteine
who execute court orders and se perty;
-eriminal £ield Qeputfes, and Sailer,
serving under me prior to Ser s 1933,

M iz my head jailer, He served unier two or three for-
mer sheri e of his previous jail experience and reputation, I
appointed him, His duties are to supervise everything in the jail, including

the employees assigned to the jail, There eare three turnkeys who work on
sbifts of eight ho.rs easch:

6: AM to B: PX o A
: . PM %0 10: PN v 3
- 10: P¥ to 6: AL,

who 48 the som-in-law ormwé of the outstond-
7= ""*"tnp citize he ‘Rinehardt Community, app r & Job, ens pfter I
ipvestigated him & gave hiw the job,

~

*m; tvo brothers who - I ha¢ dealt with in burine:s
for many yecrse. ey ere erployed by Cullum { Boren Sporting Goods Company,

of Ualle-. .fter he applied to me for & 3ot ené knowins wbo ke woe I rezdily
geve hir: a job,

7—1/5- 545
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____ R of the ja.n. on the nin tloor.
j.mer mvug his family all my 1ife, I maturally cen vouch for him end I.
" appointed Rim n* In this eonnedticn, the books were previously
kept by a trusty, - - - - .- F—

1
H

Cn the 4th floor of the fail 1s the women p - 2'id1vision,
» m p & pame her hours

all of my life, and —tor eny
csuse she Jhgd' been & :o metron tlth

§ . . '. .‘-,‘_ L R P L . -~ . N

Besides the women's uvxuon on the 4th rloor, the head Juiler -
‘bas living quarters, ybere he snd his vife stay.,. . . _ _J

e amieena

rale juveniles are kept. The i
ano -orh trom 6: Al to
o 631 AN, e e

On the 6th floor of the building, the main jJail and the entrance
thereto are loceted. BEowever, the entramces to the right and left wings of .
the jeil are cloeed and locked after 7:30 P, .4lso, there iz maintained on. ..
the 6th floor a desk space for the day and night deputy Jallers who keep
the keys to the main entrance of the jail, to the entrances of the right end
left wings end othsr corridor doors of the jell, on hooks in the office:
where the deputy jailers make their headquarters. The 8eputy jailers
on duty on this floor ere: : ) “< -

- ~«Jauo
6 Pu

whose hours are from 8: AM to B: PM

sé hours ere from 6: AM to 2: PM

whose hoyrs are from £: P to JOs PM
se hours are from 2: P 40 10: Py
whose hours are from 10: PM to 6: AN

s whose hours are from 10: Putoc~ AL'

e e T mve bon—.all‘v ur., hu-od hin on my knowledgo
of his ropqtation.

_-u recommended ‘to me b'y_ e prominent citizen
of Dalla®s B

4

m mde application to me, and petition was furnished &
by perso oy ghborhood of his produce market on South- Pearl ¢ itreete
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i T was & jailer under the former eheriff and I-re- =
v ‘mnod Em n amity on mmhﬁon and unstigation as ‘to ﬁnt
¢ rom out adout lun. S SR : A

' . lhnion applied to me for a s ‘re commenda-~ -
tion of! e former oity attorney, an & former police
and fire sioner, I sppointed Manion. : :

- : His‘mohaaln and chef {n the jail, FEe bhas in-’
definite 8o not know until he applied to me Z“or a job,
dut on the recommendation of som ) iuda wvhom I bhave known all my °

111‘0. I gave him tho Job,

< i H the mitary m. B ¢ have knan tc 20 yuu, cnd gave hln
.employmen ] on reputation. o e e ] Ll :

e I recall the day Barvey Bafley, & Federel Prisoner, waz first taken
D - ~4nto the jall. I bvelieve it was-om Saturday, Augsust 12, 1933, . .Bailey bad __
HH bﬁc been in the several bours and ny attention wes called to “Baliey's con-
U]D finement byh Chief Deputy, who told me be was booked as Sar
“4£37 - -Jones 1n order to avoid any unnecessery pudblicity.: . Thile mak{n- the rounde
of the jail on Sunday afternoon, August 13, 1833, I first moticel Harey
Bel ley, under the ncme of Sam Jones, in Cell 6-k, which ig Jocated on & :
~ deck above the 6th floor in the northwest corner of the jail at the right ~_ -5
. of the elevatar. The first I knew of & Federal Agent being placed in the .
“Dalles County Jail to guard Harvey Bailey, was on the afternmoon, about 6130 -
PM, about & week after Harvey Bal ley was ¢onfined in the Jail, - I should ey
say ebout Aucust 16, 1935. At this time I poticed & wmechine gun in the
‘closet of the southwest carner of the jail office on the 8th floor. I savx
1t through &an open door, ané eonm not imagine by Wwhom it vas placed.

NS
| Y quuty Sheriffs, who were on duty, to =y office, emd
. askel them e mAn was pernittod to sit on the 8th floor with & wachine

. gun whem Ro one slse, including myself, ever es much as carriel a pistol
.gbove the first floor in the jail. The reason for this s that there are
pever more than two jailers on duty on the 6th floor et any one time, «& .
a rule there are from 5 to 20 trusties going in end out of this office on
the 6th floor. ¥hen meals are served all of the trusties enter {n and out
“of the -Jall through this effics, It is.the only may that they can get to _ .
the dumy slevator or to the passenger elevator or to the freight elevator,
Meals ere served at 7: A, 12 noon end 53t .u

—

I hmdutou wont domtaira .nd called

After talkins to the adbove named do:mtles,,u concluded it was
dengerous errarge-ent to have = man on the 6th.floor with & mchine gum,
under these circumstances. I {mmedistely went back up to the 6th floorand
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mmm —[aforie we et that time-that ho-wes 8 Spectel—
Agent of the po? Investigetion, United States Department of Justice, '
._md asked hiz what were nis instrustionse He informed me thet be wos sent '
" "gown to the Dallas County -Jail.by.his superio of to act es a guard over

. Barvey Bailey. At this time I suggested $0 thet- in-view of-%he ..
40 the quarser re he was located, t)

fagt that 80 zany trusties kad -access
4n wy opinion he should be staticned on the first floor of the jail &8 the mal
“4eil could not be approached other than fpom the entrence $o the jail on thh
first floor, which wuld {ndicats that & guard would be at a better advant
stationsd at SOme strategic point on the first floor. At WY ameaﬁoni
end 1 went down to the first floor and looked over the quarters,
and observed the 3ail from difrerent points for the purpose of de-
anyone attempted to forciabdl

termining how Bailey eould ‘be bvest protected if
galin access, after which we determined that The most desiredle positiwn for t

guard to oseupy would be at tie entrence ¢o the corridor in which the elevat:

ch opens out into the main jail office on the first floore A
sucgestion 1

took the matter up with Mr. Rathan, Assistant
N ision o~ Investigation,

R * United States Department of Justice, Wh
was at that time ip the Dullas bivision 022%ica, who sald that it was Up 40
- ught beste 1 bung up the recei

- him where I tho ver. At this ¢iwe
{nformed e that 4t would be nevessary ‘for him ¢0 cormmunicete
airs, waich he 44id by %te.

e o Dathen before he chan-ed his position U st N
phonee we both then weant upstairs andé broucht his sub-macliine
& e seat “for l:im o the tu'ui

gun down %o the rirst floor &n
on previously decided upone 1 mRY ctate here that

. .atlco at the positl
1y agreed mith me that the nevw arran-ement wes wore desird®s
‘ . Up $o the mking of this statenent I do not know who mde the ar-
: rangerents for placing & Federal Guard =ver Harvey Bailey st the Lalles
... . Gounty Jaile L e

remained in the position above described, eccording '’
oR, for e period of severel nights end he then moved up ’
6th £loor known a8 6-}, outside of Rexvey Bailey's Cell.
day relief also, of coursse, new position Quring
o The first time I notlc the day guard, on ¢
e on which the sachine On whoss {nstructd
I am not informed. ‘ .

thers Was 8 tedbl
he was removed to 6-K

The Federsl Guards remained in this mew position until ¥

ﬁar‘ny Bailey up %o the death eell. ALter talking with

4o wove harvey Batley from the cell in the morthwest cormer
¢ the top of the Jail, inasmuc

cell on the porthwest ocorner O
cells on the porthwest corner-ere practiocal {naccessidble and are the or
ecells %o whieh we.have a solid steel doore hdiscunod with we
p there was used by the negro -srus o8 ] toll him to take
pegroes out of -6 and put them {n the other five eslls, and to leave &7
of that eell block open and- not to go to R=6 %o the lavatorye I migut
that there were aleo death cells located on the northeast coraer of ¢
floor of the puilding dut on eccount of the toof of the Fall of Reco’

e moved
-ge-dec. ...
) to dea
n ae the dect
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.- 4ng boing 1 ol th the Oth floor of Thé Jall-end more easily acoessible

T from the outside. of the -jall, I 4éemed gt safer to use the northwest deeth & -
_“reell inesmuch a8 ihe only building on that side 18 ajrectly benind the jall- --
“and 18 only tw stories Blghe o = S |

4 : {nformed me about 8130 on ipe afternoon of August 26 ‘
1937, that the Federsl Cuards e i been removed, JYor infomation, I¥ey atate
here that during the time Bailey was eonfined in the Tallse County Jedl I bad
¢vo of =Y deputien oD duty from 11 Pil to 78 AM every pighte These mer were
placed in s dark yoom opening off the lobby of the entrancs to the jeil end

where a view of the lobby of the jail :as bade

- A% the close of ochool- the seme as she has dwme far a
gurber of years, took our two boys ‘o et Cary, illinols, and
_left the boys there with her mother, My wife returnst to * -
Dallas end {pasmuch as the children were return to school bere, w¥ wife
end I left Dallss konday worning, Avgust g8, 1633 at ebout 51 ofclotk, in my ¢
/\(/.. 08T, 8and procesded © Cary, Ille Tee first night ve stoppel at Springfield,
\\D 14 ssourd, in the Ben ilem Hotels I left Sprimgfield, Yissours, 9330 AM

Q‘\ /\v the pext ®OTrBing, Tuesday, Aug:st 9 er ived at 14nooln, I1linois edut 16:
el \0 __pit that nirhte s stopped at the Commercial Hotel in Lincoln, I left Lincoln
the next worning = Zednesday, ebout 10t o'clock and errived in Cery, Ill.,
sboirt <130 thet afternoon on Auust’ 0, -1 remined at Cryy, 1'linois, et &y
wife's sumor houe wntil 12 otclock Nonday, Septeuber &, end while I was at
the house &t Cary I recesved potice that & telephone .call fyoxm Dallas hal
come for me to the Cary Serage at Carys I1linole, notifyicc me abowt 11t : -
AK, Chicago time, thet Balley tad escaped, carrying with hime I ime
medintely tcleploned jpto Chicapo xith a view of asce oo, whet ticg & trd
would leave there for Dallas anté wad {nformed the next train wOuld de 6:45 PU
I also called sbout the eirplane schedule and was {mbrmed that one lett at
&:45 Pil frow Chicasd to Kemsas City, and ope left fr= Chicapp et 11330
PK for Eansas City with .connections %o Dallase I was unable to secure pas-
sage on the 11:1%0 plane but they. assured mo that I coulé have ¢ranspo tatior
on the 4145 whieh would arrive {n Xansas City et 8: PM ené they would have t

at B150 A¥, ‘which X acoeptede 3 accordingly drove the cay with Wy vife %
Chicego, left her thare with the ear which she arove %o Dallss, end 1 took
the plane &t Ckhicaro and errived at Eansas City at B3 Pl inaswuch &8 ther
~ was no ccnnedting plane for Dellas until 5: AM I spent the {ntervening timx
. a% the Esnsas City Foliocs Statione .

In this @ nnection, 1 talied o~ an ‘employes at the eirport who to
pe he was a former Yansas City Police Qfficer ené asked we if 1 wanted

o Detective who knsw of somé of the aotivities of Balleye
City Detect n the Pawn Shop Detsl 1 of the hansas City Polic® €
t, cexe to tbe airport in his oar and took m baci tc the Eansss ©

pe

Police Headquerterse I talked with end the Chnief of Folice the™ -
Bailey's activities, and {n‘o , ¢ ring tre enurse of ¢
.. tion, that when be at one arrested Balley, Balley offere’ i
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—{ went with O8O of . te yeporters %0 the ortice of =1
as C1t¥y Star, 8n efternood papeT, apd talked to ‘them and S
r men thet. wy returs %0 Dallas I would umediowly ~—
Barvey Ba'ney's,uupo-and qquoratp tn eveTy :

) :‘mfomd 4he news

gtaxt an {nvestigation into
way possidle with the Federel Authordtiess - ,

Sinoe B return %o Dallns Ighuv«tth’d.'pvery way Rumanly possivle
g0 endeavor to determine who was resp'onatue for the escepe of Her< 67 tailey
end, in tbis® connection, 1 appear vefore. Jas Counv rond JuY and
asked then %o eonduct & Grand Jury {nvestiget:on {rto the matter waich, ot

‘ .\ request, hes been € % such j 1s0 have ved
%91 & e munication with 3T F. Jo Blake and & acial srents of the
pivision of lnveatic.e\tion, United States e went of Justice, Dallas,
and have furnished thew with wuel snformation I have securéd,’ inten!
ation until the matver 18 eleored upe

sontinue the snvesti@ :
""" mm mee.l BOVE yoad this statement over co.nsistuc: of 6 wgel,.-.cach of whic
pege hat veen {nitieled DY B8 en: ihe S3We 15 truee :

e

: ~gITKESSED BT

N
. ' ( ’
: Bic _ -
nt, Division of Invest.aatinn. E:Litéd
: nent of Justice, Dallas, Texste :
Bl | |

specit hgent, mﬂdoﬁ of Iuves'ﬂ;sﬁon, Uni te

je-188y Texese

states Deparhe % of ‘J\Btie €,

.. .
e -
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- . Dallas, Texas, |
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A shorier of Dallas .

Lwmel o g, 4n pressuce of
B©. -Gounty, Texas end Assistent District Attorney, Dellas,Texas oo
) ﬁ following volun statement to Specisl Agthd b

.,

Divieion of Imvestigation, United states Depar _ ce, - 8,

LS

I reside at mbanae. Tenis, and am employed
as & Deputy Sheriff, Dellas County, ve been since the 1lst of Januery,

t
.19350 L

Sl L

PUE——

. On September 7, 1933, upon tmstructions of Sheriff Dallas = ..
County, I proceeded to J., Ho Brower's Company, loce a 1 Exposi~
tion Street, Dellass, =nd talked to a% s clerk in the store. I '

. _asked 1f he repembered sellins P 4 stol ehells and three hacksaw
blades to & man, end be stated he rewembered selling the 44 pistol shells but i<
414 not remember sellin  the hacksaw blades, He describved the man as sbout 50 -

. years 014, weighing about £00 pounds, ebout eix feet tall, stout, rather gray

oy b st the Semples, bad on brown wrk elothes and large cream~-colored hat; bis o

bl clothes an2 hat were both dirty. He was bmh;sklme'd,‘“hdd‘dark‘bi'-dws';"no.rror'"‘"‘
510 nose. stated it was Friday or Seturday of the last week in
n o~ Septembe¥, viz.: September 1 or E, 1833,

C e . e cam tes v
. .
b

——— -

stiratio to

In regard to the vullets and hacksaws I had fur
veke, and iv ec ‘with instrue ived from I wvent to. .
goe 8 wan nomed ~.I located et & lumbe be corner -
_.of Last Orend & Yorney Streets. %14 me Le knew & customer named
vho was present et the time purohasing the shells and blades o
e store, who lived out on East Grand abot “three es g tent. ﬂ -
stated be 41é not want sanyone to &8lk %@ es was oy )
‘hts and did not want to disturd his sleep ) s 3 turthermore,
d48 not went his neighdbors to know that I wes .going © interview him,

- £ bat been contacting (IR =it: & view of imterviewine

everyday, and finally on Tuesday, « 18, 1933, I sarx and ke
.t01d wme he wouls get 4n touch with and have him seo on sbout
12 340 PX the same 8aY,: called me on the telephone requesting ve

2ll end see him. n ee %and e told me exactly where
lived, I weat to se® wo p and took him %o ¥hite Rock -

7 to keep hiz neighbors from ee , and he there 4014 me eabout
the sbove-described wan, I then asked 4{f he was present when & man
answering the above aeseription, purchaseld 12 ullets ané three hacksaws ot -the
Brower Hardware Store. He stated the men walked into the store shead of hiwm,

, was eapparently nervous, highestrung, appeersd to heve been drinkin- and he said

S

the men wanted to buy some +44 pistol shells ant that sttracted his attention;
41 ¢ he watched the wan mare. Ee then asked for soms hacksav blades and asked
for some 8 inch hacksaw blades so that they would £4t his frame, ke then cor-
plained sdbout havine such a small place to work 4n and he wanted the vest bhack-
savs to vork witn. (JJisteted be noticed the description of ~he wam, which ie

‘ D)5 54 &
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lmnoal with ‘he auerlpfim previously given by —tm%oum -
y 1f I would bring him by {n a ear or he were aj
A% would prodadly arrenge to get . hold of th Y

: =

doscrlM ‘above, ¥ithou tdentity beue disclosed, - - : A ‘l
shersre [} aévises me tuat thie man - Jack Bevill - wonle be

the D Attorpav!? e &t 113 AN, September 13, 1933, "1 arranged
have come to the lobdby of the Criminal Courts Builg,
where y eould ocserve 11 léinge Jack Bevill, et !
entered the duildi-g, and wm observed him, and
positively fdentified Jack a5 the man who purchased the 12

shells and 3 hacksaw blades et Brower's Hardware Store,
Beril) looked like the man who ecame Into his store enl ma
the shells and blades already referred to in this statouent dut ho 44¢ not
bave e hat on, otherviss be thougxt u was Bevill,

ma I then watted in the lobby mtil Jack “Bevill
out of the Lietlric rney's Office and at that time we got & gnod view 0
Bevill, enc “definitely {dentified him, Assistant District Attorr
stopped & while and telked to Beviil in order thet eould et -

of Bevill. they wmlked out, stood on the sidewa w minutes anl
kept looking at Mr.-Bevill, . ___

e r———— .
J et ——
Tl TRt et -

After the identification of Jack Bevill was -ade by_ en
‘we got into my ear and I drove them howe and they stated that Jack
Bevill was the ren who came into Brower's Esrdware Store and xnrehaua the .
eelibre shells end the three hachav blates,

T
+ 'J .

In eonnection tith the saw blades, I might now nention 'that \
I was et Brower's Eardware Store, %:u me that Jack Levill hed )
chased three Victor Hacksaw Blades, he 414 not know whether it
an 18 or 24 inch pitch blade, 80 I purchased one of each and brought thes ¢
the Sheriff's Office so that these blades might be copared with the pisces
blade found in the commode in the death cell on the Oth floor in the southw
udo of the tmildlng.

The blades referred to above which were pu:-chuod by -, :m ite
sation purposes, bdear my fdeatifyins marks,

All 1. LID
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- I han ma thin cntmat over c«nciotinc of 8 ;ngu, noh ot
: vhieh tu been initiuod br u. .aa the same io tmo. FRRT

. Tl .
. J

bic

(elened) b1D

FITNESSED BY!t

“s...  Sheriff, Dalles Comnty, Dallas, Texas, -

A
4

i

Bpecial agent, Civision of Imvestigation, Tnited ,tatea
Departwent of Justice, Dal'as, Texus. .

pecial Agent, Division of Investigation, ‘Tng ted States
Departnent of Justice, Dallas, Texas,

-
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- . - _Dallas, Texas, Sept. 13, 1933,

W P T T heredy @akeé the Tolldving statexdnt In She . ™=
riff, Dallas, Texas, to Special ~ ~ = ¢

‘Division of Investigation, U. 8,
) tho _samo hinc made wlutaruy. Lo

y Da.nas, Tem. and am engaged
in the hardware business. I am employed by. tho ﬁrm of J. B. Bronr.
#831 Exposition Etenud, Dallas, _Texas. :

On or about Sept, lst or Bnd, 1933. on rriday or Sat\irday
morning, & man whose neme I do not know &nd who 1 never saw before to
ny best memory came into the store at #831 Exposition Exenud.and asked
me for some shells = I do not know whether or not he specified shells
-or pistol oertridges = I -esked him what size he wanted and I think he .
answered 44 calidre shells, ( or hs might have voluntsared the informa-
tion that he wanted 44 ealibre ehelle wihtout being easked ) and I showed -

" him soms 44 specials. He stated that they were too long. I then showed
T hinm sme 44 calibre ¥inchester Colts cartridges, andhe said that they
AL X-were the right size; that be would teke a dozen. of them,  He then asked |
me abgut buying some hack-saws, I esked him what size bledes he wanted.

He stated that he just wanted ordinary bledes., I then informed him that
,.—we had 87, 10" end 127 bledes. I then showed him some 8" blades, which
l‘ had 18 teeth to ths inch. Ee asked me what they were worth, and I Informed~
him that they were 5fF epiece., He stated that he would teke three. He then
~gave e 81.00 in currency, «nd I $ook out 65¢ and returned him S5¢ in change.

pIC _.fhe abtove referred to party appeared to de about £0 years of age :
and enghtly above medium height. I am unadble to give an accurate estimate <
of his weight, dbut he appeared to be of medium duild. He had his hat on, but
his hair appeared t0 be gray around the edges. I camnnot say what color his
eyes were, but I would state that he seemed to be a brunette type. He had

on a light colored shirt and a light colored felt hat of the averege shape,

ths eéxact color of which I em unadble to state. I did not odbserve his tmuaera

because the shov case was in the way.

Mn norning. Sept. 13, 1933, while litting on. t!w steps at the -
~ .entrence to the County Jail lobdby, Dallas, Texas, above referred to individual,
whom I have since mok Beval, came into the. jail in company with
soms man, known to , and was identified by me as being the same

(- 4 as_the one who purchased ths shells and
v individual, to zy bes 0. &mverf T oah mot positively identify

: - bove .
. gia:ku:avlb%asgg gim u’i‘if t!z?:deame hat on that he wore while at ths store where

I am employed.
biC bL1D

I have read above statement, and sams is true.

KITRESSES:
K1 blC.
Speciel Agents, Division of Investigation, U. S. Dg’,‘n rtment of of Justice,
' G- Sl

Nallase Tarna.




v
the following voluntary statement $o

of _the Division of Investigatiosn;
United States De 1t of Justice, any threats or proxises or

e ..-.~—-—-~-—x estde-ut Dallas, Texas, and et the B
S presest time am emp a5 & service mn with the U Drive It Servics, !lcu '
" -AB0E Commree Strest, Dallas, Texas. I went $o work for this company

) the 1Sth of Ogtober, 3932,  :. .. i o T

vy
ceTE

-
R

: I was born ct nut. onahon
8th grede in the Emit, Oklahoms grede S¢ sed on & farm and
until 1925 worked 6m a farm. I married
on Octodber 19, 1922, I have a 1little girl, 014 and a little boy
6 years of age. I left Oklahoma February £0, 1930 for Texas. After I
arrived et Dallas, Texns I obtaimed employment as manager of s ssrvice .
station and tourist samp outside Dellas City limits, about one quarter of a - -
zile north of the MKT Railroed on highway 6 and 95, leading KForth out of Danaa.
I went to Arizona;, and worked on & fndien Reservatiom at Saxitone, Arizona for -
‘ebout S months. I wight state that I em one-sighth Chickesaw Indien. After
mt I rotnrnod to Daun. end eot sxployment uth tho U Drive it Servico. Inc.

.....

o Satnrday. Septesder £, 1933, about 10 am, I went to the 7. H. Browsr
__Hardvare store located at 831 Ixpdsition Street, Dallas, Texas to purchase some
sané-paper and @ serevw driver. A man walked into the store just ahead of me,

He 18 descrived as ebout 48 to 49 years of age, 6 feet or € feet one inchk tall,
ebout 175 1bs, grey hair, brown eyes, with a slim narrow fsee, long thin nose,
“riddy eomplexion, looked to be somswhat tanned from working out-doors. He hal

on a Right blue and white pants which appeared dirty, a light colored Sream shirt,

e light grey or gream old dirty felt hat, with a two or tw ani three mrtor -

.{nch brim, which was Surmed down in the front. This men walked ounter
" and he asked the man behind the count 0 I later learnsd to .be

whether he had any 44 pistol shedls. said I think s0 I will see, -
opened a box adout half full eontaining 44 colt shells made by Winchester Arms
Co. The man looks of the cartridges and then asked {f bad any
Smith . replied that this was the only he
had, “ state this was a kind of an odd ealiber and they d1d not -
sell ve _$heses  The man says these will do, end asked what they were
worthe 11ed 50 or 55 ccats per dozen. The man says well give me |

a dozen. put the shells in a peper what else. The
mn then says have you eny eight inch hack saws. stated Yes I think &

end I 00d the back saws were right near where : ion was kept on a -
nen.‘mat got down a box of 10 inch dlades. The men looked et
them and says nt 40 a8 hs hed to have o inch dlades as his frame would
pot teke longer than an 6 inch dlade. ﬁmt out e bor containing 8 .
_ inch hack saw blades. The man looked a eid he wanted as fine a teeth
as he could get. reached back end got the other Box of 8 inch blades

fhey were courser tee the r£irst box he got & The wmn looked at them
and asked what they were worth. I dont remember what aeked for the
blades. The man purdhased 3 of thess blades end gave e cnc dollar
bill from which he received some change.

! b )1 5-SHE
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Fo. ‘ v Septemper 13, 1933.

EES #ell wmlass you were alom '@ %0 the mas -

After mmm; the 44 shells and S hack saw blndes the mnn went out
or the store. I dont recall which direction he went. I might state that I wue
standing cloee to this man waiting xy turn to be waited on, and I oould smell
- diquor o the mans breath. . - However this vas ut uumbh. uﬂ one uoum pt

.__._‘_.._.- e el s e —— ...__..-,.._. B com s —— - c—-
03

— Ineowwrchu of some udpaporm aocrewu'th-end mteut o!'

the ttm, got 1nto Wy model T Yord nd returned to wy house, -

.‘._;

llnaduy morning, Scptuber 4, 1935. abcmt 9 e, & boy ¢ame pas: %ac

_ place whe o I worked shouting Extra Bailey escaped from the comnty Jafl. I

bought a papere I eontinued to follow the newspaper accounts and the next
‘dey or two I learnold thot Bailey had used a 44 caliber pistol in mking his
escape after sawing the bars of the jafl. I then reczlled the mmr duving the
hack Baw blades and 44 caliber shells at Browers Eardware store, Twant Sask to

Browers Haxdware slay or T!mrday nrtor'tha escape, viz September 6th
or 7th and aawm: ‘shells and dlades was
not in x¢ the timo. 47 he 3 selllr
_pomn 44 ocalidber ck saws mw befare t0 & wan. t01¢ me
he would talk when be came back to the store. I wen me end
again returned $o _Bn re on londey September 11, 1933, &hile I
was talk came in, and he anéd I talked about the

. 801 the dozean 44 calidber shells end the
& hack sav he amn alrcady deseribed in this statement. lc told mo
that he €14 not knor. the man's name and believed he never sax him before. I

- -—was—trying to €ind out whetnsr the man lived in Dallas, beosuse I hed never soen -

him before.

1 forgot to intion thove that when the man uhd for 4 Muber’ahziu '
first showed hir sowe long meial -hcm, which ne v:.i' wuldnt do
ng ror the shart shells, -

meh o

Besides and I talked about the hack saw blades
and shells with e ne r of wuine who works on Last Grani and ths
street (unkmown) en which line goes northsast, In talking about the
Hervey Bailey escape utt‘xﬁ he remarked dont you think it 4s en inside
Job, and I said I daidnt (1) guse I saw a wan, who 4id not look like an
o2ficer buy some shells 44 ealiber amd dack sav dlddes at Browers Hardware storc.

D w:s wmakins {nqiry abdut m ¢o ané ot

his reque

“his . WH went to the criminmal Courts building thie
worning, Sep r 13, 1933 -here I postively fdentified the man who purchnsed

the 12 44 ocaliber shells and the 5 hack saw dlades, end wiom I have since hee
“t01f 1e Jack Beval. There is no ocusstion edout this wmn's 1Centity. Ther I
sav him this worning he had his hat off, and his hair vas greyer than it cppeared
when I saw him at BErowers hardwere store with his hst on,

1 h.:ve reud this statem:nt over consisting of t&o peges, each of which hne
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0z tho pano n&@z‘ of tho oy !L:wymue,, opozpod, ¥r, Ton Eonlion
a;sproachex.n: in ths kitchex end eclkol o 47 I hel any momsy for oig-arott.e... _
I t0lC hir th=t I &4i¢ not have axy ot tanl tins, DOv thx goid, "To2cc this™,
end throw e §9 ecnta, Shon noxl night ho onllol e over tc th2 cidc dn :
the dhen end pola, "I wmat to tall to 9 Ho thon asled no whnt
uercn.mdbo-.xtmn tnt wee trying to 1oy s
breni i his, el e, hal ol: hip gtep, e h::,.x'.anio:z,
Leoald kil hin, A‘ tis wortod to t..L:i..g e 18tt1: oo lonvd &.. ha, -
" Temion, oellod oo Goun, finting thei 90 maticr was botwoo hiwm exd rprocls,
‘ mmuunotm*tmothnrsmthnrotoho.rw,ctwha.chtin.hq Lo
b/)(/ motionel towczds ths poisomers Jn thr 1w - then %518 etz £ot eromd
RO elens vty ¢0 £ind ont whint i wore goying eoout hisw;
[5]\ e, 47 I vould help hin, IO Gk COMLC BSIp Lie HY Callc? o off goein o
Ll nomn wednsoiyr nq;l:.* ool edied ro wast I fouad ou%, I toll him thot I
\" - ---dah 20 .Decn alli i fiat ou’ ogyeidng, sined vilell 1w s has rot ascin
eroronelsl mio cboad the matier, ¢=ocot that on the Swaldsy Righv olicr e’ he
xotioncs 0 o dhct ho 442 not thic: Boiley 1iked hin es b would 2ol heove
agtring 4o 8oy %o Bailey, or to bc moro exact du the wordins of leniant's -
gtatenent, I thi2: ke oa.s.d, "D21loy dom't 1ikc ¢ vOry zudh, a5 I don't $olk
¢o i~ moh." - P T , .

- .
A

| '+ I bove rood sbove statemsb, gal pasc 4o tTace

apccia Ag</is,

Divigic:. of Imvooptirtiom, Te S.
" Dallns, - .

e i T - e e e
R e R et bt bt !
——— C—————— e eeam . anber
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Mdlne, Tomoz, Zerie 34, 1907,

heredr e i folloins mtmt {0 Oocel
Divizi oz o" Im’c:ti@ﬁm, Vn.m;;‘_
¢S JusTics, i£o, e, ool pon h!.ngmf.c

L3 oot ti I oeoalinsd in t' 2 les Cczzr.‘.:" Joil e

& et of fo::_z.:;,. ern.tins 4401, I wio corrdticl on J..l:,‘ 13, 195,

P [ —— -~ P P - oy
Wil boon ootrardy fe oendl dnrooontion with thn cesplion i""" e
a4 - .. &
clns. o ocorrmitinl,

I Yovo ne poronzd l::::r"c os e Glaitionmes Tolotivs te
J--.. >l ol a:::’:;’ 3:."1"' oo I v & the !.ii;.n...- el 3t t.:u el o
o2 D lecxrmed chont th ‘b-.,....

ToweTin, I ey stode here for hnd §4 dc vordh thet io, Tom

i ---c_.. vEs s im € hebit of visiting e dorins thw niqft belore ocldé
.g'-..., hes pluce pade rafcresce to the rotdes an hic vicdts em geT il
conctons, (o € firct visit fo o ginee the Jodl Vool by ngell il

P - 23 bl el s noox penifiencd &x comectilil vt ths beal:, 1
fokl Wiz e, Hz them gnid, " ron e t‘:::" Joo hove ret p TSN S g
1o notien d in e §oA) Ty o" ps Ticex>s oy have nol housC iy
: el iR shout .‘" I (5ot c‘. - '.?o, Do = 1 hnve net heyl

e Lo StoeT 21T T thon poid, Mt wonld you de, & yeuw
wvats Loy D oot I ke easmered el I volde o2 t'\ fe e t".n Birod

H
.
Tooovi L, & : rloorulding on re sl 1owenldd Loy vy eoxlo wisit ot

vl DelD withienl pering rrplains r‘o-., Gz crollcz mrﬁ.&:

Diee I

L. -_*.-.;2:4;“.: Conoopminoac teo vikiler 1B honxdl cxprons walting flout ki,
ool Tl T e o U cutoiln were rz::‘;ian*~1~ S neml ondbl Lretly
2LV L L jhoghd, e s m_i.\ c"'"' =2, thet p..o;’l. on the $m-ids 2lco
erne oL dlwnowent oo 10 ooy it Lo woo verling wilth © b ik whor he Led
Y. COLLLEUnST, :

O both of the eber:s ocesions W5 pdriscd e thot he woro Armoce .u

. i -4'..¢~-\ cw-wctei m V‘v q't\'-'- \'n"\ eﬂc:‘.x c" n~*1." '“" t‘:;.t 2..’».‘ L‘ih t—-v Cnll

o Gout Mo &t oes t. Joiles hirue )

I khove resld cbove stotonont, ond sone (in Arus,

Lic
[*2]®]

 adila B R Fod

~~"~'7 BIC.

ué, DivicieNGS Investimtics,

¢.‘“.

D:zl-:,:',
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Dalles, Toxng, Sopt, 14, 19555

L Lb1D

: 1, by ho ng voluatery ginte- -
_»,,.,,‘,..-.-b")C_» zent 1o Sp o el D:.r.u:inr. of lmvazti- . .
@tim' U. 80 m v ‘ L s S : m &

. 1 M ”'m at "m@. Ro ’o D- #1. &:.11&:!, W I m‘) m
m@lmd oo ¢ deputy gheriff of Dallcs Commty, Tozos #inso Jon. 1, 1953,

. - -oeting in ti eapesity of Jallor, Anc my hours of &ty &rc fro- 10:00 B!
: ““‘to a;oo&ﬁ: ‘Baid @uty Being eonfinod to tho Jasl affice whers prisomers

I kve no inforix:tion which I regayd oo significsmt riloiiwe $o
4bks Sall bronk: of linrvey Balloy, othsr than tho feet that about fovrr or
Live doyt bvofory the Joil brocd: of Builey,lr, Ton Momien, Dopuyy Jeilor,
eprrocched 1z In the jell offios, and mdo inquiry os to wWiioch koys oncned
thc door with thc bers to 44, the mein d.our, and the #olid ptecl doox :

D %o - allopwny oF €I yoor of the Jnil, 2lss 4F the e ke £it dic stecl,

. .-@oo> thet Tit the moin door, =i how both keys were prborel, 1 told hin B

. thet the koys hal no murbers, and he mggc'-tc- ¢hat I pat thor bolu tomt..cﬁ-
peperate from the other l.e:f' 80 thoy would not be nized un 4y the c?c-t*:[
t:.n*boa to.open both &oors roal quick. I ¢old hir thot I Ail not thin:- 8% .
wac nscesoary to yus then topoiher becomse I I:ner:oucl.kcyo btut thot T . -ﬂ-;.-'
woeld onn)s ‘L.J.. ey wn o 4o rine ebove the other eys ev oo o cicyingicu

Ty T ol doo* ey, fram i otherp, I di¢ thic i= hirc zrosenes, Le

vy &

wotchil e & &Y, ez c;:‘.«‘. Lt tkel wo 21l righl,

v

I.‘z LanSon e£lse memtionsd ths foot to mo saverti t.’mets p I
_Bancy ic o dangerous mn, &nd s3atod on e ocsacion that 4f he go., out
T e file 3l he voald mot go out or oun ohift. I roriried thot W mighy o
© 1 b0 & dengorous man but st 1 Q4d not. figuwro thnd Wi hnd eny -ohone: to eot {
" oot on oy shils, K.‘thcn:aidyouo:.n"' ever 4cll, og gome of 4uony s
migiat caroleso. Ia this oomucetion, he pazesied tl**-rﬂ
" nighiy carclese emd that I uwﬂdgowwithhmu’.mh., &ve Baller his .
Iwick, Hc edoo stelod thot Delfloy micht 6= onp ot Bin ¢cll onfl be in ths
4 eni eoll of th: eorridar o2 tho deaih ocll pie ozmz ix 4o bring
b—) D his lunch, in wvhick ovent he coxld ocovix
hi= on down, ticn cover bim, Maaion, witk g3 G and mxlx hin opsn tho
door to ths 6in floor officc. I6v £leoo minfioncl tac Ldes thot Julley
might throw o string down to ths gircet bolor ond, in this m:mcr, obtain
R 3 am o Boo othor object %0 eSlect Lis sgcops. -

‘- -

' * Yor lnfor:ntion, I might cloo pmtian here th=t om o 1
of scpt &, 1955, the davo of Bajley's cocops, I went vy witl
._-tonamwcy Bens lwicu gbout 2:00 £, B..Ll'*ym..ra.r..m'-c. A -
W £id nov notice mru...in{; drvegates o thiv bEime, T &1- zct obgererTtho
Rere to Ieliley's celi ver; closcly, but - G mataoe thnd =y woro ol L
nloaes ot t.::.‘c T,

T hav: roal ehove stntoesm., o
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v \o’L ‘Spectal Agcnte _
5 --United ‘States Depart=ent of Jutxu. u_,-;;ban.'_x_dthogt u:rth:oqts. o = m

~ ImTlns, Texas, -
: . : Sept.l6, 1933,

lowing voluntery stetersnt to | -

e eveeeecdy €
Division of Imvestication,

w

- prouises or hopo of rnu'dz

]

-;. 3 . ‘ . "::,."::--':‘.."." ‘::"; “\ . : : ."v.‘ -
ronm nvo xn Beaeh California - that ie w mother nn_-

:f”ﬁi }HY
mp-rmer,m Since 1622 I have been in Ternc
end Oklahomae was ©o o the las County Jail, Dellas, Texas,

on January 31, 1933 under the name of X, C, Norris, on & charge or burclary,

on which charge I was tried and convicted end sentenced to tw years in
the Texas State Penitentiery et Huntsville, Texase. Pendiug vy removel to
the penitentiery I bave been acting as a Trusty since Larch 10, 19:5. In
this capacity I have deen doinc bookkesping anéd clerical work on the 6ih
floor of the jeil, and in this respect have eharse of filinr ell (tete end

: i‘ederal Pueses issued to visitars. Such passes ere tokem by £ Demuty Cher-

i7f on the 6th noor and after oxamin..tion, handed to u tor f‘ltnr pure
poaea. R S e DT : -

On the mrnlng ot be*teuber 4, 1953, then Harve - Bailey escaped

ma -the Coumty-Jail, -1 was at that time seting =y breakfaste I do mot ...

knot Lo+ he esccpe€ ani can furnish no inforiction in recaré to the es-
C2NCe

e A e wem - o . g e

On the same mming 1 recall that the Federnl men were makins an
investigation of the escare, In this connection, I remember thct onc of
the Jail officials care down t0 my desk on the 6th floor en’ recuested -
that I giv him 8ll passes issuca for Harvey Baileye I got ell the

Federal rasses issued during Bdailey's confinement in the 'iail end vwent
cn te

through them thorouchly, findins two passes issued to

torney, ~ onc dated Aurust 26, and the other iurust 30, it the same time
I turned over tc the Jeil officiel, four other Xederal Passes - three of -
which were issued to visitors to intervier Ii.' G, Shannon, ané. onc mrked

R. G, Shannon and family,. 1l pass authopized by telephone and
initialed (Iho ie » %o sllow & Attorner,
. were a e Federzl Fasses t were con

to see R.

file., later,
Investigation, came down to the &th floor and egain recussted me to mke

L to determine whether or not there woo & pess icsued to
. on September-l, 1933, I again made o cereful sez=rch ané
fa nG any suck ass, .

K

ocame to my cesk and gcid, i or"is, €o you h~ve &
Fass for o see beailey?" 1 said, 'Yes, 1 hove” K arf. TRGE -
motion ef 4T to rel the Ipmoses, I tool: the “a sses Bovmn an” rterted te
look throu~!: them. Demuty Jailer, said, 77 cm find out

rhat you vant from solf €™y 1 dor't !mor whn it wes.
vent to the le-side of the Jjeil, came back in e few minutec, ilch time

Vet 5'4‘5

ceve

Special A{:ent » United States livision 07

rht £180 mention that";three or fow fays before Falley's es=_

-
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and I had not finished lookin:- through the Passes,
-au 4 8 O¢Key I have found all I want to knox", I _then
asses back up an® filed the: eway, I lauter.l 4 ut‘
_t oou uroz-ntton rru . rodcnl Pruoux' un::rh

cm Soytonber 16, 1933. e rmz o St m ;,' o
1'3 Otﬁco, cated September 1, 1933, to
for {aterview witli Harvey Bailey, was ¢

. Septombar 14, 19.,.,. I mever saw thie péss bdefore.

A !‘et days before September 14, 1953,_ Demuty .
Sherif? and Bookkeeper at the Jail, came up to see ms oh She Cth Dhor amd
asked me whero the FPasaes were which were isgsusd by the Yederel Government
d rinc Bailey's ¢time in jail, and he s2id "Far ty own curiosity I ront to
ver the 1ist of FPasses to see 1f I can't find a Pass isgued to :
w with Harvey Bailey. I got ell my Passes and hanfed
Ahem end he sat down in my cholr ant looked throwh tho
‘ Ltimsoa. 14, s> reny peoplc have been batherins me cbmt a'®
.certain Pass 1uu¢d to for interview with Eafley, I jJust want to -
- satisfy my own curiosity if such ¢t have been ov erlooked." :
I was present all the tlmo. ane d.d not £ind the Paes in ques-

;---- T e

A g e - o tl&. e T e e e et 4 el . e e a mat Am bt ¢ e e o et i e et e e m——— - . -
JAJ/\\ bjc Iurins the r of Sevtember 14, 1033, Special Lreats /
e e oen ﬂc the Divieior of Investirntirm, Tni’ed
SEEA ce, waxc on the 6tk floor of the @ d asked -
. - s, I noticel Specianl Arent talk to
.nue):t Yodoral Frisone: ¢ some
sked to see 1 the 8 ¢ Pase issued

e Federal Prisoner, After Agents

oor of the jeil an¢ went dovn the elevator,.
h the sr:e bunch of Fasses,

to intervievw lederal Prieoner

) h thile I openod those the rede: cs _which wos exhibited
N _ to me thies morning, issued u% m d=ted Sept.
1st for an ipterview with Ear-qy 11 out, ple it up, wm-
folded 1t mnd =aid it looks like somemore insidc work,as it reslly sur-
sed me because I went through these Passes before, a oouple of times;
went throuzh them, advised me e carefilly went
i over sll these Pag I safic ¢ "I expect you hed bdetter
© " turn that over to Hce«ue he een questionin- we a numcr
of timez about this missing ”ud not say enrthin-
- got on the elevator end went doxne A fev tes later came
5.ow .. .._..t0 the aining room, I picked up the pass and .sai

Don't you think you hed better turn this over to Y
At tret time the elevetor came up whili I wis st ' SLOWAn” s

e

Deruty Sheriff senteir -un!.‘
7f the elevetor cng cene t~ ri 6eske I hended
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: —%ho Peess to-Sheriff e ot on the elcvator ené went dovne Captain
ol et uy uktazaummzotmweamm* T hed romd-._i
e !‘his 10 tbe lutl hu.rd of the Pun ,»..'-.. R .‘ -

: I éo M hov vlzero thh Pue mo trom aud P hm no botk dee o8
,‘to ﬁzo p.'ln.ced it 4in ths dunch of Puus, and I derinitely stete that I did
" mot file this Pass away; that when I saw it fall out of the dbunch of Passes -
thic was the first time I msaw thet Pasas. The six jallers on the dffferent
shifts, Captain ”and other employees of the jail as well as trusties,
have access to t where the Tasses are filed awey, ané 4t ig poscidtle
that thiec Pass was slipped 4n nnong ‘the bmoh of Paaus silel ¢» durin; oy
ebaence.

. . &8 I stated before I do not know anything about the plana thnt
... wipkt have'been md- in eonneciion with Harvey Ealley's esesve. If I hed
such informtion I woull gladly give it to the Covermnm:n’ beosuse eince
~‘Bajley's escape the Urusties beve been deprived of certeir pritilers, ai
trusties (particularly myself) batve been plesced under suspicion, prinmcipelly
becouse I 418 séme entertcinine eround the jafl mnd I went up to Bt ley's

" Tgecth cell- cn*smra}mions -and -played for Mme ... ... .. _

Dll Thea Bailey wos ir R=6-V Cell - the balcony cell - overlooking

TorT v -~ 4he office in-which- i worked, Speciel Apent, livi-ion of In-
vestipation, was Government G o heaxd we entertaine-
fng in front of le-l, close to mr desk one efte hen I came through

~ the office witl my guiter asked me to play & nurber or two, whick
I dice 1 went or with my cn & oand o fevw dayz later Rafler wes moved
up to the deals cclle "Tne afternoon sho wep guayrdin~ Tailey,
came to the office on some business, deek in the ‘presemcc of
Capt. said, "Norris, why dan't ysu bring your pultar en nlny fo;-
Bod ley -o'::etina?" I said, "Fith your permission I will be glac to.
He said, "Sure, come up eny tine,”

¢

: In the past I have deen permitted to go to different parts or the
Jall, end felt as lon~ &8 he was up there there would de no herm in it =0
the next evening shortly after 8:00 o'clock I saié tc Captein "I
-believe I will go upsteirs and ploy & while for Sailey." Another lmmte in
‘the County Jail hh&rbc - ané I went up to the ieath cell
whers ﬁun on Gutye mHe sav me @s 1 came nt the doore I holliered
Lirst im who 1 wag and he said: “"Well, that is fins, come on.™

ané I went in ené stood at the opposite end of the corricer from the
ge L in shich Retley war emfined-end -stood .naxt .£o0 ths ehair of
I pleyes & counle of numbers; baelley seemsd to be pleased ané reguesiec e
sing 'Birmincher Je{l's kil I was playing: e negro trusty standing thers
arou- sever:l other trusrties tho hacd gatherel inside the cvter run-arcii’ of
the dentr cells, trief to cance e fev stepss Ther; i: no lavetory o~ buth
iz the oe;r.:'t-xe:‘. here the nerre trusties . cleen, s~ ther were clleved ¢
come up or thic Geeth ceil dec to use the loveiory ¢o  ‘ethe Efl- T

singin-~ eeversl of tac~ carr Ir to use the showes or ° levatory, T 8o g
~uesg, ebout 20 minutes, an:'—reﬂro cey or duty -—
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~—=-1 was pla -fm
e-lioved I eu:e dotn rron \he doath ocll vtth

A . i fov lm leter Dcpartunt of Justice men were novoc fvor. c\mr& -
about Avjust 26, 1933 - an’ as it was xy custom on verious oceasiolie to make -
the rounds with the night captain checking up on the men, we looked irtn

Builey's cell to see how he was, From the far end of the corrilor Balley
said "Hello, guitar picker, why don't you ecome up egain some 'tim> end play
e a tune?” Nothing more was said then except *sud, "Tell, we will
ocome up sometime znéd play for you, it &s too late wonigkte" The next night «
about Monday or Tuesdey before Ealley's escape, @8 near as I ean remembrr -
said. "Coms on Norris, get your guitar, let's go up end pley Bailey a
few 8," It was ebout 7100 o'clock in the evenins end we plered abait D
.- minutess At that time the inner run-arwuud 4n the corridor where lexts

- - oell was, was locked, I stood with xy foot on the bemch that Capi,

! " sitting on in the outer end of the corridor directly in front of DBailer's

csll, At that tiw: hs e2lso recuested 'Birmincham Jail', Chat was n.ltb::t

he salde He asked me whet I was In for and T %o0l4 him. e L

s

A’H bj(‘ ¥ridey nighkt, before Eailey'c escape, I went up ¢ ain witk Capt,
e -- ebout -7400 Fu, and played about id winutes, standing in thi outer
: corridor of the run-arownd of Bailty'e ecell, directly in mnt. ‘%o then came

dimtly downsturl. ) )

- I have no parsonal knolladco ‘of nny sirni.ﬂcanco ret:amirt the marn-
fier in which the saws ené gun were smuggled into Eapvev Eailer's eell with
which he effected Lis escopes Lowever my personal opinion is thet ¢ wns en
ineide job end like many others, suspect the Deputy Jetlor = !Te Thovas L,
Manion, on acocount of his departure frox his usually s‘crlct mpection of
various cell bars for indicetions that they bad bdeen enwede - The Tirst two
or three nights after the Federal Guard was removed, itr, Marion was particuler
ebout heving someone accompany him to check Bailey in, Fe was also particuler
that the guard who relived him eccorpaunied him up to Bailey's oell in the mora-
ings to see that Bailey was there and everything sec O,ke However the lest
tiuree or four nights precedin: Bailey's escape he was not particuler ebout
ghecking Bailey over to his relief, dut on the mornir; of Bailey's escene =
I underatood frow Captain i, lanion was musually persisteni Hr
Captai to ageo in to Bailey's cell end upon arrival at Bailey's
i T A cell ested to eravl up Balley's cell cxd exawine things.

CTT T Tapte | sa1d e mne dovn fro- the top of the sape, be walked arowmd.
ir the o corridor of the degt:: eell cn? he sei¢ he thought he sew 2 towel
hanrin~ on the bars but he wer not surees Also, th-{ Centain lanior wos anxiof
to leave the deett cell an- Gi¢ net foc arouni an” erxamine the bers e ¥is
his usual custome Captein kenior clsc rede & rem-riv et the tims ihat they r~
moves tile ;eaerzl Guards tini they could rum the Soucty Jall vittout tue oo
sigtonce of the Govermmmni, lis attitude inlicate? ke wus sorevict m:lived
suring w conversation viin several trusties =uc wyself, efteor Foileris estae.
¥r. Monjon made the statement he respected Boiler; that re voeg o mon t° be’
resnected,
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I wight also atéto here et varienee with Mr, Mmion's sual cuztom

e rer B -{-f Rt £ taking hic -coat-off when he first-eame -into she ofiice to re:ieve the. e

“guards on duty & fev nighta before Balley's sscape ané tw nights prior $0
- his escape, he kept his ooat on in the office for guits a fev minutes ~at any -

- rato for adbout 10 minutes,until I left, I 414 not think enythinz obeut this

- at the $ine but sina Buley' po it hac struck re u bsing peouliar.
N
T b aisht d.ao etate here thnt for a period of about e week mrior to
Bauey's escape, Mr, Manion would arrive about an hnur early enl let one jaller

go one night end ene the next, Upon his arrivel the Jaller due to go orr duty

_was generally in the office on the 8th floor end the other jsiler on duty wee

‘generally making his rounds,end would find ifr, Manion in the office upon He
returne I1.will steate here for information, that my offics howrs ere froz= 7:0C
4n the morning until 10100 P¥; thet I stayed on duty as & rule until 10:00

P to make sure thet the count is corrects Count of the prisoners is usunlly

“finished betweean B:70 end 9:00 P I 4‘¢ not stay around the office a~ter i,
lhnlon end his pa-'knew oene on’ unless I was particularly requesteé to do 804

In acdiuon to ny mtcnce or two yeare to the 'rexaa Stcte Penitentlax
at Iuntsville, Qexns, referret to above, I have also bad tiree prior penitentiar

-~ mentmnces, hoving served time-in-the Taited Stator Penitentiary c¢ leevenvort:,

fancue; the Oklehe o 3inte Peritenticry et Mcilesier, Cklechars, and the
'l(...av .‘Lm,e :emten.ia AR "’.sville, Texu6.

. Radia ke e RRIFTIR JOPPO, R I i R o ey —— C et s c—

I hﬂn raac‘. the abore sts emont, consicting of § puges. erxch peco
hsving been initzaled by me, ent the samo i truee .

" ITNESSED EY: : . / ;444/ 734éwf /s
sa‘*{‘..:ﬁ-
&. ——

biC o
B N Speciel Agent, Divisic: of Investiration,

CUnited States Department of Justice, -&lla:, Texsm
Special mit Div cion of In-est retion,
Unied States Dcuart:ne.nt of Juetlce, Dana.., Texes

C e mre T el s e ci e Bt el th - e s L I SR . - s
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ovi 61 RTILL, in the revence of (NN chertct o

7 "’i.v,‘-:ballé.s" exas, voluntery statement to Bpecial :
s C TAgents end Division of Investipation, United States
L Department of Justice,- 8, fexas, because same is true, after first having -

been informed that this statemsnt many be used as evidence in any Cowrt of com~ .
won jurisdietion: a o e -

i 2
wheye ]I operate a gottry & at
oo . %y yeurs o1 AgS; a8 born at Horse Creek, Brown County, Tom!,

in 1884, I have resided in the City of Dallas, Texas about £l years, vhen I

Lfirst came to Dallas I worked for the City of:Dallae, being so employed for

.. .four or five .years operatins a steam roller omn the etreets, since which time
: i have engaged in the butoher and cattle business practicelly €ll the time up -
%0 dat@e . - oL T L e T e g T B Sl

I bave known Mr, Thomas L, Manion for 12 or_lS yearc, some of the . _. ..:
id .o . oAime Deing essociated with hir in connection with hic political activities,
\740 er¢ have also essisted him while he was i:vestireting the lick Respaskiuy
iurder Cases Qur personsl relations have always been very friendly. On
- Rumerous occasions-he .has requested me to drive him to certair places in my — -~
car, which I 444, in view of our friendship ané the fact he wss.uneble to X
drive a car, ) e - )

\ o "= Either the Sundsy before lebor Dpy - September 3 - or the Sundey: , . ;
-. i, prior to that date, iir, - Menion requested me to drive him out into the commtry. .-
18 or 20 miles from Dallas, We left Dsllas somewhere betwcen fowr and five -
\ PM and from Mr, Manion's house we drove out to e little town nartheast of
‘Xlam, the eot, where Mr, Manion =topped & the
home of & There were three or four woman there
and some © esen en we ved, Immedietely after we stopped Mr,

‘Menion instructed me to go down to & 3hed in the house and see vhat was in 1it,

whioh I 418, and upon my return I reported to him that same contained some

empty fruit jars, empty whiskey bottles, maltress an¢ bed end something that

looked 1ike a campinr outfit, At this time the man above referred to was seen
", by me for Ahe £iret time, I talked to this mam a:short time and Mr, Manion

talked to the women we left Mr, Manion shook hands vith the man end
oalled him .- 2 .

¥e recainsd et this house 10 or 15 minutes. At this point I might =
mention that Ur, lanion previously stated he was goins out to an unmentioped
place in the country on official busine:-s. He directed me to the above men-
tioned place by referring to his smill book in his pocket which he consulted
once or txlce, From toe point ebove deseridbel as house we pro- und
- ceeded e distance of ebout two or three wiles an2 de tner we to turn a;° .
I turned up izto e driveway and Lr. Manfon noticed & man cnd two women on the

g :

V)5 547
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“ porch of & houss setting to the right of the drivony. ‘Manion here said,
: . "%ait @ minute, I want to ses these people, I think I know that wan", He
8 - malked over to the bouse shich {s best descrided .as. s 3boz~1ike -house with——
- TR : o.an L 48 the back @nd & side porch on the West eide of the bouse, There was .
.-.a.large tank muns on s -tower on-the East side of the house from where I ~ 7.
.»qat in the car, -There was 2 barn located & 1ittle Northwest from the house .-
. . aml East of where I sat in the car, Mr, Manion wemt up to the hou:e end stood -
“there about five minutes end conversed with the wan and two woman for -bout . . ...
- five wminutes, Mr, Menion 4i4 not wention the name of this man but stated he :
was a Federal Priscner at one time in the Dallas County Jail, 1 mever paid .
wm:ch attention to the man but he eppeared to be & rather heavy-set man, One
of the women was & rether large,light-haired woman; and the other was emll
.. ant slender. I do not remember whather she was a dlond or brumette. Vhen
¥Kr. Manion finished his conversation with these psople he returned to the cer
and directed me to back up and to continue {n the 4irestion in which we were
first headed which I 414, and we procesded ebout tw miles to a smll towm,
4he pame of which I 4o not knox, There was 2 school or & gin on wy left as
we entered the tomn, Fe imuedistely turned eround {n front of this dbullding
end returned in-the direstion from which we cams, I way mention here that we
.made the turn at the above mentioned town ebout 51 yurds dbefore we came to
"the railroad crossing. There were several other roads enterinz the town at .
this point. 48 we turned arv Manjon asked me 4f thers mas esny. road we =
~ could travel in order to avoihme. ‘and I informed him there
waeg such a road - a cross road ssed oh our way out w:ich woulé
ta.ke us back to the Xautmn Pike. _
. : e g e e e p— e
%e went dback the same gravel road as far as & point oné and one
half miles on the other side of the house where lir, Msnion tallmd to the man
end two women, and then turnef North onr & crass road whick took us to the
Eaufwan pu:. nv- thich pol.nt we m'oeooded dtroot to col. lhnion's home in
Dalluge.. - - Ee, : S

< e e - 0w

I forgot to state above that on our my out we passed an o0ld wodsel .
ear which I think was a model T Ford, richt after we crossed & river bridge
on the other side of Hutchins, and Mr. Manion directed me to stop the car and
he went back anc talked to the people in this car. I remember there weore
two people - one wan and one woman - in this car, but there might have dbeen
more, anyhowx two people got out of the ocer and lir, Manion talked to them tor

grandmother of .the bady in the case on which. I an working.,” . ? R
The trip abave Gescribed is the last time I saw ‘v, Manion prior to d

September &, on which date he telephoned me at my home and requested me to

come get him in ry car as he wnted me to drive him in an effort to locete

Beiley whe had bBroker $afl.” T tclé him I heé e butcher shop whick needel mr

ettention er¢ that ] was prettr busy, lenion then said “Jack, I will surc

arpreciate it 12 you will drinc your ocar and come an drive me for

(referring to sheriff- is out of town end he will eppreciate it,elso.”

.two or three minutess Whem he returned to my car he stated "That is the .77 " T
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‘ I snid, "Well, Col,, 1f you have time to weit for me to get out myrestaurant
TR orler 1 will be right down end pick -you-up.® I said, -"Fhere ere you 49" —-. . ..~
©d T 77 And he ®said, "I am et home". "He said ~un. hurry up Jack and T will ook for
T youe™ X would ‘say 1 left homs adout B¢ by ¥r, ¥anion's "~ “f‘
) % re I ploked up Mr, Manion and knowa to me ag -
- ¢ In viev of ths faot that I 414 no ve a gun, Mr. Manlon drove over

o0 @ house on Pine Street., He hed his six-shooter. ¥%e drove bak bdy Col,
M fon's home, stopped & few minutes, returned to the oar, at shich time we

=t

proceeded to the fJasl, He got out of the car, went {nto the J he re-
nained 10 or 12 minutes, ©hen Mr, Manion returned to the cer walkod
up and spoke to him, Under Mr. Monion's ims tructions I proce (9 n

the Cormerce Street Viaduct in u Westem direction, . ¥r. Menion then askel wme
if I knev the road to Grepevine, ané I answered him in the affirmmtive, stat-
ing that we should have gone by way of Industrial Boulevard, b:t thet we eould
got there in the direction in w.ich we were travelins. ‘We eontinued on out
Lo el -the cement roed in the direetion of Irving and about two or three tiles this
3 % ... .. vlde of Irving we came t0 & man working with & tean .along side the rodd,.
% " Mp. Manion instructed me to stop, called the man over to the 6ar end zsked him
“4f he has noticed & car with two men -~ ohe wearins overalls and one who . i
looked like en officer, ke said there had been e c¢ar of that description ¢n’ ’
-which there were two men, which had passed ebout ax hour or hour end a half o
oo e mrevious, TmA-that he had pulled his-team acrose the -hirhway en? one of-the o
men cursed him for having his tear across the road. Then Cols enfon &sked
hir 4f any officers hed passed. The man siateé thern theat e car ha¢ passec
- .---gontaining -some wen whou-he would Judge to be officers, ond that their car
had run off the pike at that point on eaccount of his team being across the
roe.d' that he l'ad had to pull this ear out of the sand,

v ‘ WQ procetded e to wainc %hsre either Lir. Marior or myself asked .
eten £ a £111ins station as ¢ where the road turnsd off to 7o to Orape- 7. -
vines On the information obtained we proceeded to Grapevine vhere ir, lanion
acain made inq iry as to vhethsr & car conteinins twe men, above described,
bad pessed in that direction. ZFrom Gropevine we proceeded to Rhoms, 'Iexaa,
where ir, Manfon made further inquiry resarding the ecar and the occupenis

" thereof, He elso asked a lady et a fillinc station at a crose read, where
the roed runninc Forth les8 to, ané she answared him, ezying scme was the
Danton Road, Then kanion said "Let's go to Lexnton". We proceeded cn to Lenton

. where Lr, Mmion ani myself went to the Sheriff's Office and !r. Manion

~4Gentified himeelf offf cially,as a Deputy Sheri?f of Dallae County, ené in-

formed the man in the offfce that ke was trying to locate Harvey Bailey, who
haé esceped, ené one of these men ha frformed him that they had sent deputies
out en@ that the¢y had worked all around lLake Lellas; elso, that ever since they
hed received notice of Balley's escape they had guarded cll roade in thnt dire
ection, Be then asked ir, Manion if he hsd heard anythinz. Mre Manion in-
forwed him he haé not heard maything except e hal becn {nforme” that mer

ir « cz> #§1lins the description of the one Bailey was suprosel to have left

Deilas in, hed been seer Last of Irving-, Texas. ie leZt the sheriff's office

’
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. and I surgested to o, Lmion that he phome back te the jnu na sce if any

i Jaformatior bod been obtained relative to Baf ley's whereaboritss We went over

".'.to e telephone booth locatsd $n a plece which I think may hrve been & drug

. store, anéd Fr, Manidn .telephoned the sheriff's office in Dallasg end bhe weos in-
formed tiat Bailey had been caucht et Ardmore, Cklahome I remember thet the
telephone messare amounted to 35¢, 10¢ of which I furni:hed as !'r, Memioz
orly haé 25¢, e thea left ienion and proceeded to lallas vhere we arrived
sbout 3:30 P¥, and went direct to the jail :here I left ir, imnion, an? I
proceeded home vhere.I arrived between 4: and 5: Pu, )

I forgot to» rmention that before we left the jail v, anion took
cut hir watch and asksd we 4f we could go to Shermau, Texas ari return to
Dell-e by 6: Pif, I said, "1 don't knov, Col., but 4f you wart t- go, we will

£0e”

I nlso ¥ish to state thet btefore we left Dallas on the humt for
ngiley,c_\rinc the telephone ccnversztion 1 asked lir, Manfon ghe-e wes and
te salé he waz et bome; thet he hed received a messece thct b’)C
Tuiley hac escnped; bowever I won't de z§tiya {4 wes Ec sai2
s~uzon- naé cslled nréd I think h: ané* i ¢Ce:1 hovinr
teiked 40 iy znfcn efther personelly ¥ epronie B8 nee the dey of tke

¥afl break,

In rezexd tc the hneksow dblides and shelle vrich vwere purchcsed at
the Erorer erdwure Store, I ¥ish to stete thet 1 have no kowledge of enr
guch purchezc by me or anyone else, I also sizte positively that I éié mot
furtish any hecksav bledes or shells to !1, larion or enyone else for use ir
effectin- Le escape of lervey Palley., I alsc deny thut I poseess & huclheaw
fruzeze, I have 8 small kitchen sex, the sax blade of whick - according to =
best mwemory -~ ic riveted into the freme e¢n’ cennot be adjusted intc the frews.
: also k=ve two mest saws, one of whick is & rib saw, the other e eteak szv,
the blades of both of vhich can dbe eh npgeds I have never bhe=d any occasion
to use hocksex blades, Kelthar do I possess & pistol or revolver; snd vouléd
bave no oc-asion to purchase pi:tel dullets or cartridges, The last shells
~urchased by me were for & shoteum - w:ich was somethins over & year &go.

On Saturday, Sepiember 2, 1833, - the d-te I unierstand tiree
hacksevs end some pistol shells were supposed to hove been purchased by uy-
gelf fron the Brover Zardware Gtore, 831 rxvosition Avenue - I pursued wy
daily routine of bdusiness at my dutcter shop loccted in uy bome et 1008
Fletcher -treet, However, about 9:00 A¥ on that date - to the best of my
" mewory -~ I went to the ecoler (cold storage) to obtainm a supply of meat,

. "+ _ which oceupied about 30 or 40 minutes of my time, Ny activities &uring
" the course of the day other than above mentioned, were es wspal, I éo not
remscher env other tripe which weare :ade away mm wy plm ‘of ‘yusiness,or
ary ot er activities on my part outside of the generel course 6f business,
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“:Delles, Texes, .
—=Sept. 20, 1935, —

4n the presence of Deputy Sheriffs and
ty, make the following woluntary nt to Special - —-
Divuion of Investieatlon. Un!ted States  Depertmert or '

11 <xase . R
‘I reside ‘nm?me Texasj I &m now sngeged in the retail
" drug business st tho above 88, i bave been a resident of this city for
about 25 years, . .

I have known lr, Thame I.. lhnion about 15 yeare. I resided in tho smme ecome
.punity $n which he lived, far about eight mra. ani heve contacted him oo
casionally since that time.

I have hmmr a period of about ten yesrss 'I met
him throuch my eon at ths time he delivered ice crean to my.

plaee of bueineas when ho was employed by the K. Be Ice Crecn Ccmany.

.A.

on or about the 15th of Decexber, 1932, a ‘mmal) nelghborhood negro who hanes
erouné the neighborhooé i{n which my drug dbusiness s situated, ecppeared et
--#y place of businsss and borroweld §2,50, or some such sum, frac me end prcn-
{sed to pcy mwe back within e weeks 4t this time I ‘@istrusted this nerro -
b’](/ an? in order to guarenty the payment of the debt, he left &n oldestyle ¢4
__calibrc Suith & wesson hevolver, ecuipped with e breach-losdinc cylinder,
b’[ D "rusty looking, which was either a blue steel or & -nickel gun, on ¥hich the
nickel had vorn offs I kept this gun for a period o? about tro months,

or the 10th of Tebruary, 1933 the party ebove urema to -l
m- ocame :0 my place of business, dbeing informed that I wes n
possession of the atove=described gun, end wanted to know if I vanted my

i money backe I informed him I would de glad to get £2,50, which he gnve me

andxtnrnodthegmmtohm

- eny question erces ebout the sbuvo-mentioned gun was when-
#cm.r Deputy Sheriff, appeared at rmy place of business end cuese
a8 to the origin of same ané the disposition which I hed mmde of
¢he gun, I @dvised him in substance as above.

On Beambor 20, 1955. obd calibu S8mith & ¥esson, old-style, with breach

loadins eylinder, serial #5725, was by Specisl Agent in
Char~e F. Jo Blake and Specicl Agent at tho office of tho
Division of Investipmation, United Stetos vUep

at of Jus &20
of Sherirs Crict
—and I iéen he same. ...

. Feleral Bulldi Dellas, Texms, in ¢t
Demity Sheriff Deputy Sherif
es beinc the pun w I obtained fram thc negxo reforrci to cbove.

f——

~T D=t/ E 5'44:
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sherifs, Delles Oounty, Danqa,iTons. .

“Chief Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County,

P

Jpes——" )

———tpe !

Special Agent , pivision of Inveafi;--atfon,
— _Unitad States Department of Justice, Dellas,

Ternse
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Dellas, Texess




erarce,

e 8 ‘lmrned at the Time, —lhil e hand)

: Dalias, Texas; 4 : X
- ,\c bl\o . . . Septes 20, 1933 : - .

pfoeonco of

' following etatemen {al Apent _ vicion of Invutiga.
tim. United statu Dopartant ot m 8, Texas: - ‘

e .‘

1 ruldo atm Dauu 'rm. 1 n n prount nmplayod; however,
P ¢ an a boile er by smde, - - . p— R nem e

I have known Kr. l‘hma L. Manfon sinee edout 1909 or 1910. !oct of the tim
I have known Mr, Manion he has been & peace officer in some espacity. I have
been in & position to furnish him {nfomation On several occasions ebsut the -
activities of criminsls which have aided him In their appmhension. Hy 2Be.
aociatim tith hm have - always boen ameable and trien&ly. . =

I have known

.about 13 or years ago - since i
.- .ecquaintance with him has been mos : 2 7 oream to -
“his plaee or bus!ness. eI etniEe e ARl ot BT .
he last part or Iannary. 1932, 'bn.e I wes preaent et
Drug Store at 2521 Bryan nogro-samo-into his - - 2l
ses and borrowed £2.00 rmc lef: an olc
atyle Smith & Viesson Revolver with him as s dced thet this gun
appeared t0 have onoe been nickel-plated, te was pealinr off
- - -of same, epperently. -4t this 41&0-1-&1«0&%;&% the gun,-—ooo .
mentioning the fact thet he just had a gun on also stcted to o

- him that 1f the negro did not come back Saturday night es he promised,to re- . -
desn the gun, 2,00 for the gun. The following Seturday RN
nirht I was &t store and asked him ebout the gune Ee - -~ . :
stated that the neg t0 redsex the gun es promised. At this time 3 .
I eave him $2.00 ror the gun which I ca.rrled with me to Sweetwater, Texas, the " ="
following dey, - . s

¥hile at svoctnter, in eapany with my brothar ' 10 4 by the
‘Fitzpatriek Kursery at Sveetwater, I endsavored amy:artiideu” )
"for this revolver at some drug store - name not mnbcred. ¥e tried

82's, S8'a, 41's end 45 calibre cartridges in the gun, but none of them ‘would

it the tize T'ebtained thts gun there wepe two cartridges {n the tylinder,

the calibre of which I do not remembere I shot those £¥0 cartridges in the

<741rt embankment amlongside the re k at ter. 4 fa?voekn efte \

turn to Dallas I was aseisting moving contractor, #\
Dallas, move an 014 t. ® which was nothinp_- u

c T Pound six carte

I shot three :
N

’ A

i Y

ridgee Ihich it the gun which I purchased from
of these cartridges eand left three in the eun,

¢
%0 | |
F=115-5Y¢ \

o

Lit; of caurse we knew the -aller calidbre would pot :u,;t aglange, o -



— . e . - .2-
During the eerl _of June . Thomes L. Menion, who was then Deputy
Constadble unde recindt §7, askel ms where-I-kns¥ I could

cet o2 of & wanting for the yurpose of deliverins to
weenm one negro to kill enothar, I said, *I hawe one in my car which is probadbly
the kind of gun you want.,” The next morningc I was driving ¥r. Manion to work
at the 5t, George Hotel and be eaid, "ihere ip that gun?"--I-felt In"the pocket
. @f the gar for the gun snd realized ‘T'Yeft 1t at home. "I theh tolc Rim I .. . -
"< _would bring 4¢ dovh to the Bt. George Hotel in sbout 40 minutes, I returneé
%o tho house, wrapped 1t @ in a piece of mewspeper and returnmsd to the Ste z" o
_ George Hotel. The lotlty was full of people, 4n view of Mhich Mr, kanion 2
.glansed at 1t and stuck 4t 1in his overcoat pockst. I owed Mr. Manion'$5.00 -
&nd prior to thet time I let him have a 41 Deringer to bave fixsd for me,
. He cleimed the same wze lost, I told Mr. Manion that he could jJust let the
0ld Smith & ¥esson which I delivered to him, go on the £5,00 that I owed him,
‘He s2i8 he would not buy the old &uth & imon but Just let tho $5.00 coon -
the Deringer he hed lost, . . )

Ttis 4e the last time I saw tho old Smith & ieucn Revolver until an old stylo B
o4 Smith & ¥esson, top breke, breach loeding cylinder, seriel £5728, wes ex- . -
hibited to me 1n the office of the Division of Investigation, Unitel States ..

420 Foderal Blég., Dallas, Toxas, in the presence .
Bpe p ir Cherge Bleke, Chis? v Sherifrs -
d Special igent

sonabdly : he BEES Identiecal gun; and
to xe 45 the gin that .

exm positive same is LHE
:Menfon, "7

which

bited .
;~ trom the negro abou asnt!oned T

TRt Ten i

’7
A’“ b' C O September 5, 19335, while at my plece of amployment et the Angel Dip Ice
D] D Crear: Coxpeny, 4008 .Commaree Street, Dallas, same time during the aftermoon -

two msn epproached my place of business - both of whac appeared to be in the

neighborhood of six feet tall -~ maybe a little under, and introduced them-

Belves to me by etating that <hey were Lgents fram the Department of Justice,’

One of them scié his name was either Drele or Blake; the other men's nams was = .

~pot mantioned, I mever padé much attext ion to the eppearence o7 these me: ‘

and. I em unsble to dsseribe them further, except that they both were youns’

and eppeared to be betwoen 25 end 30 yeers of sge. The man who was doing

the telking stated to me, "You heve known Cols Thomas Manion for quite a i

_ while?", and I replied "Yes", He said "About how long", eni I said “About

20 or 25 years - a8 long as he has been in Delles.” He then s=id, "You knor.

- the Coles has been in quite a dit of troudble” and I scid "Yes". He then said,

*Did you all ever maoke any money togethe r?" an& I saié, "That 4o you mean?" .

and he said, "Conniving eround.® I s2id, "Well, we haove recovered samo &uto- .- :.

.mobiles togethsr and I put him 4n line with some fellows whe robbed some inter- .

state shipments.® He then said, "Is that the only way you all hove ever made

eny moneyj"and I said, "Yes." Then we hed some casusl conversstion ebout the -

Ace cream business, after which he asked me 1f I worked here steady all the time .

NN

- —
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.1 .Lorgot-to.-mention abowe - - on did state also that he was of the
Opinion that his partner ~ helpel fremo this :escepe as he

b7D

o ot R ottt e ST TR ST TN e R

: ?I salled uwp. Mr, Manion that ‘evening and Informed hln T Bad .onethlng to tell . _.

i s e =

‘ ‘st which tims I would drive him down to the $ail,

r"“jail, during the course o1 which I informed him about the men who represented .
" ‘themsolves rtmeant of Jucstice Agents, and also-of the fe :
run across on the street while I wss ecoming out of
oca
~ %nd he casually spoke to me
back, end )r. Manion remarked thet

. eonversations occurred, _

end I said no, I only work here extre, end the men ’thon said, *Well, we
will know where to get in touch with you, we micht went to talk with you
or qmation you again®, after which they mads their uparturo.

Hy s inen mrm——— -—-""—,‘
..

——pe ’Z‘Q&J‘?w -;-nw_; g ,_ ."- a;

‘Rim, - made an engagement to meet him that night before 8130 P et his hams,
During our ride to the jail
I told Mr, Manion tbout .the incident sbove mentionsd. Several ecversations
Srunspired during the next few nights while I wes drivin: Lr. Manion to the

hat I had
lang's Restaurant on Main Streetj that

8pokxe
about £0 steps and then 1ookod

was the one who sent the -
e exact dates the ebove mentimed .
However during one of those conversstions I safd
*Tam, if you 41én't do t, who 414?" Then he seid, “As crookel as I am .
I would not do anything like that es the Sheriff has been & good friend-of
mins." However I might mention here that also curing the cowrse of one . .
of these oonversations Mr, kanion msked m» 4f I remember the 014 gun he got '
fram me, besides the Deringer, and I said, no, end he said, "Woll, 4t was &
.38 Iva Johnson". I 4ia not remember at the time what oanbra the gun was .
#0-I-444-not think Emeh of the metiers 1 8&¥ the picture of the gun in the
paper but I 44¢ not recognize it.

Agents out to ese me, I 4o not remenber

¥as mmugsling dope uto the -oum do that ho would eortamly
¢o the othar. ra

Mr, Menfon sc3d to me the’ 1ast tim we talked about the natter. "It theu

men oame beck to see you, tell them you gave me & Deringer &nl & 38 Ive John-
son". I esked him how puch money ehould a man get out of & job like that, and
he said, "Fell, {f it was me it would be £10,000,00 on the bParrel hesd.”

I setsd, "I 'ould 1ike to ‘eve that myself™, and he said "I owe {1000 in
doctor's bills and I borrowed uoo.oo off of e l.oan shark up here - add.rass
not mentiomd," .

ir. Manion said, "Somebody $s going t0 be ploked up about this matter es there
hes to be a fell guy, end 1€ I am errested I don't want my femily to coze to- .

see me, 8 @o I want you to coms to see me;"but he said, "I want you
to g0 see et the St. Gearge Hotel and tell the condit ion I eax 1in,

. d11ls I owe and 1 am about to lose my pleco out there.” I sold him thet I would.

" In sgcordance with Mr. Menion's arrest, I the St. George Hotel 88 ro=
quated, and attempted to get in touch wit and the hotel seid he was
not ther eat I asked if he still) lived the et were his initieis az I

woulé »robably finé 4t in the phone book, enc they said he éic not live there
enc his initiels were unknown.

’
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27 Ef"t'“""?x't_oréot 4o montion ebovs that when I asked fon sbout ¥ho he thought
1,717 pulled the-Job, be stated = before mentioning : two lewyers -
17777 "had been up-et-the jsil tosee Ballo%;eone of % end the =
.. - other msn, & lavyer from Oklahomas lawyer fraz Cklahoma £t hie T
7 . gost domn $n the 1dtdy eof the jeil; that no one would suspect than and this
" goule be 8 good opportunity to teke the gun as no ons would m ‘with
one. He -then-went on ahead end nemod onc then
and then stated ho would not be & bitv 8 sed 1 dn't "’

b’)C Yor information, I might mentian here thet I X ¥ Revolver above
. bf]D referre? to, to e friend of xine by the nsme of smetins Just -
: 4 befors his arrest, in connectiom with &n interstatc eneiv av Grand Scline the
i - miadle of May, 1932, om koreh 29, 1922; at thet time he resitec et Edgewood,
‘pexas; fbrt I loaned bim this gun for e period cf t¥o or three deys. Ee
steted he wanted to meke & picht drive hame and nceded a gun far protections -~
hit turnsd the gun within two or tkroe days therszfters I undersicné that

was subsequently convicted and senteced to the United States Penit entiar,
: venworth, Eansas in comection with the violation referrod to abovoe -

"+ ¥ }avs-veal the ehove statement, which was msie by me to Specicl igent -
bC ‘becsuse seme is trus end same wes made ithout exy pronisob 0
snTeats npevine beer mede to or ace! st me. .

¥itnessed dy:

Eheriff, Dallas County, palles, Tems.

Chief Deputy Sheriff, Dellas County, Dalles Texas.

.

uty Sheriff, Dallss County, Dallas, Tem8.

R S . -
¢ M la e . TR A,

L

Specisl Lcent, Division of Investirntion,
z4ted States Departmeni of Justiec, pall 8, Tex2Be
’
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OKLAHOMACITY OKLA 22 83p Mr. Tolsor

) . Mr. Clegg.
DIRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

' Mr.Eean..

' Mr. Hughe

KEENAN HYDE SEE NO OBJECTION PHOTOGRAPHING PUBLICATION THREATENING [ par, comwe

o35 é—i ;4- v ['\r. Nathar
Mr. Edwar

US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC
WMr. Quinz

LETTERS
NATHAN.
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s l e DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION - - - - e -
' U. S. DEPARTMENT QF Jus'rxcz

Laboratory Repcrt

Case: GEORGE R. KELLY, Fugitive, et al, KID{APING. Number: 7-115
-Specimen: Photostats of letter signed by Mrs. John R. Dayton eddressed to Dear

ﬁdie end specimen of typewriting on Remington typewriter obtained trom-

Oklahoma Citye.
tion requested by: Oklahoma City Office.

Date received: September 25 and 26, 1933.
.. Examination desired: Compare handwriting with that of l.n's. Kathryn Kelly and
compare typewriting with the Urschel extortion letters.

Date of Report: September 26, 1933. :
Result of examination: Examination by: —

: The handwriting is undoubtedly that of Mrs. Kathryn Kelly,
providing it may be assumed that the specimen of her handwriting previously
forwarded by the Oklahoma City Office was genuine,

The typewriter taken from: apparently is not
the one used to write the extortion létters as the specimen does not coiare

with the photographs of the extortion letters. This typewriter of
has various defects which are not present in the extortion letters
clearly indicate the difference.

This information was telegraphed to the Ol:lahoma City
Office September 26, 1933.

It will not be necessary to forward additional specimens
written on heavier ribbon as indicated in the letter from the Oklahoma City
Office.
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g . © September £8, 1933, RIS
3 . SL.P P30 1933 -

e e e . ..ngciu ‘sgnt 1n cwgg. o ppe e
» -~ . Division of Investigation, . ' Co N
 U. S. Department of Justice, v R
£2¢ Federal Building, ) Lo
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, ~~~ ' ) T

Dear Sir:

‘With reference to your letter of September 81,

- 1933, .4n the case of GEJRGK R. ZZLLY, Fugitive, et al, BL

Kidnaping, there are transanitted herewith two .copies of the ST
laboratory report. '

Very truly yours,

Director. i

Pne. £660293,
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. Bepartment of Justice
ST T T T DIVISELKR OF IKNVESTIGATION
224 Federal Bldg.
Okleh oma-eity—ﬁldnhoma )

Septanber 21, 1933

wec )

7-6

Director

Division of Investigation
U. S. Departmsnt of Justice
Washington, D.-C.

Dear Sir: Re: George R.oKelly -FUGITIVE,
et al: Kidnaping

I inclose herewith a specimen written on
Remington typewriter located in this city today,and
which specimen it is desired to compare with specimens
of the Urschel ransom letters. Additional specimens _
will be forwarded tomorrow written with a heavier

ribbon. Typewriter on which this epclosed apecimen
was written wes obtained from— .

Very truly yours,

R. H. Colvin,
Special Agent in Charge.

‘RECORDED et —
& =iie =& &€

INDEXED
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Special Agent in Charge, ‘ ' .
,-':j;_j, ; . Division of Ixwestigation, Eem s IR e e
o 'Ue 8o Departasnt of :ut!.u. : T T e
L T e '__—*—810 iaxington Avenus - aoon 1603. ST T T
g L lu !ork cu:. lu York. | o L

u. .. M- TN e e

Dear Sir:

There 15 returnsd herewith e earbon sopy
of a code talegrem which was sent from your offioce
to the Oklshome City office under date of Septexber
25, 1833. Section 61 of the liamual of Rules and
Regulations expresaly provides that only trenslations

"t of code telegrams sxchangsd betwean Tield offices

shall be forwarded to ths Division. Accordingly, it
ie desired that you furnish the Division ¢ith the
tranglated sopy-of the attached %elegrem. - - -

Very truly yours,

Director
Inel. 547524
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 October 3, 1933 i
_ 7-115-551 ’
mroonm

- o T R
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MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, BU'RE&U -OF PRISORS

e cage entitled _ THOMAS L. MANTON; GROVER C.
SEVILL a11ae FaP B S PR o OF TOSTee Releage of Federal
there are transmitted herewith copies »f the following
reports: :

Prisoner Har
. J« Bailey.
Speéial Agent - - Office

-Date

.o PR - . .. - : N -

....Dallss, Texas -—-- -5/19/33

W~

cmrermtala

Very truly yours,

i (' Sto OF '- «.:T'.r S
“  DEZARTMENT OF JUTT

éx\ . ' Director.

Incl.f67689.

Ml BlC
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION C_
7)‘,., :E:;::omcmum AT DA.LIAS,A TEXAS, - s 3 . ‘ “FuE No. 62-420-

EPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:] REPORT MAu by:

STmere Ll gmermrnTr ey cmecne e e -re.

FECCRIESUCENS 00 NGRS
T ’.—."5:— B e
XK " | "OBSTRUCTION OF JBTTE - . ©.¢F
| GROVER c.—éEVIL‘L, al!as 3’A.CK BEVAL. oo - {__| Release qf Federal Prisoner
— — W—J?—’Baﬁe . o
SYNOPSIS of FACTS: " Harvey J. Baiiey, confined Dallas County Jail,

on kidnaping charge, escaped September 4, 1933,
by means of revolver and hack saws smuggled into
his cells Bailey captured sams day at Ardmore,
. Oklahoma, Investigation thus far conducted et A
‘Dallas, Texas, disclosed that Bailey's escape was
effected by inside assistance, made possidble by
"administrative laxity on part of jeil officials, s
=i *..i.._ ~Thomas L, Manion, night jailer, and Grover-C. . Cel T
i Bevul, en alleged accomplice, teken into Federeal - R
& custody on September 15, 1933, on complaint suth- ' '
icin©. 3 ~orized by United .States Attorney at.Dallas, Texase. .. ... . ...
2 |, On arraignment before U. S. Cormissioner, Dallas,
o same date, Manion and Bevill waived hearing, end in
i -4default.of $10,000,00 bonds each, were committed to _ _
<> Dallas County Jeil pending action Federal Grand
-~J’ury, Dallas, Texas, September 25, 1933. :
c Pe . e :

tope

N~ N - - ': . B
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This is & Joint report of Special Agents —and

~-
i & Tesult of informetion furnished to Special Agent in Charge
F. J. Bhke,about 7:20 AM on September 4, 1933, by an official of the Dallas County

Jail to the e ¢t Harvey Bailey had just made his escape, the writer and
Special Agent were mstructod to proceed to the. Da,uaa County Jail end :lno
stitute an { veatigation. : ER

~ It was ascertained that Barvexn-uey escaped from the Jail abc

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

RECORDED AND INDGP

. N-W-aw.W // E"—55‘/ Qr- n:}gac.;
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~ TUNITED STATES - LV' g’

PPROVED AND
FORWAR DED:

DivisioDeeeesed
oklﬂoCitYu csced
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At O L

7:10 AM, taking with him as hostage-turnkey on the main floor, after
haviig lo::.:ed up a colored trusty, two jail guards and the jan cook in the cells
of the jail.

'-- -A -..,-.D Rt
2

. - -.....—.,.-.-—.-w—w - v —

R : Bnrvq Mhy’s cou na hcatod 1n the northwat ccrnur. top rloor
(conetluoa ‘Teforred ‘to as the tenth Tloor); more particularly described es R Doath-—-—
...; Cell. An ¢xamination of Bailey's cell disclosed that R Death Cell comprises a room
“.secured by @ Bolid steel door end this room contains a group of three sells, numbered
S, 6 and 7, 21l of which are secured by steel darred dors operated by a box lever,
entrance to which i{s gained throngh operation of - a lever maintained in the lever bdox
on the outside of the corridor. Just outside of these cells the corridor is en-
closed by iron bars end & barred door. Outside of the corridor is a space referred
to as the run-around, aceess to which is by reans of the solid steel door above re-
ferred to. This steel door locks from the ocutside and once it is opened it cannot
be locked from the inside., Cell number seven was occupied by Harvey Bailey. A
thorough inspection of this cell disclosed that Bailey made his escepe by removing
sections of three bars between the first end second cross bars of the cell door,
leaving & space of 111 inches by 153 inchess A -towel covered this space. The
three bars had been removed by meeans of hack saws. The top portion of the dbars had
.been sawed through and the bottom of the bars half way through, necessitating their
removal by twisting and breaking them-off. Later on it was determined that the bars
were broken off by the use of & stilson wrench., The bed and mattress were examined
.end failed to disclose any evidence of hack saw blades or the wrench, which the marks
on the bers indicated had been uwsed.  The dowl 6f the -tofilet 4n theﬁs ex~ "

emined by a colored trusty in the presence of the writer and Agent but
~nothing was found at this time. Fowevy the toilet was dismantled e Jail
plumber ‘at a"later-date and ‘Sheriff turned over to the Dallas Division Office
two pieces of a hack saw blade which ted were found lodged in the plumbing of
tle toilet, An examination of the remainder of the cell failed to'be productive

of results., Examination of cells $ and ‘6, the corridor, run-around, top and back"
of the oells, barred windows, etc., was mde, and nothing which could have been used
in the release of Bailey was found, Photographs were taken of the inside of the
death cell, Bailey's cell in perticular, and these photographs will appear listed
under exhidits in this reporte

and Special Agent went over the route teken by Bailey in meking M s escepee

. Starting from the oor where the R Death Cell is located, there is a staire

{ way to the ninth floor known es the trusties' deck. The barred door on this floor

{ wae found opene There are steirways down to the sixth floor. There are m doors

{ separating the seventh and eighth floors. On the eighth floor colored venereal

‘prisoners are confinede On the seventh floor there are colored and white narcotic

addicts, After reaching the sixth floor there is a barred steel door separating tbe

i West wing of the main jail on the sixth floor from the office space used by the Depul
;i - Jellers on dutye There is anothsr similar barred steel door leading from this officet

- space to the East wing of the main jail on the sixth floor. The office space on the

sixth floor is entered from the passenger elevator through a screen steel barred doc

The three steel barred doors referred to giving entrance into -the deputy jailers'

office space, were found wide open. In this cemnection, officials in charge upoR

The iitl[,' in company with Special Agent in Charge, F. J. Blake,

’
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interviev explained that all steel berred doors includiiig the office spate on the
sixth floor and the doors up to the solid steel doors of the death cells in both
wings of the main jail, are left open during feeding hours, viz.: 7:00 AM, 12: noon
= - oorrr-end- 5300 PM, ~to-allow trusties_to carry food back and forth to the prisoners. Eow-
=~ ever, 1t my be mentioned here that all these 8oors were found opeén when Agents were
|-~ —-aaking this:inspection.._It was_also ascertained that there are S2 white and colored
"'+ trusties who have access to any part of the miin jall and some of the 6oloréd trustie:
~ -have access to all parts of the jail, from the main fail office to the tenth floor,
.7 and the colored trusties on the ninth floor of the west wing had access to the run-
sround, corridor eand eells 5 and -6 .of the R Death Cell, from about 6:00 AM to about _
8:30 FM, while Agents of this division were on duty as guards of Harvey Bailey,

After Agents were removed as guards the solid steel door and barred-
stesl door entering the corridor of the three death cells were lockede There is a.
carridor between the main office door of the deputy jailers on the sixth floor and
the jail elevatoro At the West end -of this corridor is located a cell barred dy.a
steel door, alec a similer cell is located at the East end of the corridor. Just
‘atove this corridor is located a deck known as 6-M, which is entered by means of &
freight elevator, This deck is separated from the room containing the office space
of the deputy jailers on the sixth floor by iron bars, At the East end of this deck
is-a cell secured by a steel barred door, and the same kind of a cell eppears on the
West end of this deck, There are also doors entering the corridor above described
... _-.on the sixth floor, end also entering the deck described as 6-M, These doors give
" entrance to the Treight elevator shaft by means-of .a marrow corridor. This elevator
mey only be entered by persons on the outside of the jail through a solid steel door
opening into the msin office on the first floor., The main jail on the sixth floor
-is entered by-the passenger elevator which operates between the first and tenth
floors of the jail with the exception of the floor containing the desth cells. For
.the sake of brevity no description is being furnished at this time: of the quarters
located on the 2nd, Srd, 4th and Sth floors, as this investigation concerns the main
~32il which cen only be entered by the pessenger elevator from the tirst floor of
the Jjaile . o ) S 1 c )

. The passenger elevator is entered by means of‘s corridor on the first
floor of the jeil opening into the main office, which is secured by steel bers,
separating it from the room opening into the jeil lobby, which contains & large
steel barred doore This office may elso bs:entered by a smll steel berred door
opening into an alley-way back of the jaile The room separating the lobby from the
wain office of the jeil is also secured by a smll steel barred doore However, this
door rarely, if ever, is found lockeds The main steel barred door to the office

.The entrance-into the alley is only used occasionally by officers for receiving
and removing prisoners, the same being used principally for taking supplies into the

freight elevator.

. Barvey Bailey was committed to the Dallas County Jail on August 12,
1933, under the name of Sam Jones, end his true jdentity was not known by the -
general public until August 14, 1833, at which tiwe his arrest mas reported in the

is used as en entrance by officers, employees of the jail, priscmers and visitorse
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newspaperse When Bailey was first committed he was assigned to & cell in the North-
west corner of the deck known as 6-M, Shortly after Bailey's in on and arter
a conference between Special Agent in Charge F. J, Bleke an Chief - =
. Demty Sheriff, who was in charge 1n the adsenoe of ‘SBherif _ _
. ©.vissble to place a guard armed with a sub-machine gun near ey's_ ‘eell as & pro=".i.
. ‘cautionary measure in view of current reports that George X@lly and other dangerous
© eriminals identified with Barny Be.uey Were trying ‘t0.bring about his release. . !‘hese
guards who were Special Agents of

the Diviaion of . Investigation United States Deyart-

ment of Justice, were on duty 5
ues were Special Agents E ‘!‘5
More detailed infor 8 appem ’

erirri set out later in this report. -

s Special Agent in Charge Frank J. Blake and Special Agent in Charge Gus

i T. Jones impressed upon the officials of the Dallas County Jail the importance of
keeping a close watch on Bailey and taking strong preceutionary measuwres to prevent
the muggling into his cell of saws by means of which Bailey might effect W s oscape,
at the same time cautioning them not to allow eny unauthorized visitors to eontact

Bd leye * ) L )

On August 16, 1933, formally committed as a Federal
L prisoner, and United States Marshal who was in office until mid-

YA night August 31, 1633, issued simi t the same time notifying of-

ficials of the Dallas County Jail that visitors were only allowed to see Bel ley upon
presentation of passes issued by the offic States Marshal, Dallss,
Texas., All of these pesses were signed“bymﬁhier Deputy Marshal, In .
this connection, only three passes were re end signed by Chief Deputy
Marshal- information regarding which eppears later in this report.

Notwithstanding the above precautianery measures, this investigatiom
di scloses that sttorneys, curiosity-seeking visitors accompanied by deputy jailers
and other unsuthorized persons, were allowed to visit with Harvey Bajley. More de~
teiled information concerning this matter will be found set out later in this report,
t on August 31,

As a matter of information it mmay de st
L 1933, three letters signed by Harvey Bailey and one by Deputy Jailer,
- were delive Deputy Jail to the D sion Officees The

letter from requested de ey Bailey's ¢45 calidbre pistol and rifle.
tter rvey Balley authorized the delivery of the pistol anid rifle to

The second letter from Beailey was a request for his clothes, and the third
from Bailey was hia authority to doliver Bailey'e Ford Cer to _ .

D@ty Jau’r. S . <> - . Tee . ’.... Lo A .‘ . .‘ o

it et

4

smcial Agemt in ch'arge o mtmiond Chief ‘Deputy Sheritr
in the absence of Sheriff at the Dallas Division Office on™ - _:
‘ ernoon, .Septenber v . Jre Blake spoke to him ebout ‘the
vigit to the jail of at the same time exhidbiting
to him the three lette d calling his at-
teantion to a .45 calidre piatol that was found in Bajiley en the latter was in
jail at Fort Scott, Eansas, the gun baving allegedly been smuggled into Bailey's cell

- All BlC
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by an attorney, v-hich informtion ﬁe‘roceived By the Dallas Office on August 30,

' _..1933, from the Kansas fices On receipt of said letter a copy wus
 TEa IC T elven to Special Agent by Special Agent 1n Charge Blake, with in- _
R - . . structions that he convey 1 ormation contained therein to the Sheriff's Office,
T T:7vhich was doné, Hr: Blake suggested to Chief Deputy Sheriff that Bd ley's ce
i~ be searched at least every 24 hours, and he agreed to seme. DAY o

PN

LB
- .t

R L.

181v0d He y Balley in the Dallas Uounty Jail,
nruning, September 1, 1933, apparently without a pass, to the Dealls
Divigion Office that same 4 t noon, at which timm introduced
mm! presented an o der f£ro ey Tor monies oth
Ta I t ha en from Bailey at the time he was epprebended at

Paredise, Texas., As wilil be shown hereafter in this report, an exhaustive search.
fed led to locate any pass for that dates On September 14, 1933, the missing pass

was found in ¢ under suspicious circumstances as outlined in a signed state-
ment made by Gated September 16, 1933, e Lo

...

IC

.. "The three sections of sawed bars which were Temoved from Bailey's ‘cel

indentations apparently made by & sharp instrument were plain

seen, Mechanical Engineer, stated that in his opinion the warks. on

: te wr 4 ly made by a Stilson Wrench and suggested that & further ex-

b’[(, eminetion of the bars be made by Fritz ¥. Glitsch, a mechanical engineer of con-
sidereble experience, located at 2413-5 Carolime Street, Dallas, Texas. On inter-

: b’7 viewing ir, Glitsch, he-stated that .he.wae master mechanic in.the .State Penitentiery

i at Huntsville, Texas, in 1911, and master mechanic in the Rusk Texas State Peniten-

tiary during 1912 and 1913, being employed by the State of Texzes; that he has had 40

years experience as a machinist and -mechanicel engineer. e E o

upon el

7 "On examining the bars, Mr, Glitsch stated that they were manufacturet
from soft mill machine steel; that the bars are 7/8th inch in diameter; that the tor
of the bars were sawed with & bhack saw blade and he considered it a.clean, skillful
Jjob, which may have been done by the use of & bhack saw frame, or by a men taking hie
time with a bhack saw blade, taking his time and using patience. However, I would
not erpress any definite opinion until he had an opportunity to examine the cell doc
from which the bar had been removede The lower cuts on the three bars, he stated,
were probably made in a hurry by a hack saw blade, and that the bars had been
twisted off after having been sawed half way through. In this connection, he statet
i i . that there was some kind of small wrench or tool used to twist the bars off; that ¢!

"‘3‘ sawing was done b t hand man on the inside of the cevll juiging from the slant
"fb—](/ of the cuts, ﬂ:tated that if & frame was used, it would take about five
e -—lD minutes to sa this diameter through one time, which fact he demonstrated !
\9 sawing @ bar of similer size composed of the same materiale To saw it with a hack
4 saw blade by hand, it would teke about ean hour for each._gut, He suggested that &
Stilson Wrench with a-5/8th-inch -jaw might-have -been wsed to-twist the -bars-off afte
being sawed as mentioned above, In msking an examination of the two pieces of the b
saw blades found in the toilet in Bailey's cell, he stated that the blade of whick
these pleces were a part, was composed of a hard end brittle metal, at the sam® *1
pointing out that one piece of this blaede had a dblister, Andicating carelessness 1B

5=
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tempering the steel, Also, that the blade mevetr ‘ha‘d “been used; 'mrther, that this—
blade measured 1/2 of an inch in width eand contained 18 pitches to the inch, end was gy
unusual off dbrand blade, which eould probadbly be bought for ebout 8¢ each,

Ny -v -I w— 8, '“M

— s o SRR

TR An emination of the desk in the office on the “sixth floor of the Dalla
-F——connty J’au, ‘which is used by Depuy Jailers on duty, disclosed that there were three_
’-;... wrenches in the lower left hand drawer, two large wrenches, and a Stilson No. 10
. Wpench with a S/Bth inch jaw, The teeth in the top jaw of which ¥ere broken
‘¢ —’_\I'Ms wrench was exhibited to mentioned above, who examined seme end
2 succeeded in fitting it into tions which were found on the sawed bars
Also by use of & pair of dividers set by ‘the space between the tootk indenta-
tions found on the bars and the ¢ wrench correspondede In view of the
vauable information furnished by his technical knowledge end sapparent willing-
ness to cooperate in every way, s further statement that he possidbly could
locate the source of the revolver used by Bailey in effecting his escepe, which had be
. recovered at Ardmore, Oklshoma at the time of Bailey's recap thority was re-
quested from the Division at Washington to temporarily emplognas ential
informant, however, it was ascertained by discreet inquiry t to -
political alliance and the fact that he had been involved in a shooting y it
was not deemed advisable to use his services, Due to the facts related above, the mat
. ter of selection of an expert witness 1n thia eonnection will be taken up with the

“United States Attornay et Dellas, " - v T LEeer
e 45 previously.note in this report,. smrurg turned over to the
Dallas Division Office two pieces of aw blade whic stated were found-in

the toilet of Bailey's cell. Shewiff“advised that he was having Deputy Sherift
_visit hardware stores and 5 & 10¢ stor other places where hack saw blades were
8014, with a view of locating the place where-similar hack.gav¥ blades Were purchased,

In this connec pecial Agent s at the Sheriff's Office, Chief
De uty Sheriff informed him
cently some hac artridges had been

st received informetion that re-
t Brover's Hardware Store:
on Exposition Avenue in Dallas, At this time
matter investigated and would notiry the Dana

advised he would have the
results of his imvestiga-

tion. . )

' On Septembep 18 , Sheriff to the Dalles Division Of-
fice with Deputy Sheriﬁmmd stated had ascertained that a men
did meke such a purchase blades and .44 Colt Cartridges at the
‘Brower Bardware Store located pt E ! Acrmr emsmned state-

ments were then teken from and with respect
to the purchase of the hack Sa¥ a6 X Jack Beval;,

whose true name is Grover C, Bevnl had been 1dent1ﬁed as the man who made the
aforementioned purchase. -The signad statements above mentioned appear in the- body
of this reporte . e

ST Ads previously stated in this report, the revolver which was used by
_.aarroy Bailey in effecting his escape, was recovered at the time of capture of Baile!
at Ardmore, Oklahoma, on September 4, 1933, about four hours aftar -his -escape, by--

—Chiet of Police at A.rdmore, Oklehoms,

- All b1c kD
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—ermore.—onahom, —turnsd the :evolug- over _%o..
canteining tw cartridges - one a 44 S & W,

Chler of
United States Marshal

\p end the other a 44 ¢ United States Marshal delivered the gun to

- BT -Special 4dgent in Ghrgo,B_l_a_l_:e or the Dallas Office, end ow bei teined in
© .- -the Dallas Division 0ffice, It was escertalhed Trom Chief of Police hat ‘when ./

»—----ho took the romlvor rron Bauoy, 1t contained five entridgeao oo ST

R e . q.é_.. B

‘ U bn septenber “, 1935, Chiof ‘of Police*of la‘dmre. Oklaho
ridge

aent by express to the Dallas Division Office tw ¢ar 8 = & 438 calidbre Win
- chester and the other a .44 colt. . B :

p”\v

On September 5, 1933.“ turnkey, who was kidmped by Harvey /
Bailey at the time of the latter's escaps, tumed over to the Dallas Division O0f- -
a o44 calidbre Colt Cartridge, which he stated he obtained from Chief of Police
as a souvenir, The revolver used by Bailey to effect his escape is a .44
re Smith & Wesson, 6-shot revolver, containing a jointed frame, & six round inch
barrel, fitted with breke composition rudbber handles, seriel No, 5728, The New
“York Division Office was requested by telegram to trace this revolver from the
factory, which procedure developed the information that this revolver was sold by
the Smith & Wesson Company on Jamuary 1, 1882, to Mexell & DeGress, New York City
- Purchasing -Agents,for 8 store operated by the same concern in Mexico City, Mexico, -
end that the said revolver was ship ) Mexico City, for sale, 'I'his
store was sold a few years later to and now conducts the -
buiness under the trade name of * . subsequent investige im
by the State Department on recuest of the Division at Washington, developed the ... ..
fact that no record of the names and eddresses of purchasers of firearms were ke pt

__by the o{d tirm of l&exell & DeGress at Mexico City.

Special Agentm in company with q“ the Dellas Police
Department, Dalles, Texas, ed 811 pawn shops end gun smiths 4in the City of
Dalles in an effort to identify the revolver in question. Also, numerous persons.-
-appeared at the Dallas Division Office who were of the oninion that the said re-
volver might possibly be identical with one which they had knowledge of, but none
of these visits-developed any information of material velue to this investipation,
In view of the fact that this gun is S1 years old chances of tracing same to its
laat owner are very slight. The substance of interview with one of the above re.
ferred to parties who had information deemsd important emough to investigate, is pe-
ing set out later on in this reports

Investigation at the County Jail by mtaviewa with immtea of L=l
Corridor and particulerly inmates of #10 cell on ths North end of seid corridor,
- wh ch cell is directly opposite the office of the deputy Jailers on the 6th floor ant¢

Tom vhich movements of the deputy. rved -An the office, developed
the fact that one of the immates, observed Deputy Jailer Tom
L. Manion, place & revolver of th as the above mentioned gun, .

in the back of the desk after removing the lower right hand drawer, used by the

S > - . deputy jailers several nights Wy, escaps, wore deteiled information re-

TS Tgerding ‘which ‘will-be-found: in statement quoted belowe

Your photographs were teken of the revolver in the desk, the desk and
cell #10, all of which are listed as Exhibite, with more detailed explanation.

’

Al B)C 161D
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Signed statements were secured from Jail ofﬁciala, 1nmtea of- the
jail end other persons baving knowledge deemed valuable to this investigetion,
Duplicate copies of said statementes have been forwarded to the Division et Washington

s -the original statoments are being.retained in _the Dalles Division. 0ffice files, - -»——
‘The names and addreaaes of such persans mking ﬂxeae atatementa, nmnbered rrom 1 to 3:
_:-—-——-ero quotod below. N ” T S

Chief Jailer, Dallas County Ian. Dallas. Tem. ._
ef Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County, Dallas, Texas.
Deputy Jeiler, Dallas County Jail, Dallas Texas,
Deputy Jailer, Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texas,
Trusty, Dellas County Jail, Dallas, Texas.
» Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texase
Deputy Jailer, Dallas County Jail, Dalles, Texms,
Deputy Jeiler, Dallas County Jeil, Dallas, Texas,
ty Jeiler and Chef, Dallas County Jail, Dalles, Tex,
Trusty, Dallas County Jail, Dellas, Texas,
» Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texas.
Selesmen, , Dallas, Texas. -
Deputy Jailer, 8 ou.nty .Tail, Dallas, Texas,
- ) -Deputy Jailer, Dallas County Jail, Dalles, Texaa.
Thomas L. lhnion, Demuty Jailer, Dellas County Jail, Dallss, Tems.
Deputy Jailer, Dalles County Jeil, Dallaa. Texas,
eputy Jailer;DallasCounty Ja1l;~Dellss, Texds. ™ *
2406 Hickory Street, Dalles, Texas.
te, Dallas County Jeil, Dallas, Texes.
Inmate,-Dallas-County Jail, Dellas,—.exas, - —- ---
~te, Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texas.
Chief Deputy U, S. lhrshal, Room 367 Post Office

1a

Trusty, Dellas County Jail, Dallas, Ta:as.
Lalles County Jail, Dallss, Texas. .
, Dallas, Texas. )
allas. Texas,
alles County, Dallas, Texas.
s County, Dallas, Texas,
s Texas,
Da.llas, Texas,
Yy ounty Jeil, Dallas,Texas.
ﬁa.llae County Jail, Dellss, Texns. ’
DpiSh,Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texas,
ty, Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texas,
rover C. Bev 11, 1008 Fletcher .Street, Dallas, Texas,.

‘ Only the statements deemed of material significamce in connection
w--Nith thia investigation ere quoted in their entirety below, The substance of otber
statements which were obteined, is being set out below ahowing the name and eddresé -
from whom they were taken: v

- a
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) *Dallas, Texas,
N September 4, 1933, _
L S mto the rollo'ing stafsme;;‘v‘o‘io;:s;ﬁ‘; to g
1 [® al "“”hision or_nvsstigation,-{!nltod Ststos nawy —. .

© . "I reside at the Dallas County J’ail,‘ '505 Ihin Streot, Danas, 'Tsxas,
where I have been employed over 6 years as Chief Jeiler. Ny Auties are
to look after the sntire jail snd I bave supeu.-vision of all employees in
the County Jail,

Jail guards end go on duty at 6 AM to £ PM.]
jeil guards, are on duty from 2 PM to 10 PM,
y ere the jail guards on duty from 10 PM to

0
B«o

"?'hsu Harvey Bailsy, I‘ederal Prisoner, rirst was committed to the County B
.. Jail he was assigned to Cell 6-M located on the 63 floor kmown as solitary:
““confinement. Subsequently Bailey was removed to the R death cells on the
'10th floor. The R death cells ere comprised of 3 cells, the middle cell
. —wsme —.288 8 toilet and a shower and the East and West cells have a toilet. The
Wiest cell known as #7 is where Harvey Bailey was confined until he-escaped
this morninge.

*To enter these cells (death) -there is-a corridor .surrounded by dars, on

the outside of which is a dround. In order to grin access to the run .

around it is necessary to go through a blind iron door which opens from .
.- -~ the outsides Arter this door is opened thers is no -wey of locking it from

*The four day 'atohes on duty betwsen 6 AM end 10 FM are not allowed to car
guns or revolvers, These dey watches have keys and hooks; the keys are use
for openiig - the cells end the corridors, and the hooks tor opening the bre
box in order to get to the cells The two men on night watech from 10 FM to
6 A, have access to a pistol end revolvere There is alweys one man on dut
in the office on the 6th floor, end the pistol and revolver are within his
‘reach. The other men makes bhis rounds of the jeil but does not carry pistc
or -:tfls; they remain in the ornce witk the man on duty.

‘"Federal prisoners. like other prisoners sre rod at 7 AL, 12 noon snd 5 Pl
The custom is that a trusty cerries a trey of food, with the guerd, to a
prisoner's cells The food is passed into the cege door in the corridor,
wnere the prisoner then has access to ite .

[

"The four day jail guards who visited R- dsath ‘eslls-where Harvey. Bailey
was confined carry keys and hooks end have access to the corridor in that
death cell, The night jail guards do not cerry a hook but carry only one

’
Qe
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this key is used for the ‘purpose of opening the blind door leading ®© the

| m——.—-—-m_nmuound Jn,th,emdea_th_,qgll vhere Bailey was confined, but the night

_jailers are not allowsd %o anter the corridor 1nside “where Bailey was-con: -7

e e ———

- FRRES e LT . . g '."h._.:‘: M ; . -
;. monce or twice & dey I usually visit every part of the jail, including the

i, R death cell where Bailey was confined. The last time I sav Harvey Bailey
. ~4n his eell was Sunday evening about 5 o'clocke I talked to Bailey £ rom
outside the corridor in the run aromd and from there I could see the bers
of his cells There was nothing to indicate that these bars had been

tampered withe

_ wAbout 7:10 AM this morning, 9-4-395, W attention was called to the f act
that Earvey Bel ley bad Jjust gone downstairs on the elevator with & gun in
his hende At the time I was on the fourth floore I {mmedietely went %o
the 2nd floor, out door on the 2nd floor the stairs to the 18t
- floor and went to the gate and called to who -1s the turn-kef —
‘on the 1lst floor where the mein office of is loceted; end in' which - .-

-br7 __ there are 2 entrances to the county jeil - one from the £ the Couwrt
C- Building end the other & side entrance from the alley. was-¢he -
ran

men on duty at the time ané I found him gonee Bot ce doors were

. b“) D - only
11/ lockeds :One of .the_boys from the sheriff's oirice out end told me that .

Boiley wes goDe I 316 not know Balley had “teken with him,---I-pro- s
ceeded to the river bottoms and begen & search £ ey. After {&
_ 4¢c find hinm ed to the jail and found that Beiley bad teken
77" %ith him'in Car, -which -was parked in.a _garage &cross the s
from the jai ton Street.-This garage is used by the'jailars onlye
nT then Teturned to the cell vhere Bei loy hed been confined an¢ noticed that -
.3 bars had been sawed out between the lst and ond cross bars. I condwted
" "a preliminary f{nvestigation, jnterviewing employees at the jeil in an ef-
fort to determine who caused the pistol end. saws {0 be brought to Bailey's
cell, but there was no one apparently knew anything about how Bailey ob-
tained the pistol emd saws end made his escapée .

*To my knowledge no oneé hes teen allowed to visit Harvey Bailey without
passes from the U. S. Mershal's Office; and in the event such visitors
had such passes &8 guard always went with the visitore The rules and regu-
~lations of the jeil are that when watches are changed that one of the 2
" jail guerds going off duty must check the prisoners.in all the cells
with éhe -of the jail guards coming on dutye Whether ‘they strictly adhere
to these regulations I do not knowe :

*] have read this statement, consisting of 2 pages, each of which bears

et e o e~ BY initials, -end t!‘.eusmés ‘W o
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i I don't went to kill-you."—He took the keys out of my hande
!
i

i)

s, Division of Investigation, -—=--- " - -
Department or_“.Jqptice,-fDallqs, Texas, - ---

>

.- -

Chief Dep\ify ?Sherirt, Dallas, Texas, stated that -the

:Jl.agg tims he%ey Bailey's cell was on Saturdey afternoon, September {
033,

betwsen 4: and S: PM, at which time he observed that everything was inteact
inside and outside of Bailey's geno _ .

i

; '7 b'TD S -‘.-."-Daila.s,. Texas,

. 'September 4, 19033 - \51C

1 make the following _statemeni voluntery to "

" Specla ent, Division of Investigetiom, United States Depar of Justie:
I reside at -Dallas, Texas,.and am employed ss & peputy

Sheriff, Dallas Co alles, Texas, in the capacity of ose of the ----=

9
jeilers at the County Jail located at 505 Main Street, Uallss, TeXase

o eme i e e e e———

wabout six o'clock this morming, ‘8"39%.’4","1933,‘"'1‘uceompanieﬁ Tom Mnia .
%o the death cells, located on tbe ninth floor of the Nosrth ¥est Corner of
the jaile Mr. Manion is the Night Jailer, In Cell knows @8 number sevel
Harvey Bailey, a Federal Priscner, was confined, The object of this visit
was to-determine whether or not Harvey Bailey was in tbe celle At the
time I made my usual inspection looking around the rumwey on top of the
cell tiers. Bailey was at this time asleep on his cof in the cell, I Tre-

food. Before ente eath cells, one of which was occupied by Betle:
I unlocked the outer door, which remains open while I an inside, there

being no way to lock this door from the spside of the room in which tie

. turned to Baile 6:50 AM to fed Harvey Baileye I was accompaniec
at this time by colored trusty, who was carrying the tray of

- death cells are located. I went to the leaver box and pulled the leever

n1lowed me with the tray of foode I had just passed cell nusber

ﬁ:y me to enter the runaround in order to gain access to Bailey's cell
) ch was open es well as cell.number five, ilso opene In this Fun-

* " _around there ere three cells, mumbers five, six end sevens As I wS pas®

ing cell number six, Bailey cams out of this cell, vhere he was ”g;ﬁg,b:;i
bind the door, end grabbed me by the hair from bebinds Ptg::g e Ceptain
- ‘m

I thought to be a gun against my beck, stating "Give TO fhes I turned
eround I saw that he had a gun, which looked like & «45 callbm o o en
tion revolver which breeks down similar to an old Ivey J°h‘s°n’”_d as he
told me to move over to the slop sink and keep W hends UPogle i oh the
t0ld me. I then noticed that Bailey turned aroynd and sa¥ WV 4 1oy ot
breakfest tray. He made a job at Brown with his €ud knocked

lle



of his hand, and ordered back to where I was., He then asked me what key
Would lock me in that runaround compertment, I told him number six, He
_ then told me to keep quiet or he would kill us, and then left after first
- " loeking thé outer 56F ¢6 thé yunaround ‘compartment, While all of this:
__was taking place Bailey appeared perectly cool emnd collected, _When Bafley;\ --
~“departed ani we were sure that he had gane, Brown and I walked over to the
window facing Houston Street, which runs North and South of the Jail, where
*I immediately blew my police uhiatle in attract attention.
Browmn told me &t this time that he sawm acconpanied by Bailey,
cross the street and go into Fishburn's age, is used by the jail
. employeese I personally saw Bailey come oit of that garage in a very !
" few minutes drivi 928 Ford Coach, colored light green, J
which is omed byn#- I noticed that Tresp was sitting along
side Bailey on the The car went North on Houston Street and !
turned East on Elm Streete After about twenty minutes had elapsed, I was |
releaaod trom the runaround compartment by one of the trustiese I im- :
v : m_stairs end gave the escape elarm signal which connects

with office and the main sheriff's office in front of the | ..
bullaing ! s alarm was givep. floor, | 7:
and while doing ao, Jail cook, and wy 1
partner, sav ms and BRI W6 elease them, as ¢ e ocked in 7

These _cells are located on the sixth i

the right padded cells b
.was.with me all the - ;_.i_'.'_

S .Lfloors . I then released
\t \9’](/ time,
b’lb "Fhile and myself were still locked up in this runaround I spoke of,
I wond ow Bailey got out of the locked cell number seven, I mticed
e jail towel hanging at the bottom of the door entering cell number seven,

I removed this towel end noticed that three bars bad been sawed between .
the first and second cross bers of the door had been removed by first com-

Pletely sawing them at the top s nto at the-bottom,
later in the day, accompanied by Special &gent,
Division of Investigation, I ich three sawed

portions of the bars had been removed, and ascertained that same is fifteen
and one quarter inches by eleven and a querter inches,

Bai €Yo
and

"My watch at the Dallas County Jail is between the hours of six AM to two
PM every day, Sunday includeds When Bailey was first placed in this death
cell he was stripped, and his clothing taken away from him, His clothing,

then supplied by the County Jail with a suit of striped Uniomalls, pair
of brogan shoes, 'including underwear u‘hich ‘he woree.

*During wy watch, to my knowledge, Bailey 8 cell has bever been searched

vl for a aws e 8t that with the exception of Special
) : A@tsmm Division of Investigation, United —
Stetes Uep ce e attorney_bwv the name .of
Dalles, Texas, vho was accompanied by Captein no one eed al -

lowed to see Beiley on my watch, However, I m;%d here that
accompanied by one of the jailers, cut Bailey's htir on one idle

-12-
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"I have read ebove statement, consi sting ot two mes each or which beara
my signature, and same 13 tme. s Sk A

| Witnemsess i< 1t

b/L/ -Special Agenta, Division of Investigation' United sm es

Departmmt of Justice, Dallas, Texas.

" "In telking to Bailéy one day I asked him about the machine gun and guns
which were taken from him. He said he didn't have a machine gun dut they
took a new 45 super-automatic pistol eand 45 high powered rifle, I told
him that I would like to bave the pistol and he told me that I could have

Per i them both, if I could get an order from the Federal menes I pre
order and Bailey signed it and I sent the order by Deputy Sherim ——’
bey Mr. Bleke, I forgot to tell you in the sbove statement that when
o feed Bailey at 6:50 AM I noticed a towel placed over the three bers that had DHIC
o been sawed from Bailey's cell," b-7D

— o)
. . Witnessed by: - - Tl

and— Special Agenta, Division of Investigaticn.

wiC w1

"Dallas, Texas, Septes 7, 1933,

" I ‘9—7 = b_7 D 177C .lj C

éby ma 4 ng statement voluntarily to
and Division of Investigation,
United States T J s s Texes, in addition to my

pecia ents
previous statement furnished eforementioned Agents on 8epte 4, 1933:

"On the morning of Septe 4, 1933, Deputy Jailer Tom Meanion insisted that
I go upstairs with him eabout 6:00 AM in order that he might check Bailey

. over to mes I believe this procedure also took place a couple-of morne-
ings the latter part.of August, 1933, right after the Federal Guards of
_Balley were withdrawn, but I can not ‘recall eny other visits accon:panied
by Mr. Manion to Beiley's cell after that until the moining of his escape,
at which time he stated that he wanted to ¢all my attention to soms dirt

.-:0n,30p-0f -the .death.cell-4n which-Batley wasconfined,“us 'he wanted this

" dirt cleaned off of that cell, However, it was not necessary far Mr.
Manion to accompany me for the purpose of pointing out the dirt on the
death cell,

L nnassdihlamhnt 3

13-
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‘*When we arrived at Bailey's cell, he was reclining on his cot in his own

cell apparently asleeps Ko conversation took place between either Mr,

Marnion or myself and Bsiley, .Mr, Manion only stated that he wanted some

- 4irty regs removed and the top of the cell cleaned off, He imsisted that™ X
___climd up on the death cell end look at the condition of same, As well as I
e Temember there was 1o .towel hanging on Bailey's cell door at this time, I~
“don’t recall .seeing Mr, Manion flesh a light on Bailey or the latter's cell :
:door at that time, nor & ‘I remember that he had & flash-light with him at
-¢hat time. However, I may state here that he haa such a 1ight which. he wes
fTor this purpose occaaionally.

"I my state here for 1nrormation that one bunch key and one hookremains
in the office .of the sixth floore. This is necesseary in the: event it be-
comes necessery to take a man out of his cell or to put one in & cd l for
any purpose whatever, Two sets of keys and two hooks remmin on the 6th
floor in the day timee IR ST 2

. . "On this particuler morning Captain mother was sick 4n Oak Cliff,

“'80 he left adbout fifteen minutes to six on that morning. Csaptein Manion
. left the Jail iumediately after we ceme dovm from Bailey's cell, and did
not stand around or sit down for a while and read the paper as he oc~

casionally doea. _ _ ac

S L Iy LR W e Bl L S VPR UUPRERN e e

"I have read the above statement, which is true.” b7b 1

.. tetenes) (NN |
Witness:

5’](_ — Special Agent, Division of Investigation, ‘United States Devart- * N

nent of Justice, Dallaa, Texas. N

R el T CE .

_.i

o
]
PR EN

b_]C, b7_D ‘"Dallas, Texas, Septe 4, 1933,

b1C
ing statemsnt voluntarily to Special Agents
and Division of Investigation, United Stetes
of Justice, s Texas:

"I reside at *, Dallas, Texas, I am=at the present time
‘serving four years se n the Dalles County Jeil on a burglary cherg ¢ -
I was committed on the Sth day of June, 1933, I heve been & trusty at this
Jail about two and one half months with the exception of about-one week
while I was sick, With the exception of my sickness, I have been carrying
meals to Bailey, accompanied by Deputy Jailers on duty, Captain end

MD Mbout ten minutes to seven on the morning of Sentember 4, 1933, Captein
told me to get Harvey Bailey's breakfast. Bajiley's breakfast was
delivered to me on the sixth floor by the cooke Gapﬁain-left the

=l4-
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aizth -ﬁoor—about—ten-mum-betoro -I—lert—thtch -is—the custom—~for hin——
W‘* 10 do at meal timese Later I cems up with Bauey e breakrfest on a tray.
I entered the blind door of the death cell runarcund compartment and went
....over_to the do e death eell corridor t_here I saw Bailey" pointing a :
s g'an et Captain ¥is back was turned to ™o, .He mist have heard me - - =
-.come_in, because Dhe ed around and knock e ‘meal tray out of my bapd : _'_
B 14 me to get over there with Captain ‘He then t0ld Captai.n I
that if he 41d not give him the keys kill both of us." He . -
‘him what key locked the blind door to ‘the runarcund ‘compartment, Capte
told him key number six, and on Bailey's request, picked the key out
ndicated which one to Bailey., Bailey then warnmed us not to follow him ..
. or squawk or he would come back and kill us both, When he went out he locked
the blind door to the death cell, We waited about five minutes el ley
b7D . had gone, until we were sure that he was gone, and then Captain arted ..
to blowing his whigtle., I went ovmhe West window overlooking ‘

Street and saw Bailey and Captein cross the street and enter the
age on Houston Street where the J loyees keep th
later stated that he sew them come out driving Capteain
wodel A Ford, . I _went to the dlin hollo
.tions of Captain I.called and one of the trusties ;.
cams up end opene e door end : then went downstairs . -
. %o the sixth floori - Immediately upon Captain
floor he mashed the pe alarm button. Cap
- yelled to Daptaiﬂrmm the padded cell in tHE N r
the sixth floor ested him to release them, which he aid.

|

"I might add here het when I went up to feed Bailey this worning, I noticed
“d towel henging over the place whers Bailley sawed out. —On-my-previous vieits
I never noticed taia towel hanging in that position beforo.

1 never savw any of the other trusties either white or colored go into
.the death ¢ell row where .Harvey Bailey is confind at any tims, exce t that
" they used the toilet in cell number five end the shower in cell number six

from sbout 6 AM until about 8:30 PM while the two Government men were on

guard dutye. Only the colored trusties used these quarters, Of cowse the
colored boy who took my place while I was sick, name unknown, also ac-

compznied some of the Deprnty Jailers when Bailey was fed." b")

o C

(signed) b1D
¥itne T
X d -

bic - . -.co _Trusty,.at the Dallas Cowty Jail, verifisd in his
b D statement that curing bsence he fed Bailey on several occasions in tre
presence of a Deputy ’ t was unable to’ furnish any informetion of valuee

Special A~ents, Diviaion of Investigdon,
tes Department of Justice, Dallas, Texase -

o -~

)
=15«



“Dallas, Texas, °
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Jailer, make the following voluntary statement to
K. .an.?.zﬁ.?i.i.?.i.s}.oagz 11}.".'3:5*}.891499: P.-_A_llepartment L —

2 s v e e e

‘At approximtely L] o'clock Eo, 9-4-53 I was attending the min gate on
_the 6th floor serving breakfast, as my regular duty. I was standing fecing =
“the L on the Eaet side of the house and from my posit e desk
was directing the trusties in their work. .My partner*md gome .. -
upstairs on the R or West side of the house to feed :iarvey bailey. Suddenly
my left arm was caught by somsone and a hard object shoved in my back, -

i looked over my shoulder and saw Bailey, a.nd when I 1ooked down sew the .
snn-a440r45 calibre.,..x. . - o

"Bailey said, "Let's go, or I'll K1l you. I said "ihere?" and tried to -
lean back to push the emergency dbutton on the wall. He (Bailey) pdsa

- %Don't do that or I'11 kill you end I-don't want to hurt anybody.” Then

he said "“lock that gate,™ (the L gate) "Now lock this geate" (the R gate),
then “Come on wit: me" end the elevator, Just then the ele-
vator came up and on it wes Dep Sheriff.end Jail -Chef, . -.
-and colored elevator .boy. - As into the office
Baile up also and then decided to loc and myself in a
-cell at the-side of-the elevator;-which he did, “took the keys to
the padded cell back to the desk end with the keys he got off -1ocked
the front gate, got on the elevator and left,

T ®In about 5 minutes I got & colored trusty down to m end ‘gave him eys
ng hi ones to use and sent him to the death cell to let
out.“eame down, secured the keys to the padded cell an

me oute I {mmediately went to the first floor by way of the
8 the elevator was not running, end found that Bailey bad teken
deputy on the first floar gete, with him, - Going outside I ran
0 thé garage acro reet where we keep our cars, and found thet
Bailey had left mmcar, a model A Ford 1928 Sedan. I believe
it i1s e faded dark green e I then returnsd to the jail, went up=-
stairs (after I had the De-uty in the office broadcast the description
of the caer) and searched the cell Bailey bad escaped from. I found the
3 bars he had sawed out under his ded, dut nothing else,

*0n Thursday or Fridey, the 3lst of August or 131: of Septembezﬂ -
head jailer, brought two men to the .gate endintroduced ‘one &s

of Oklehoma City and instructed me to ' take the gentleman up to the deat ;
-¢811 to talk to Harvey Beileye I went up with them and the man (who said
he was a deputy from Fort Worth - a wan about 48 or 50 years old, weighing

aboat 180 lbs,, dressed in a dark suit) stopped at the end of
the death cells and went outside, alked to Bailey abat an hour

and during thet time had me hand a coupie ol statemsnts to Bailey to sign.

-16- 4
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"y I stood where I could see mand Bailey all the time but omce in
a while I looked out the windo that time it would have been possible

> ~....for to .ha.nd .Baueya\am. =ty e

| = SRR L
o oS "Io £ clnnoa our. vi-it An'. Ihon I 1ockod np I noticod tlnt the mn vith e
T -had diaaopeared. o -

1 i |

' "I have read the roregoing statemnt, eonsisting or 2 pagea = each of which
I have 1n1tialed, ‘and same is tha truth.” b 7 C

 (etenet) - b1D

Spectal Agents, Division of Invesuganm. o
United States Demrtment of J’ustice, Dallas , Tez.

SDTEITRLIF TSNS —_—9- <> s nﬂ.-’— .__4 -

A e - oL LT -
R % : St '-s-.:.~ :

ut anu eontinued on duty.

Witnesses’

b’)(,

B -

i

J,,.-""'" A ., r‘_ e ~e- o S U A S
: *Dallas, Texas,
. “_..,__mm(/_bqﬁﬁ.___- e »-_u_u_._.__.pgpt._-'l. 1933e ... . _.. i

Spe

, eupplemental statement to
e~ - ents pecial Agents, Division of
R T Investigation, a es Depa.r men V1 ddition to the —~ —

st
signed statement made by we to Special Agent“ﬁg. 4, X 33:

. fIn the last paragraph of my signed statement dated Septemder 4, 1933,
] * % -page one, I meke mentio 2 two men w:o came to the gate end were ine.

tro jeiler o me, one of whom I distinctly remember
wag I now
ten ana ele clock,

t the time was Friday morning between
(/ ¢ floor end told me that one

these two men up to the sixth
from Oklahoma City. I don't
recall him introducing the other man. instricted me to teke the
D gentlemen up to interview Bailey, When I got up to the death cell on the
\0’\ tenth floor and was unlocking the blind door, I asked the other gentlemen
if he was an attorney, and he said no I am a deputy from Ft, forthe The
. two men and myself entered the blind into the death cells We all went
-around to-the front of the corridor. went on down in front o
Bailey's cell outside the corridor. He to telk to Bailey. The
other men went outside the death cell, talked for & -short time in
front of the corridor, end then walked e end of the corridor, next
~ to Bailey's celle I walked down to the end of the corridor by the window
:. on .Houston.Street, .1.stood there, but paid no etiention to the conversatiane
Shortly after the other man came back into the death eell ¥ith a typewritten
statement which he requested me to hax’ to Bailey, I went around inside .the
corridor and handed this statemsnt to Bailey. Bailey said I have no glesses
and cannot read ite So I handed it back to the other gentleman ¥ho intro-
duced himself as the deputy, He read it to Bailey, eand 8s far as I recall

~l7=
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something like this "Turn over or release all monies that the Government is
«-—3~--—holding.of mine except the monmey that they are holding as evidence against

“177* we, which I think is about $700,® Bailey remarke iat theré was abat $1200,

~ -Balley didn't -sign the -—typewri tten statement,

. .hote book and wrote something in it,

: ed
.1~ handed it to Bailey-who sigg SamS o y handed the note book back to
~Jjme end I handed it ¢ver to Then I ‘came out of the corridor
-and walked back to where I wa e window facing Houston., After .

Bailey signed the note book stetement, the other man-(Deputy) walked out of
the room and I have never seen him einge, but I positively can ident fy
him, While I stood over at the window continued to talk to Bailey.
It I rgoember, the man introducing himsell he deputy had his coat off,
114 not remove his coate During this conversation I oce
glBnced out the window for a few mnments and it is possible for
to have iley a gun or saws, but I do not believe 1t
A5186, In all ﬂaned sbout en hour to:Bailey. I recell that
then left the Ja n the sixth floor alone-and after he went dowmn -
: E?®vator, I started to serve dimnner. The dinner is usually served
~-about fifteen minutes to twelve o'dlocke ... ... SR

*Fhen 4 the man kmown as the deputy came to the sixth floor with
" head Jjailer they-did-not deposit.a pass with me.,“ _ ... _ - o

"I have read this statement over end say it is true." 2C

| T T et (5
* Witnessed by: 21 (& L BT :A
._and “ Spevial Agents, Division of Investigation,
‘ - - v S ni

ted States Department of Justice, Dallas, Texas.

I

"Dall:ss, Texas,

\51@ %1/>3 Sept. ¢, 1953,

make the following voluntery statement to Speciel 4gent
Division of Investigation, United States Departient of Justice,

v “

biC

-

R a 8. 8283.

‘#] reside on theS8th floor of the County Jeil, Dallas, Texss, where I have
quarters. I have been employed as a Deputy Sheriff, acting as jail ochef.

for the past eight months, - since January 1, 1933, While feeding the
= e De—tymgties -at @bout 7 4M_on-Septe 4,.1933,.I, in accordance with my usual custom,
rang the elevetor bell on the 9th floor with a view of going down to the 6td
floor to see if everything wes all right. in line with &y duties in feeding the
prisoners and persomnel of the jaile The elevator boy opened the door and I

bq(, stepped out into the corridor in front of the elevators jately reided
my eyes and the firs sons I saw were Bailey and Capt. Bed ley fron
b’\D was threateni th a pistol. They were stending about Iour feot

-18-
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me where I stepped off the elevator. Bailey seid 5 me ~*Come on-and—go—
with me, both of you", end indicated with his gun that we were to get intg
the elevator, Then after we got into the elevator Bailey said "Wait, come
1--vith -me.%..He then took us_to the right padded cell vhere there wa nesro .
v prisoners He said "Open the door", to Capte ‘and "Capt.“id TIT
17 %1 haven't got the keys." --Ee then .caid *Go keys", BHe us
.back to the desk situated on the inside *of the office, the main barred door -
ﬁ: was at that time unlocked end open on acconnt of feeding the prisoners,

got the keys off the desk, and we all P.,C, where the

r was unlocked -by either Bailey orﬁ d I were told
to get into this cell and Beiley loe Baile el by elevator,
¥hile Bailey was ordering Captﬁnd myself around he kept the negro
boy right with us all the time. this negro take him dom on the ele~
vator. . ' L

"The above facts are all I know about this matter up to the present time with
the exception of hearsay among the jail officials, priscners end trusties = .
regarding Bailey's actions before and since I saw him, the details of which I

~ understand have been obtained by Speeiel Agenta of the Division of Investigatim
during their investigation of thia mtter. o it L
"I h-:ve no knorledge regarding the manner in which Bailey obtained the pistol
and saws by means of which he effected his escape, neither heve I heard any

" theory relative to-seme; --It is not-my duty -to.conduct any examination of the
cuarters in which Bailey was incarcerated, nor examine or escort any per-
sons woo mzy obtain passes to his quarter%

o e epan

et cmaee —

"I have read the above statement and the same is true.

- signed) —b"ID

| Witnessed by: ii2lCe S
-and Special Agexrl:s, Division of Investig?.tion,
; n tetes Department of Justice, Dalles, Texase

BiC BIb © "Dalles, Ter2s, Sept. 4, 1933,

owing statement vwoluntarily to Speciel Agents
Division of Investigation, United States De-
s Texas, -

"I reside at Vonton in the Twlor Subdivision, pear Dallas, Texes, I am e.t
.present serving a two year sentence in the Dallss County Jail on a bdurglery
end theft over $50,00 charge. I was -cormitted to_jail on A pril ¢, 1933,
and have been a trusty since that time,

]9~
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=3 -proceeded WP to_
o2 gjoor on the way UP, I aid not

b/\(/ " apd instructe

S } :
Septe 4 1033, the date of Bailey's escepe, I was on the
the jail, vhen the elevator b on the winth floor
that floor, where Captein tered the elovator, end
tlke'lih-dbtn‘to-tho sixth. en I Wert \y the sixth

“see anyone but Ceptein Wi was eating
Xy arrival

®About 7310 AM,
fipst flooT of

[

.7 pequested m $0°
4 the-door of -the
stepped orf, I first noticed tapeain
mein Zjeil door %o ‘the jailer's aitice i

/= " vreakfest at his deske .¥h
e ‘ gixth flooT, Ceptain
standing *sust " K -

ehind pim.~ Balley immediately orderel topt
> 4o the padded cell in the Narth West corner of \be eixt
to 8o likewiee. ‘Bailey then ordered me € of
leaned back egainst the elevator d B'ilay
leve to

", ¢0ld me to move over away from the ele tal ot
Bailey then locked Captain P ’ ded &l
l first went back %o Captain ° e latter to get &

keys which vero‘ha.nsing on the deske - D€ en made uwe get on the elevator,
4 me to take him dowm. BHe caught me in the collar at the dac
arm against W back, end wien I stopped the eleve
“him on dovn to the main floor, Wb

of the neck, putting his

/\D ““-on the fourth flooT, he told me to cerry
b ~1 @ide - When we .got to the main ficor, -he ceught we 4n the collar and 7
shoved me on out of the elevator ip front .of him % the & and the maln
] office of the jail. He pointed his finger at Captein who was talld
*to—an-ﬁnknown.mn,-at_;the jail door, end said, “Come == Captain
G414 not hear him et first and continued talking _to-the .unknown mal. .
Captein hen ceame On over and wellked

Bailey said, "You come here"e
to Beiley.clean on into the elevator, ted to sbut the door, upon
which Bailey rushed over end ‘put the pistol on him end cocked it, stating
wvas to get off of the elevator with ‘those keyBe Cepta

t aptain
hen € of the elevator, end Beiley shoved me on the elevator,
me to go on up to the top flooTe .1 took the on up to
to Captaln

" jourth flocr end stoppeds I thed T
out, end that he hed locked Captain

i
; £loor and was down stairs with Capt
] nickel plated pistol end went on out © econd floor into
f£rom where he -went on out to the bad teken him down to the se¢
f£loor on the elevatore On Ceptein orders, 1 remained on the se6(

_ floor until he potified wee
*The above facts are all I kunow about tﬁie'natter, end I heve read the &
statement, which is true.” . : ‘

A ) 191(—
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Witnesees: - C o - - <
‘b’] 67__‘__,“ Special Agents, Division of Investigation.
----- B . Depertoent of Justics, Deiet: Texes:
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- bic.
mke the following voluntary statement to
ent, Divieion oi‘ Investigation. United States Depar ment of.

e S

2 dn the Founty Jail,;troms AN io g: PI[ everyday, 4nc1nﬁing Sundey.

: . 3
"l&v duties are to admit people ‘to the connty Jail on the main flooz.
I have been on duty constantly during the ebove period while HARVEY BAIIEY
was incarcerated in the comty .Tail. until the morning oi‘ his escape on
'_Septenber 4, 1953. . L .

: "Inaaumch es Harvey Bailey was 8 Foderal Prisoner any visitors that came

. .to the jail for the purpose of seeing Bailey or interviewing him, the

~ visitors would first have to show me & pess from tie United States Marshal,
-This pass would be hended to me through the bars on the main floor. After

inspecting the pass I would open the door eml edmit him'end show him the

elevator on the main floor and tell him to proceed to the 6th floor of the

building ‘and -exhibit the pass, "~ L. - :

It oy recollection does not fail me, I believe _that on Friday worning, -
"September 1, 1733, between 10: end 11: o'clock, a man came to the main
entrance gate e.nd presented e pass to me, telling me he was an atieney

and wanted to see Harvey Baileye I recell that the man who presented this
" pass was issued to a man whose neme began with an™S", At the time the men

tall; heavy set; round face; weighing 195 or 200 pounds, He wore a gray .
suit and seflor hate I feel confident that I could identify this man if I
:saw him egein. During the period I was on duty, viz.: 6 AM to &: PM, do
‘not believe this man ever cams to the jeil during that time before.

*¥hile I was on duty on September 4, 1933, and engeged in
e conversation with onema salesmen for a packing house mar-
ket, our conversation t ugh the bars on the main floor,

I heard the door of the passenger elevator which goes from the main floor
up to on the §th floor, open. Shortly thereafter I ob-
smedm colored (trusty) come from the directio. of the ele~
vator eénc benind him was BAIIEY o Bailey walked behind the colored boy to

a short distance where I was carrying on the conversation as abovereferred
‘to. Bailey hac & gun in his right hand. It was an old rusty-looking gun;

did not raise this gun but carried it down by his leg. Ee told me, "Do as

I say to do", telling me to "back in here", indicating a hall that lead into
~the elevator and back to the hold-overs - The colored trusty.and mwmelf .
stepped on tlr elevator, Bailey closely behind us, Bailey then seid to me

-2l- ’

"I reside at-ﬂoinhardt,-rms,‘and ‘8inee “the 1st of %he yoar hve been on- "
“‘ployed as & Deputy Sheriff of Dallas County, in the capacity of turnkey -

carried a black brief bag. He is described as sbout: 5 feet:7 or 8 inches

it looked like & large gun, and to me appeared like a .45 calibre. Bailey -

——
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"You come on and go with me®, He told the colored irfusty to teke the————
elevator ups Following Bailey's instructions I stepped off the elevator, ceme
back on into the lobby with Bailey following me with the gun in his right

.:;;‘*.—:?ﬁg;a«hand,—.;s-described.above._, Ee.told me to open the rear jail door leading

dnto the alley. I opened it end left the keys on_the door &nd Wwent down -six -

—or eight flights of stairs into the alley. . At this time I might mezion that

- -

_--that Balley wore a Panama Hat, @ pair of coveralls, low black shoes end black
. socks. . After getting into the alley Bailey scid "Go with me®, asking me at

‘the time {f I had & care ‘I said "Yes, sir.” He said "Fhere is it", and I
told him it was across the street in the parking plece. . Bailey was on my
right side with his gun in his right hend, He said "Go over there". When
we got to the place where my cer was parked, which is parked in an old
building where the county jail employees store their cers during the day
‘and night, Beiley instructed me to unlock the door. I did so and both of

"us entered the buildings He then said *"Which is your car"? I said, point- -

ing to my cer,. *This car over here"™, He said "Get in%, : I got inend got

"under the wheel, Bailey said "Get over™ and I 414 so, Bailey then got in i
-behind the wheel, Before Bailey drove the car out of the building he took - .

the gun and placed it under his left leg. He then drove out of tile builde ...+
ing on Bouston Street, North, and then East on Elm Street, then twning

"~ South on Jefferson Street. He turned back West on hizein :Street, then

‘turned left on Houston Street to Commerce Street, He then drove aut Com=- .. °
merce Street until he ceme to the old Eagle Ford Road, He followed this

~road to this side of -Irving, Texms,  He remarked there, "I want to go North,"

.~direction North, _

There was a little gasoline station ani Seiley remarked he wanted © go' - —~
North and did so. KHe continued North on tne dirt road in the genersl

Sw—teel cre in rmman

.o - S v et 4 meteme . s 4 oem -
. . - -

"We continued up to the valley North until he reached Denton, Texzs,
and -then went around the town of Denton and continued North to Geinesville, -
Texas, circling the town. From there he drove “to Eighway 77 across the .-
State Line i-to Oklshoma., While on this.trip ‘Beiley told me he was going

to meke 135 miles from Dallas. After crossing the bridge into Oklahoma -
Bailey straightened up et the wheel and said "We are all right no¥ - you need
not be uneasy.” Bailey then drove on highway 77 to about a mile & two out
of Marietta, Oklu:homa., He crossed the railroads We continued North on the

. dirt road East of Ardmore, He then came off this diyt road on to highway 77

end when we hit 77 at a f£illing station he stopped to get som gas. As the
lady was putting the gasoline in the cer a car passed on the highwey - I think
it was aV~8 Tudor Sedan, in which there were three men, Bailey evidently

sew the car-and-remarked "There goes some bulls®™, meaning officers, Balley

‘sei d to the "lady putting the gas in the car, "Take the hose out", end he re-

versed the car end started back to Ardmore. The V-8 Ford Tudor Sedan which
passed Bailey at the filling station I noticed was following us, Bailey drov:
the car under en under-pass to the first or second street, then turned end
went into town, After the car reached town Bailey attexpted to make & sharp
turn to the left. The officers followed in this V-8 Tudor Seden, fired five
shots, I crouched over into the car, Bailey continuing on, @nd vhile endeavo:
ing to circle through the streets of Ardmore, Oklshome, in making a sharp
left turn he jemmed on the brakes, the two right wheels on the car broke

down and Bailey was captured by the officerse ¢

=22
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ment of ; = W BeE e Bailey kidnaped
and tha ' who appar
had ample opportunity to cause Bail o P . do 80

\_

—— -r‘.-r&.-..——w—-—.\—_..

LT 7 %Yhile on the trip-Beiley ‘indicated to me, ei'ter he reached: ths other eide 2
—zxosi_ P -of Ardmore he :intended.going ..to some farm house where there would be some . .:- -
7. 1-" car in the yard or in the garage, and if it was not there he did not intend

."w .

*When Balley took We Trom the County Jail at Dallass Be said ™I am going
to take you -with me to make this trip", He said"l give you my woxd es
my bond that I won't kill you." ’

%o _stop but 'onld eantinue oD to ‘about So.niles of Oklahom Citye

"At the time Balley tas captured vith ‘the officers I also was apperently -
taken into custody, because the officers hand-cuffed me to Bailey and took
me to the jail and after I established my identity they released me, had my -
car repaired end continued back to Dallss, Texas. : :

*I have read this ststement over, consisting oi’ three pages, each of v:hich
hes been initialed by me, end I say it is true." v

. _ 51
fmu— 25

Sherifr Dallas county, Dallas, ‘I‘em. .

Chief Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County, Dalles, Texas.
.BSpecial Agent, Division of Investization, United States Depart-_
ment of Justice, Dellas, Texas.

et L ep—— e—teme

Dallas, Texas, verifies th

'Dallas, Texas,
Sspt. 4, 1933.

b d
v

b')C— L1D

wmake the following statement voluntarily to*
pecial Agent of the Division of Investigation, Unite
¢t of Justice,

*I reside atm Dallas, Texas and have been employed es &

H ‘Deputy Sheri n 8 County Jail since 1-1-33- ever since thet dste

: I have worked in the capacity of jailer from 2 Pl until 10 ch ‘day, ex-
cept every other Sunday when I exchange days with Ceptain

*The last tims I saw Harvey Bailey, @ Federal Prisoner in the Dallas

" County Jail, wes about 10:30 Sunday Yorning 9-3-33, at which time I went

up to the death cell fa the purpose of givins Harvey Bailey soms water

end cigars., In this connection: after reaching the dez=th cell I Opened the
door to the corridor and went to Bailey's cell #7; on entering same I got his

-25=
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},i-nuring xy wisits !1th Bailey I‘talkpd to hin, asking him 1f
_uough to eat and énough %o smoke, otc, On one occasion, when

bucket through the door of the said cell and filled 1t with water. On that
visit, as well as ell other visits prior thereto, when I called at Belley's

T=¥n-¥r—-tell I-mede 4t &y business-1o0 -inspect.-ihe -bars;.and the.last time.l .made auch
T | - ‘examinatfon ‘there was no indication that the bars of Bailey's cell had been :*
T "—‘tampered uth'fvhich'us about 10z 50 tM 9-3-55). _:=7 =T ';'_.*“f"':'-‘*" A

el ;.

.
"~

an attorney of Ft. Worth, Texas, visited end talked with Bailey,

‘told me that Barvey Bailey had en automo he had talked
about the automodile, 4fter I talked to I read in the newspapers tbmt
Bailey having an automobile in his posse en he was arrested at Para-
dise, Texms by Federal Officers, I was 1nlm§§ of en automodbile so B alked

to Bailey ebout him selling me his FordV-8 el Coachs I told Befiley I
wented tie first shot at buying the car and Bailey told me "You might es well
‘bave 1t aa anyone elae. . o ) .

ST

TA few days later I cams to eee Special Agent in Cha:r@ F. J’. Blake of the
-Division of Investigation, U.S. Depart ent -of Justice, &t 420 Post Office.
" Build ng, Dallas, Texas, 'After talking to Mr. Bleke he told me it wesall -

right to buy the car, I went back to the jail end agein went up to see

.Beiley and _told him Mr, Blake-said it would be all right for me to bvy theA

cer.e I tried to bargain with Bailey for the car. He wanted $500,00 end

I tolé him thet was more than I could psy for the car; end he then st ted

to try end sell the ¢ r far hime I told him thet I would see ebout it,

I then returned to Mr, Blaké's office and told Mr. Blake I could bot buy
the car; that Bailey was asking too much money for it; that Bailey wanted
$500.00. Upon this visit to Mr, Bleke I brought a letter from Bailey re- .
leasins the car to me. Nr. Blake told me that since Bailey was not selling

.. the car to .me he would have to take the matter up with the U. S, Attorney.

I then agein returned and saw Beiley and told him Mr. B ake said thet before
disposing of the car it would be necessary for him to get authority from
the U, s. Attomey for me to sell the car for account of Earvey Bailey.

*] waited 2 or 3 deys, then called Mr, Bleke by telephone and he &t that
time t0ld me it was all right to sell the car for Bailey, but before doing e

it would de necessary to have an official of the County Jail or Sheriff's
office to witness Bailey's signature.

L) § @W .former Deputy U. S. Marshal et Dallas, to witxa -1 the S
signa e 1 finally bargeined with Harvey Bailey to purchase the
car at 33500000 .

*On Fridey morning while looking for a notary public in the sheriff's office

whre c-wyith g View-of-obte » & bill of sale signed by Pailey and duly notarized, _
1 came across en attorney, wao was in the lobby of the buildinge
He agreed to per bill of sele for me end notarize same, After

the bill of sale was made out, I, accompanied by- went to the corridor

o A\\ B)C lo”l_D
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outside Harvey Bailev's ce :7, where Harvey Beiley in the presence of my-
DT ——— . - T self-and-lewy signed 4he -bill -of-sale,--I-told Bailq that D

2%
=

a8 soon a8 I gol _ cer I vould pay him #350.00 in eash. e

'I 1earned trom l!r. Blake thut the registraticn and title papers for the cer
B win the name of McDonal, were in Oklahoma City. ‘Mf. Blake vrote me a release
on the car eand I took 1t over rrom a garage 1n Dallas and 1t is- now :u; W
possession, - _ i

b/\D "As soan as I get title to the car I will pay Harvey Bailey the $350.00.

. "Lt the time attorneyHﬂsited Bailey he had not received a pass from
the U, S, Marshal's of ch I did not think was necessary because he
was going with me merely to teke Harvq Baile y'a acknowledgement as & notary
public the bill of sale.

*Seversl times I bought Hamy Bailey cigars, the sum not exceeding 25 cents.
and bought him several newspepers, &as well as supplied him-with 0ld magezines, -
I knew Harvey Bailey did not have any money; he told me he 4id not have any -
woney and I paid for these out of my own pocket,

"#I have Fead this Statemeént over; consisting of ‘2'-'pages'. ‘each” of which bears
my signature; and seme is the truth."
b)C

CTesm e e e e a8 gROd ) -b—?D-—

“&n Special Agent, United States Division of
vesti: ation, Dallas, Texes, =~ . i

- 'Dallas 'y Tem.
b-lc bD Septe 4. 1933,

ol meke the following statement to Special Agentp
wviC vision © vestigation, United States Department of Just
exas, voluntarily: .
\ -ny reside atm‘ Dalles, Teiis. I have b'een employed'as a
Deputy SherilT, s 8

nce Jemuary 1, 1933, end am at present per-
forming the duties of Deputy Jailer at the Dallas Cowunty .Tail.

*On Septewber 3, 1933, about 10: PM, Capnt, and I were re-
lieved by Capte. Tom lManion and Capt. WhO rem
A moraning - Sept. 4, 1933, lieved by am

t 7: A, The two ofﬁcers last mentioned were or: when Hervey
i ey escaped, '

-25-



*I have no knowlete whatever of the details of Barvey Bailey's escepe.

My first knovledge of the escepe was obtained at No, 1 Fire Station vhere I
dropped by to speak to & friend, At this time the report of Ea.rvey Bailey'
. —onape was 'euming u mer“the"radio.‘ TR )

ek

—-——;\(7—~ "I—ime

; atra.ight to the jall vhere I
- < Sheriff in company with Deputy Sheriff
/\D' eeed out Raple Aveaue with e view of locating Bailey.
b the report eame in that Bailey in company with Deputy Jailer
reported headed towerds Rhome, Texas, on the Northwest Highw
. Ford Tudor Seden, We continued our search for Bailey in the directim of
Rhome., Upon arrival at a drug store about 30 ar 40 miles oxt of Dallas in
the direction of Rhome my partnmer and I called in to the sheriff's office
. for instructions in view of the fmet that our radio hed gone bad, end were
instructed to proceed further in the direction of Rhome and the Oklahoma
State Line. Ve later stopped at a £illing station some 25 or 30 miles
"West of the town of Denton, Texes where we received the report that Bd ley
‘hed been captured in'the downtown district of Ardmore, Oklahoma, On re-
_.ceipt of this information we retu.rned to tho eheriff's otﬁce where the ebove .
mformtion was conﬁmed. R

*The above facts conaiet of all of my knowledge relative to this matter,
-1 bave read this statement-and-the-same -is true,™- - - e

Lic
-5
— ..-.,b’lc,. SO o oo - -
Y:’
* Special Agents, Division of Investigatim,
tates Departmen or Justice, Dalle,s, Texas,

- "Dallas, Texas,
Sept. 4, 1933,

owing supplemental statement to Special Agents
Division of Investigation, United States De-

8, Texas, in addition ¢t gned statement I
elready wade on this date to Special Agent blc

"0n the 'evening of September Srd, somewhere around 4: o'clock, Capts
and myself, accompanied by & man end woman, friends of Capt .H
¢ the man is sheriff of some other county, went up to the de ce
vhere Beiley was confined and I opened the corridor door, ‘weat in anc got
Bailey's water pail while the other folk remained on the outside - in the
run-arounc of the death célls I closely observed the bars on the cell and
I believe they were intact at the time I went up theres At that time 1
t see any towel hanging enywhere on tze bars of Bailey's cell. Cerpt.
and the man ané woman with him welked around anc before I came at o’
ridor I kicked the bars on Bailey's cell, ané they appeered to be #XT€e




Tlater, around 8:30-FM the -same -day —I—egain —v%eieod—saihy'a—cel“—emi[

.
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"——'food. ~On th

il @t = o & oo e -

.opened the corridor door at which time I gave Balley some water. I egain
inspected the bars to the cell and there was no indication they hed bteen
tanpered with, I forgot to mention - ebout 5: FM the same day = I went to :
="the corridor meen “8nd “Turnished Baf léy with the usual meal ,” ace - -
~ companied by colored boy, he carryinc the tray eontaining the
ey gave me soiné magazines, telling me to take them

;,elong with me as he dié not want them, having already read them. Almost

:7. ., every evening that'T visited Bailey I brought him tke evening newspaper,
vhich I got from a boy.

"Bailey peid for the newap@rs.

"Aa I atatedbefore. the bars to Balley's cell #7, which I inspected &

. about 8:30 PM had not shown any indication of having been tampered with,

‘The three bars that had been sawed from Bailey'a cell must have been sawed
‘between 8:30 FM, September 3, 1933, end 7 A%, September 4, 1933. )

L3 ¢ have read the above statement which is true. o b76

(/ Vitnes g
\5\ andm Special Agents, Div aion or Investigation,
tates Departmnt of Justice, Dallas. .Lems.

e w s i e PTmen W L¥e 4t mea® ootk et Bk mms  amecimy =#eTe C mwa thaa s awem e | cd e

"Dell:s, Texas, e e e
Sept. 4, 1933, o

R A L

o b e :
: owing voluntary statement to Special 4gents
a Division of Investigation, United Stetes De-
-of Jus Tema. ' A .

bt § Dallas, .Texas. I have been employed as
[ since the of January, 1933, at the Dalles County Jeil
in f jail guard, =y hours since Harvey Bailey's incercerati n

_have been between 10: PM and 6: AM.

"The last time I saw Harvey Bailey was in the death cell #7, - by this I meen
the last cell in the West side of the R 4 thet time I & ecked
Harvey Bailey in the cell over to Jailer This check was made
from the outside the corridor because the 8 not allowed to enter
the corridor ox a tour of inspection. In checking Bailey in the cell I used
a flashlight end threw a light from the corridor into his cell. At the time
I did not notice anytking unusumle The ckeck referred to was made by me at
6: o'clock Monday morning, September 4, On Sundey morning September 3, 1$33,
I 414 not check Bajiley in-his cell-but-waited-4in- the office-on the-8th floer
until reported that Bailey was in his cell., &ometimes we - et py-
self the pnscﬁsin the death cell ‘together, and other wait

on the 6th floaruntiil goes back ané reports that Beiley is still there,
The reason that I made my busdness this wmorning - September &, _1fE3 - to

check Bailey in the cell with - was thet I wanted to cell at-
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: - %Sinee Earvey Bailey hes been ‘confined “in the R death call, to my knowedag
“T77"—"he has had-no-visitors.—In this ‘connection,.it.would have "been impossivle ..

3

—

tention to the dirty condition in the R death cell and bave it cleeneq off,
11mbed up on top of the R death cell and stated he would heve 11; cleane!

89:

_-for enyone to have visited Harvey Bailey in the death cell without going
:*through the 6th floor. end 4f he did 80 ke wuld have to hava e pass rrom

T the U. S. Marshal wnich I would have x: record,

v .

*The shift fromlO PH to 6 L‘! do mt carry keys or hooka, but the otha'

two shifts - from €6 AM to 2 PM and from 2 PM to 10 AM each has & set of keys
and hooke The keys and hook on the 10 to 6 shift do not leave the office, emd
one jailer steys in the office on that shift and keeps the doors locked at all
times while the other makes the round of the jail, "The keys are used for open
" ing the different doors, and the hook is used to open the corridors in the
different cells. On the 10 PM to 6. AM shift the two jailers have & revokver
~.- & piece and a Krag Jourison 30-30 Rifle, The two revolvers ere kept in the
jailer's office desk - top drawer, and the:rifles in the closet, standing w.
On the other two watches there are no revolvers or rifles present in the .

" 1'40fr1ce of the Bth noor. e

e 1“ BT . -

"As I stwd before the tvo night jailers - rrom 10 m to 6 AM - are not :
~allowed -to -enter the. corridors or the_death.cells, but mst inspect the pri-
soners from the outside, end for this reason I have never been inside the

corridor or cell where Bailey was confined, .

e -y -

"®T had po ‘opportunity,” ‘therefore, of inspecting ‘Bailey's-individual cell,
I did, however, inspect every night the outside bars, the top of the death
cell end back of the death cell where the tollets extend to, Since nailey 's
incarceration he has ‘been the only prisoner confined in the R death cell,
This R death cell is composed of three individuel cells, wit:: a corridor

" in front, surrounded by iron baers and a run-around on the outsides The two -
cells that were not occupied remained open. The first and third cells
contained toilets and the middle cell a toilet and shower bathe The two

:ﬂpt y cells have not been used bgaanyone during my shift - from 10 P to 6
during the time that Harvey uey was confined in the West death cell,

- emee L -

"I have read this statement, consisting of two pages, each of vhich bears
my signature, and I state 1t is all true."
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geecial Agente Divieion or veetigation, _
States Departu}ent oi‘ Juatice. iles, em. T

h\-‘-..- . AL .. . - . . - »:‘,'_'....—{ ' .. : Ik SSUL
o *Ballas, Texes, ’
(not as previously stated in statement
7 e vhe follow voluntary statement to Speciel Agent
b < ivision of investigation, United States Department of Jus

0:380 RS

. "I reside at “ ;Delles,'Tex'as; Iema De'nuty Sheriri"'
* of Dallas County, &n ve been employed in this capacity for eight years.
m ot wy officie.l -york has been that of Deputy .Tailer. 3

~.

-On Septenber 3, 1933, I releived Deputy J’aile Mq .
..i.10: P, ..Capt, .Tom Manion {3 also .on-the _same wa w8, -Captain. Manion

end myself remained on watch until 6 AY, September 4, 1933. I mightstate
here that I left at 5:45 AM on September 4 in view of the fact that my re-
lief arrived a little early; I do not know the exact time Capt. Manion left
<he jaile. TTTom T -

*I made the rounds .of the jail corridors and cells at £ end 4 AM, . :
September 4, 1935, with the exception of two other rounds which were made by
me between thet time end 6 Ailf, However, I only visited the death cell twice .
at 2 end 4 AM, At 2 AV Bailey appeared to be reading, his light was dburning
and he had a book in his handse I talked to him four or five minutes. At
this time I noticed nothing irregular. When I visited him at 4 AM he appeared
to be asleep ~ the light was out, At the time of each visit the dlind door of
the run-around compartment of the death cell,was lockeds The entrance to the
corridor was locked, The death ¢ell doors of numbers 5 and 6 were unlocked,
These cells are used ordinarily for the convenience of the trusties on the 10th
floor, - that is, I think this floor, called the deck floor, is the 10th floor,
however, it may be the 9the Bailey's cell door is #7, mnd, as I said before,

appeared ‘to be secures At 2 AM we carried Bailey a 1li on instructions
of the sheriff, at which time I was eccompanied by . Anl this :
was the only time we entered the corridor to Baile € meals were

passed in to him through the bars of his cell door which always remained
locked.

*No one has ever visited Bailey in my company ‘other than an ‘official of the
jaill, es indicated aboves

-29-
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"As stated above, upon my visits Bailey's' cuarters always appeared to be
secure, and I have no idea how he could have obtained a gun and hack saw,
As above mentioned, I went off duty at .5:45 AM, on the worning of Baney'

. d by: ) y . N . . .- L. - . vt
and% Special Agents Division of Investigation
qC % tates Départmeﬁ of Justice, Dallas, Texas.

*Dalles, Texas,
b’lL b’]D Sept. 12, 1933.
"I, hereby lowi supplemental
statement to Special Agents Division of
Investigation, United Statss nt o ‘a8, iexas, the same
being in addition to signed statement rurnishodsaid Agents on Sept. 4, 1953:

*In the 4th parsgraph of my statement dated September 4, 1933, I stated that
-1 mde the rounds -of the jail corridors end cells at £: and 4: AM, Sert ember
4, 1033, This statement was in error as I made three rounds of the jail
and corridors and cells on that date, the first round being adbout R :15 AM,
The second round was 2 AM, end the third round was about 4 AM, I visited
Bailey's cell on each one of these tripse On my first trip the light was
on and Bailey appeared to be reading es he had either a book or paper in
his hand, He was also reading something on the second visit et 2: AM,

On the third visit his light was out and he appeared to de asleepe I did
not detect any irregularities or indication thet anything was wrong with
the cell on either of these visits,

"At the time of the second visit above mentioned, I was accompanied by!
end we gave Bdl ley some water and a light lunch at this time a
usiomarye .
"Mr, Manion also msde three rounds of. the jail corridors ‘and cells, secord— ThEmT T
ing to his statement and to the best of my memory. His first round wes made
.about 10:30 PM the night of Septanber 3, 1933¢ The second round was made --
between 2:30 and 3: PN, ‘Septembe d his third round was at the time . _ .
he checked Bailey over to Cspt. nt $€:00 AN, Septenber 4, 1933. Mre .
' S“¥15Tted “the deati™cell on two of
these rounce; I do not know which two he had in mind; neither did I notice
any unusual delasy during any of these three rounds made by lr. Manion on
the above dates, However, on either Thursday or Friday, (night) prior to
September 3, 1933, Mr, lanion remained 15 or 20 minutes longer than usual on
his first round. 4t this time I rang the buzzer which runs up to the
trusties' cuerters and hollered up to Mr. anion when he did not answer the
buzzer immediately. It was necessary for him to come do¥n on eccount of the
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fact that I had two men to lock up and was on the Gth "loor by myself at _
the time.

-

"With reference to question which was asked me regardine eny knowledge which

N *---—I -might bave-whieh -may-appear -significant.-in-eonnection with the-escape ... . ..
T - -~of Harvey Bailey on September 4, 1933, I may state her R
matetanktes asked me on Thursdey-or Friday—night -what kind of -ear

Mon-?‘~ |
-emd s

him a Ford Sedan. 'He then asked me what kind of car Ty
had, and I told him he elso had a Ford Sedan, ' He then remar ed that -
ord had not signed the code and we were going to have to get afte

. “these ’ooys, however, he did not ask me ‘if eny of the other %auers had carse

informed him that Mr,

* morning & day or 8o afteERejail break, at which time he told

“take t buy him some tobacco end to watch and to liste see
" whethe fon about him (Manion),-

I also rusty, who is used
in dispensing nedic the ja that Mr, Manion ::
approached morning between 2 and 5 o'clock, ch tims Menio -
‘agked him whether he had heard any of the jaile.rs or trusties .
-mention him anection with the Jeil dbreake vl e o e e

-

. "I em unable to state whbthor or not Mr, Manion kept his coat.on

during the rounds of the jail shortly before Bailey's escape as'I'do mt re~
member, but we both were in the habit of teking Our coats and s:metimes
our shirts off on hot nights, ’

e e e TR S Y,

"Llso, I would like to state here that on one occasion prior to the

jail bresk, Mr, Manion mentioned the fact that he did not like the idea of . -
Bailey being in & corner cell; that he thought he should be-moved to ’
another cell on account of the fact that it 1is possiVle to throw a string

out of Bailey's cell through the barred windows of the run-around to the
street below and that this being so, some object could be attached to this
string end drawn up into Bailey's cell.

e ey

*] then stated that I did not think this was possible because if Balley -

was successful in throwing the string through the bars of his cell and the
bars of the corridor cell and through the bers to the rum-around, - three
sets of bars - the -end of the string would fall on a l1l2-foot wide shed

on the street below, and about 15 feet ebove the street, He then stated that
there could be anough wind to blow the atring out from over the top of this
Bhed. : e

"One thing rurther, I would like to state he:re - on several occasions prior .
to Bailey's escape and quite a few occasions subsequent to his escape, :
M¥r, Manion has wmentioned the fact that he is likely to lose his home;

that seme was un tgage to & party from iew York, which loan was
obtained through% He elso mentioned the fact that he oved
$2600,00 and had pal € interest in some time.

’
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- W of age, end reside with

"I hare_read _the_above _statement.over,_con;ietmg 0f.3 pages, each page -
..of which has been initialed by me, and the same is true.*

‘““‘“’—mb

“Sp &1 Agenq Diviaion of Invettigation,~ Tien e e
| tatea Demrtment of J’ustice, Da].laa, Texas. o

S "Dallna, ‘I‘exas,
s 'b7c-' " sert. 6,. 1933,

m Division of Investigation, United States De
_ Tem, vithout any threats. mnisea or hope of rewerd.

a.t halls R ‘l‘enn.

T wi attended Maury Grade School at Memphis; Tenn,, and  graduated - - ~r cmeemse o

therefrom at the age of 15, I then went to work for about two .years with

."the Success laundry, Memphise I then left my bome in Memphis, Tenn., and

went to St. louis, Missouri, where I was employed ae & day elevator man for

about & year, et the corner of 9th & %ashington Streets in St. Louis. I =

quit this gob and efter locating nqﬁother and step-father at McArthur, Texas, ~
journeyed therees At this place I worked for my step-fat er, F. G, Brown,

e tenk buildér; I worked there ebout e year and e half, I had aomed‘irficultiea

sbout my pay and I quit and returned to Memphis, Tenn., to live with my

father at which place I egain returned to the laundry end got a job as a

sa.losmn driving en eutomobile truck over a route. I worked at the laundry

e .y

months and after I was with the 8 I married
and by her have two children m-i years old
S years olde I quit the la € money, and
wen for B, lowenstein Department Store, for whom I wrked as & A
".clerk for about three years. I was. then out of -empl agbout a yeay - ..
-on account of sickness. ‘I then went to work for% one
of -his stores in Memphis, @s a clerk, where I w nthse
- "Hhile morking for -had domestic troubles and separated frommy . .

wife. later she divorced me. I left ifemphis and went back to St. louis,
kissouri, end was out of employment eabout & month. From there I went to
Eansas City, Missouri, seeking employment, but was unsuccessful, Fron
Kansas City I went to Rosedele, ¥iss,, where I obtained, employment with the
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..14 at_the _time .l moved into. e

Orleans Dredging Company, @s & laborere I was with this company about
four months when the company finished the levee and closed down. 4bout &
wnth after I went to work for this dredging company I married .
118 Wes about 1930, After ‘being out of- enployment about a-mon .681881ppl
I came to Dallae_, Texas where I have been yractically. ever since. Whne at -
Dallas, ‘and “being unable to support my wife and child, I went to Memplis, .

_seeking qnploymnt. In the meantime my wire filed charges in Dallss Connty
'roz‘ ‘non-wsupport “and-child desertion; mn ihdictment was returned egainst me in

..June, 1933, at Lallas, Texas. On August 8, 1933, was brought-back on this
indictment to Dalias,’ Texas end lodged in the Dallas County Jail shere I have
been 80 conrined until Septcnber 5, 1933. ’

"Du.ri the time I was 1n the County .Ta11 I was - confined the first night in

Cell la in the 1left hand corridor, knowmn as L-1, I was then moved to cell
10, seme corridore I remained there abat 17 days, more or less, when'l

was moved to cell 14 in ‘the same corridor where I remined until releazd on
Sentember 5’ 19&0 . .':* LT e

. - -..‘ .- - e . otEo ’ -
o

"While I vas in cell 10 T distinctly recall the day Harvey Bailey ve takeo
‘from the. jail by officers. to go to. hearing.at Ft. Worth, Texas, Since that
T cannot 4e in-
e11

tire I moved from cell 10 to cell 14, to escape the S@e
itely say the exact day that I unved into cell 14;
..mate in -cell.l0-and-he ught -know-the -date- I- -ehange
who wes in 13 on & charge of hi- ng, moved that B
#10, ené was paired with Prisoner

day to my ce
mved out of cél

B e R T

"The night before I moved from cell 10 to cell 14, which was several days . -_
before Harvey Bailey escaped from jail, I observed bdetween 8:30 and 10:

. PM from cell 10, that Captain Tom Menion ceame off the elevator and was ad-

mitted by one of -the jailers whom he relieved, walk through the main screened,
barred door between the corridor surrounding: the elevator end the main office
on the 6th floori; ‘The jailer who admitted Manion immediately went out through
the east barred door, separating the East side of the jail which is occuried
by white prisoners, from the office, After Captain Manion got into the office
he took his hat off eand without removing his coat, walked over and closed the
door through which the other jailer had made his departure. He then walked
over to the desk and assumed a position at the corner of the desk closest to
the elevator, with his .beck to me, which placed him in a position facing Vest,
He then withdrew a large, old-style gun which eppeared to be about & .44 or .45
calibre, ‘This gun wes a dark color; it was not nickel-colored. It appeared
to be 0ld and rusty. ¥rom where I was it appeared to bave an unusually long
barrelle I was convinced by the appearance of the gun from where I saw it,
that it was an 0ld fashioned gun of an unususl style. He-stood there with the
gun in his hand hanging down beside his right lege. He looked around for e
moment or two, - epparently to see if enyone was observinc him at this time.
He then moved over in front of the desk with his back to the window, stooped
down end removed the lower right hand drawer from the desk, after which he
placed the above-described gun inside of the opening rro:n which the drawer

was removed and then repleced the dreawer,
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wifter Manion had replaced the drawer he got up and took his coat off
and walked over end looked out of the entrance gate to the white prison

T gection and” looked out “to “mee-if -everything was-all.right, . He then walked

-+ ner of the desk with

"between the desk and the elevator to @ closet in the Southwest corner of the .-

T office end hung his coat up in this closet.  Be then returned to the desk .
~.and with his back tg the window, epperently placed an odbject on the teble

. which IZassumed was;another gun, since I had ssen him with enother late-

model gun on other nights. From the motions he made with his ‘hand t0 bis’
hip I essumed he was placing this late-model gun in one of the top drawers

of the desk, He apparently got this new model gun from his left side or

left hip. The first mentioned, old-fashioned gun was apperently removed

from his right hip. - . . A R -

- #He then walked from the desk and opened the lavatory door which is in a’
closet in the Southeast cormer of the office, which is customary. T
From this time I discontinued observing Mr. Menion as arfter the lavatory
. door was opened I was unable to observe much of the portion of the office
occupied by the desk from cell 10. R L

- .

‘w0n the morning of September.4, 1933, about ? A, I was standing at the

water sink at the end of the corridor - 1-1 - in front of the door separate

ing the office from the white prison section for the purpose of getting a dritk

of water. ~I looked -across the-office end. noticed a large figure coming .

down the steps leading from the 6th floor up to the first deck aebove the 7

office floor - 6th floor. I started to waelk away but Wy attention was in

. .some manner agein attracted to this figure who, on closer observatiam , turned
out to be Harvey Ballev. Bailey bed at this time wlked into the of-

fice and, epproaching who was stending between the Northwest cor-

‘Bailey, aimsd the gun ~ which appeared to

be identicel in every wey with the gun which I had previous Capte - -

Manion place in the lower portion of the office desk - et and in

‘a low, slow voice to him directed him not to get excited oF wordse
put out his right hend in the direction of the emergency alarm

be tarted edging over towerds -him. ~Beiley. then made som rk--

to after which he dropped his bande He then ordered .

loc oors ffice which separated the white and b son

sections, which did, end Bafley then ordered bim out of the door to

the elevator
chief cook -
going on here

ste~ped out end said some Yoxrds to the effet "What's
n gave him some instructions and he came aat to
the corridor teside Bailey then mede a moveas 1f he was gdng W
take them both down elevator but changed his mind and motio them .-
both to the right padded cell. Bailey locksd and in
this celle I then noticed for the first time k ele~- .
vator end Bailey got into the elevator with hio, after which the elevator

= mvem e ont down-below,- -This-4s-all -of -the -personal kowle dge I have of Belley's

jail=breek.

-s4- " Al e BID
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. ®I aid not mention anything about the bove incidents ‘%o enyone at the
time or prior to my release from the jail es my mind was on my own troubles -
and did not think anything about the matter anymore up until the time I heearad

S . “Bome discussion about the matter. since my release, also after reading some of

the newspaper theories whieh stim'eted my recollection and brought this ... =
ally &t the time of my conversation regarding _
h time I mentioned the mbbtance of the

after which opped out .
ne call from to meet him
» Room 420. s . '

— el .

the matter,-with
tacta above set fo

mind until I receiv
t e Post Office Building in Dal.

b § have read the above statement consisting or rour pages -and the same is
true, each vage of which bears signature.

oteant —

Dallaa. Texas.

g ecial Agents, Division of Investigati9n, :
tates. Department ot Justice, Danas, lexas, . -

. - L. R e PP .
. - R - Lo e = ,'.:, AT . R -
! s ) 6 ST e T

.t

- -inmate, _Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texes, verifies the
ract that occupied cells 10 and 14, T

- Ainmate, Dallas County Jail, Dallas Texas, verifies
that occupied cells 10 and 14, ° : - m—

inmate, Dallas County Jail, De.llas , Texas, verifies the
occupied cells 10 and 14. -

..

“ivaw 777 mpalles, Texase - Ty
.Sept. 5 1933. St

‘1 " Chief Deputy United shal, make the followi 8
vol atement to Speciel Agent d Special Agenﬁ
Divisjon of Investigation, Unite ates Depertment of e’ -

"Duriéé&he time of Harvey Bailey's incarceration as & Federal Prisoner
in the .Dellas County Jail, I have been Chief Deputy United States Marshal

.--under famer United States Marshal, end the present time" -
-~ .am Chief Deputy United States Marshal under United States -

“Marshal, who went ititc orrice.Septmbar 1, 1933 at the expiration of the
tenue of—‘“ st M ; ‘fM‘ .

5.2 iy i ‘
" TThe only passes that hevVe ieen AL Y by the United States Marshal's of-
tice ‘for visitors to see Harvey Befley at the Dallas Counw Jail were *
,sigped by me and are as follows: v v
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thesé wo pesses having bsen exhibited“to ms by{Specis
R Llso a third paes on Sértember 1, 1933itof!

e eI G d - i W oEu s cawmm o o G v awmats oo

tugust 26,1933 =to QN ——
% . August 30, 1933 = to :

‘d:a 1stter from Oklehoma: Gity.— is-the- -
.t. l’orth, Tene. SnoA T

law partner of

uIn connection with th of the yass on P &i (]:.933% 't:u?{ _____
e County Jail,

d cp

“Agents @D end -‘lﬁfomm tas not.been found ‘@t 6.8

_53.will say that the pass in question was issued by me as.far as 1 can re-
<1l about noon time on Sept. 1, 1933, * wy office,

om 367, and I walked with him to room 363 end valked

dt’ the railing in seid room, I got the pass book and in the mean time

walked into Hoom 363 and introduced me to .

sta.ting that was going to revresent Balley and that the passs ould

bg ¥rittencout in the name oth As I began to write out the

pAas, @D suscested to me that I might as well put his mame on the A

I issued the pass accordingly,' in the nsmes of
and gave it t While I was writing out the passi{ .
were talking to Unjited States Harshal on the op-’.r. .
the counter. "in room 363, : g piat 3

posite side ot . .
- - Py e

o
v AR

"To w knowleﬁel no other sn to interview or viait Earny Bail }

ve

issued to or

._-... _u

*The pass which I issued to IS - on Sept. 1, 1653, |
about noon, was written out by me in the presence of Deputy A

e o e S ¢ o e ——— - St B e

Witn 8808 : ”
b7c ﬂ “ Special Aeents, Division of mvestigaticn.

United States lhrshal. —— T,
L | have read this atatemmt over and say it s tn;eé , : ;

5 <amea) —
o : &.

m~ e el

. . September 6, 1?83‘.

-I,—Deputy United States Marshal, was preaent Ihe
made the above statement which was read by me and I now say: thet I
.ent about noon Se 1933 when ssuéd and signed a. pﬁ“ per-,..g

-mitting attorneys and to visit end interview Hﬂﬂey
Bailey a Federal Prisoner,

o AX

Texas, .At the time, 1. notlgo&, t:attcrneys were cerry-
1ng on a conyersation, with _ﬂnn >tates Marsha outside the counter?

- 4n room. 353. pre

S SO L A P

- et aies e -

nited States Department of Justide, Dallas, Texsse

4

«36=
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-,»—--—— Banoy 8 cello

. . “colored, Dallas County Jail, Da.llas, Texas, verifieg
the fact that e supposed to be Bailey's lawyer, accompaenied by another man, vigit
the Jail on l'riday worning, Soptenber 1, 1933, end he saw them &0 in the direction of

S e T I R I TR M AT T I e T T am e s -
K T e TR

;:-f'- ..-_-'_'_;. j 'Dallaﬁo Tem. _- e
- R Sept'. 4, . 1933. Lol ""\'-‘l -
BIiC ‘ '

T | voluhtary statemnt to Special g
pic-Agen Division of Inveatigation, United
- - States Department of Justice, s, Texas. ) . .

*I reside atmnouaton, Tems. I was cormitted to
the Dallas County Ja 1933, on a Federal charge of violat=-
ing the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act. My case'is now ewaiting dis-
position at Dallase I have been a trusty ror the past month. '

*On Friday morning, September 1, 1953
§ - of the Dalles County Jail, I noticed

‘a man he introduced to me as
from FPt. ¥orth, Texas, ‘enter tie
the year 1920, I knew him at Arthnore, Okla,

he first tloor
accompanied by

rney
since - - .
that an

mc old friemd of his upsteirs would like to see him. K said, "Well,

© —I-haven't got time, I-am-going-upstairs—to see Harvey-Bailey now",.---He -~

1210 then asked me if there was e toilet on that floor, and I told him that

was one ‘qehind the elevator. I then showed him to the toilet behind the

mep——-glevat want into the toilet behind ihe-elevator and he.caxe. .. .
out went into the same toilet by himself, FWhen care out '
the ent upstairs on the elevator. HNeither one of men were

wearing ‘coats, but had their coats on their arms. They went up &dout 11:-
AM end 4id not eround 11:30 AM, I waited for thembecause
E . 1 wanted to see ‘When he-came down I-told him that I would ; ~
"t 7 like to have a ¢ , but -he stated that he did not have time, .

*] was at breskfast and d& mt know anything about the jail dreak of Bailey
on Sem ember 4, 1933,

*I have read above statement and same is true."

(atgaec) —m
‘s . blc .
am Special Agents Div-sion or Invest:.gatim
b-l('ﬂ mtates Bepartmen{: of Justice, Dallas, ’lexa..'

oo s e o e £ T

[ =-r e Fa——y 4 e o o S - a—t—— - & Pa B e vmen

b1c t posi.
B1b Dallas, Texas, mde a stateme?
vively 1denm as similar to one thet he pw’ed with
es & child, between the ages of 4 and 10 - about 30 yeard previous, which guB WES om
by his father.
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5 93 years of age, father of Fﬁvmremﬁu;——
llas, Texas was unable to definitely identify this gun as om
e ch be ‘iously owned, dbut stated that to his best recpllection same was
Fwiraie oo ‘similar 36”4 "gun which-was- puroheeed ~for him new.by Clarence Gano from Huey-Philp
_ _‘__Bardwere Company Elm &: Griffin streets. Dellee, fl’exee ebont 1883. I

o —— e ._¢.__..'.

s

It ‘was ascertained from Huey-Phnp Herdvere Conxpe.ny 1n Danee that’ they =
never ‘handled revolvers or guns, but thet it was possible that such a gun might have
been bought as en accommodation to & customer, ‘direct from Smith & Wesson Lrms

" Company; bowever, they stated that they had no records of any revolver or gun 80
purchased and never handled eny second-hand guns; furthermore, Clarence Gano, who

is alleged to bave made the purchase of the gun is now deceased, The fact has been
asce this gun was sold in Mexieo. nhich 1ndicetes that the identificatior

of is groundlesa. R
-bj?c_-' b"lD R

n“

-

o "Dellae, Tém’.
b’)c. b’ID

. .,;.’_.- S Sept. 11. 1933, -. o .
. e
a mke the b ¢ tar,/ statement to Special. Agex_at
. pecial Agent Division of Investigation,
.- onived OU es Department of P 2 Texae

(LSRR A B i Y

- ~*"1 was eleeted Sheriff the last generel electicn - Noven:ber 8, 1932, of
Dallas County, Texas, and took cath of office Jenuary 1, 1903. In tue. pri-
~ mary contest - » 1932 - there were six candidates for th
i~ Tice, viz.! former sheriff, -ran for re-elections
special inve or the district attorneyt's office;

b——[ C . former Deputy bherifr, having served three terms; and myse Y
*rmary I received over 13,000 vctes. ..here was ouite a discussion and count-

ing before it was d o ’ he ron-off with me, Tro votes
separated
odd votes, -off Uolweel

ayinc over 7,000 and some
1932, I succeeded in getting the n

and m‘selr on July 27,

v the generel election held
in Nov opponent was a brother of Federal District
Juige, I was electcd BY people of Dallas County, as

! Sherif s Dy & of 40,000 votese

j LA "¥hen' I took over ‘the sheriff's office on January 1, 1933 I retained six

) ;. .0of the old deputies out of 52 deputy sheriffs who served

a7 ‘Sherift The six deputies retained by

- who exe court orders eand seize property;
- criminal field deputies, and* Jailer.
teeti--l. deputies.serving .under m_pri ptenber 4, 1933-

Fm my head jailer, ‘e served under tw or three rormer sber-
11Ts an i

ecause of his previous jail exnmerience and reputation, I ep~
pointed him. Eis duties were to supervisc everything in the jail, inclué-

ing the employees &ssigned to the jail, There are’three turnkeys who work
on shifts of eight. hours each:
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| one or the outetanding citi- I
80 W0 e:ror a ng. a: d atter I in-
. '“r =8

e m'ho 18 the aon-in-law }e
. the Reinhardt Community,
- _vestigated him I gave Jum the Job. .

:«,-
el ¥

e ‘*h&s tw browhers whom I had dealt with in business for many
years. ey are employed dy Cullum & Boren Sporting Goods Company of
" Dallas., After he applied to me for a jodb and knowing 'ho he was I re‘.ily
gave him a jobe i .

_mde applicaticn ror a position, and arter 1nvest1gatim,
appointed him a8 & Deputy. . ! .

m 15 the bookkeeper of the jail, on the mein floor. After kmow-
s Tamily ell my life, I naturally can vouch for him end I eppointed him
as a bookkeeper, - In this connection, the books were previously kept by a
TEUBYe L oLt e e e .

8! division, Tle
Jer haurs

*0n the 4th floor of the jail is the woman®s and

: mtron going to- k-in-th
AN BIC e chon 6 it 5 & o B anty o

b’)D 2 Pi to 10 P and e on duty fro= 10 Fi:

6 AMy - - — T e— e ' S rine e ——————

*1 have all of wy iife. and—ror many -
yoarse. hired beeause ahe had been a former metronwith -~ -~
congiderable exper ence, 3 ) o e

DT e Che N .-

"Besides the women's divieion on the 4th floor, the head Jailer
has living cuarters, where he and his wife stay.

"On 7 11es are kepte The jailers
mrks €rom 6 AN to 6 E,

"0On the 6th floor of the duilding, the main jail end the entrence thereto

are locateds EBowever, the entrances to the right end left wings of the

jeil are closed and locked afte 7:30 PM, Also, there is mainteined on the
6th floor & desk space for the day end night deputy jailers who ke p the

keys to the main entrance-of the jail, to the entrances of the right and lef¢
wings end other corridor doors of the jail, on hooks in the office wuere the
deputy jailers make their headquerters. The deputy jallers on duty on

this floor are:
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whose hours are mmemtozm
se hours are from 6 AM to .2 PM

whose hours are r;nmzmto:.om
sehonrs are mmzmtolom
‘whose howrs ere from 10 PX to en
osahom-s aretromlOPMto GAM.

J -

".'I,vl'mie‘kn'b.i'm _all xy lire, hired him on my lmowledge ot hia R
reputation, B

Fs recommended to me by — é 'prominent eitizen of

I 88+

mde application to me, end petition was furnished me by
persons in the neighborhood of his produce market on South Pearl Street,

_m hired on his owm mputation. ~ ."

- Hm a jailer under the former sheriff and I retained him -
o thal capac on recommendation and investigation as to what I found ocut :
TR \ _ about him, . - M e e v i P e m . T s
1 "1
Sk o. - _

}, s L, Manion applied to me fo ob on the recommendation of-

e a romr city attorney, and a formsr police and fire com- .
. ssloner, I appointed Manion,

is purcheeing agent end chef in the jaile He has ind€inite

ours, I did not m*.mtil he applied to me for a job, o
but on the recommendetlion of soli® of his friends whom I have known all my
life, I gave him the Jjobe

— the sanitary man, I have known for 20 years, and gave him employ-
ment on his own reputation.

*I recall the day Earvey Bailey, a Federal Prisoney, was firmtrteksn into

the jaile I believe it was on Saturday, August 12, 1933, Beiley had been

in the J§ hours and my attention was called to Bailey's confine-

ment by mghiet Deputy, who told me he ws booked &s Sam Jones in

order to avo ecessary publicity., ¥hile meking the roumnds of the

jail on Sunday afternoon, August 13, 1933, I first noticed Harvey Bailey, .
.-  under the neme of Sam Jones, in Cell 6-1, !hich is loceted . on a deck ~ > "I,
. - sbove the 6th floor in the Northwest cormer of the jail at the right of the -
.. elevatore The first I knew of a Federal Agent being placed in' the
—aceemve W DEIVEE OOUNTY TLIT %0 Puard TAitey Bailey;War" on'tie ‘Weteinben; about 6:30 - -
PL!, about a week after Harvey Bailey was confined i~ the jail, - I should
say about August 16, 1933, At this time I noticed a machine gun in the
closet of the southwest corner of the jail office on the 6th floor. I saw
it through an opem door, and could not imagine by whom it was placed,

=40-



